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Korian: commitment 
and solidarity

Dear Shareholders,

Europe has spent more than two months tackling a major 
pandemic crisis caused by Covid-19. This pandemic poses 
a particularly serious threat to the elderly and chronically 
ill; it therefore presents an unprecedented challenge for all 
those working in the healthcare and medico-social sector, 
who provide care and assistance for these people each 
day, and therefore for Korian and its entire ecosystem.

In these exceptional circumstances, I would first of all like 
to send my warmest thoughts to those in our facilities and 
among our employees who have been affected by the 
virus, and particularly those who have lost a parent or a 
close relative.

I would also like to pay tribute especially to all of Korian’s 
employees throughout Europe who have been battling 
this virus on a daily basis with courage and determination; 
they are working hard to accompany our residents, 
patients and their friends and family day after day, and 
are doing their utmost to maintain the ties between them 
at a time when families have been forced apart due to 
the lockdown.

This crisis takes us back to the very fundamentals underlying 
our raison d’être and identity: “In caring hands”.

As a provider of care for the most elderly and vulnerable 
people, it reminds us just how much our Social Responsibility 
encompasses a commitment to stakeholders and indeed 
the whole community.

We have a commitment towards our residents, patients 
and their loved ones, who rely on us to maintain or restore 
their independence, health and quality of life.

We have a commitment towards our employees, whose 
working conditions, training and professional development 
are conducive to the quality of care and the day-to-day 
attention we provide to our residents and patients.

We have a commitment towards society, as we strive to 
establish shared and lasting solutions to the challenges 
posed by old age and longevity, and to maintain 
meaningful social bonds between generations.

Last of all, we have a commitment towards you, our 
shareholders, but also our financial partners and the 
public authorities, whose support is essential to allow us  to 
continue evolving, innovating and offering a wide range 
of care services adapted to the changing needs and 
challenges of demographics and public health.

This is why we are now, more than ever, making the 15 CSR 
(Corporate Social Responsibility) commitments comprising 
our pact with all our stakeholders an essential component 
of our corporate project.

Given the uncertainty surrounding the health crisis and 
the need to continue investing over the long term in the 
quality of care provided and the protection of its residents, 
patients and employees, the Company has opted to 
express its solidarity by:

• paying exceptional bonuses to the Group’s facility 
employees in Europe;

• creating a €1 million Covid-19 solidarity fund dedicated 
to funding Covid-19 research projects and solidarity 
initiatives for carers and their families. It will be funded 
by a contribution corresponding to the 25% reduction 
in the compensation that would have been paid to 
the Group’s two executive corporate officers and its 
Directors in 2020, and by contributions from members 
of the Group Management Board.

In addition, given the current circumstances, the Board of 
Directors has decided not to pay any dividend this year. 
We are aware of the considerable effort we are asking to 
our shareholders in taking this unprecedented decision, 
but we believe this effort is essential in securing our long-
term future and upholding our solidarity.

Due to these exceptional circumstances, the General 
Meeting will be held behind closed doors, hence without 
you being present in person, at 2pm on 22 June at the 
Espace Athènes Services located at 8 rue d’Athènes, 
75009 Paris.

You will nevertheless be able to follow the entire meeting 
as it will be broadcast on our website as from 5.30pm on 
22 June.

I would urge you to express your views during this General 
Meeting by following the procedures described in this 
shareholders’ meeting notice. I invite you to send in any 
questions you may have as of now by post or by e-mail, 
and to cast your votes either remotely or by granting your 
proxy to the Chairman or a third party.

This meeting has always been a valuable opportunity for 
us all to meet and share our views, and I regret that it is 
unable to go ahead under the usual conditions this year. 
But your health and safety are our priority.

In the name of the whole Korian family, I would like to 
express my gratitude for your support and trust.

Sophie Boissard 
Chief Executive Officer of the Korian group, 

Chairwoman of the Korian Foundation  
for Ageing Well
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2019 highlights

Korian group’s (the Group’s) transformation continued in 
2019 in accordance with our business plan, shoring up its 
position as a resolutely European integrated operator of 
care and services for the elderly and vulnerable.

The Group has extended its reach through a two-pronged 
strategy - consolidation and deployment - by increasing 
the density of its network, diversifying its business lines and 
expanding its geographic footprint. The aim is to offer 
each of the 470,000 people we care for and support the 
solution that is best suited to their situation, be it at home, 
as an outpatient or in our living spaces and care units 
either within one of our 893 facilities or outside our premises 
through the digital solutions we offer.

Diversification of the business portfolio 
across all countries
As part of the Group’s development policy, Korian (the 
Company) strengthened its positions in its historical business 
lines (long-term care nursing homes and specialised clinics) 
and branched out into home care services, assisted living 
facilities, shared housing for seniors and digital solutions by 
making 20 targeted acquisitions.

In June 2019, for instance, Korian took over Sanem which 
operates four clinics in Rome with capacity to care for 
approximately 100,000 patients each year.

In July 2019, it completed its acquisition of Spanish nursing 
home operator Grupo 5 which operates a portfolio of six 
long-term care facilities in the Balearic Islands.

During this same period, it also bought Stepping Stones 
in the Netherlands, a developer and operator of small 
residential care villas specialising in providing care for 
Alzheimer’s patients and those with similar cognitive 
disorders. The network currently consists of 14 residences 
but is growing rapidly and should operate around 

25 facilities by the end of 2021, corresponding to a total 
of 580 beds.

In December 2019, the Group announced that it 
had purchased a 70% stake in Omedys, a company 
specialising in telemedicine, in order to deploy locally 
based teleconsultation services throughout France starting 
in 2020. These services will meet the needs of both residents 
and employees within the Korian’s network of facilities and 
help to provide continuous medical care in rural areas, 
thereby supporting or relieving general practitioners.

“Boost” plan in France
A vast programme was launched in France in 2017 to 
renovate the existing network and take on board the 
changing needs of residents and their families. Efforts 
to restructure and reposition the network have paid off. 
As at 31 December 2019, some 2,026 rooms have been 
renovated since the Boost plan was first launched; some 
40 facilities are in the process of being restructured and 
upgraded.

Real estate strategy gathering pace
The three components of the Group’s real estate strategy 
are closely linked with the positioning strategy described 
above:

• development, with 142 building projects currently being 
developed either in-house or with external partners;

• selection of and investment in real estate assets, 
enabling the Group to raise its ownership rate to 22% 
versus 19% in 2018 and increase the value of its real 
estate portfolio by 23% to €2 billion;

• an active drive to renegotiate rents, which saved the 
Group €7 million this year.

Korian group 
business review



 32020 SHAREHOLDERS’ MEETING NOTICE • 

KORIAN GROUP BUSINESS REVIEW

Business growth

Breakdown of annual revenue by country

(1) Reported consolidated EBITDAR came to €944 million. The €3.6 million difference comes from IFRS 16 application and concerns France.
(2) Included Spain (€25.5m in 2019).

14.3%

10.4%

48.7%

26.6%

France (1)

(1) Including Spain.
(2) Including Netherlands.

Germany
Benelux (2)

Italy

Growth acceleration in Group revenue and an improved operating margin before rental expenses 
(EBITDAR(1) excluding IFRS 16)

In millions of euros
Group France (1) Germany Benelux (2) Italy

2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
Revenue 3,612.5 3,336.5 1,760.9 1,644.4 961.1 912.7 515.5 436.2 375.0 343.2
EBITDAR 948.1 873.2 475.7 444.8 251.8 234.5 130.1 112.8 88.8 81.1
Margin/Revenue 26.2% 26.2% 27.1% 27.1% 26.2% 25.7% 25.2% 25.9% 23.7% 23.6%

Korian uses EBITDAR and EBITDA as its benchmark indicators.
EBITDAR makes it possible to assess operating performance independently of  the real estate policy (ownership or rental of  premises has an impact on operating income). 
It corresponds to operating income before rental expenses not covered by IFRS 16 “Leases”, depreciation, amortisation and provisions, other operating income and expenses, and 
gains and losses on the acquisition and disposal of  consolidated entities of  operating segments (see note 3 of  section 6.1 of  the Universal Registration Document).
(1) Including Spain.
(2) Including the Netherlands.

Consolidated revenue reached €3,612.5 million in financial 
year 2019, reflecting a reported increase of 8.3% (versus 
+6.4% in 2018) and coming out in line with the growth 
target of at least 8% announced in July 2019.

Organic growth, which was up +3.8% compared to +3% 
a year earlier, reflected the solid contribution of the 
historic activities of the Group and the success of the 
transformation to being a complete service provider 
offering a range of services and care solutions for the 
fragile and elderly across Europe. All geographies of 
the Group showed significant growth and the medical 
segment in particular has shown significant growth in 
2019, around 10% across the Group, capitalising on the 
transformation of the network in France and an active 
bolt on strategy, notably in Italy.

The EBITDAR margin held steady at 26.2%. In order to ensure 
long term continued growth Korian has been investing in 
its teams to support the quality at work of its employees. 
Therefore staff costs have risen faster than revenue, 
compensated by the efficient management of operating 
expenses, particularly in France and Germany.

By country:

• In France(2), strong revenue growth of +7.1% (versus 
+3.9% in 2018) including Spain, was fuelled by increased 
organic growth of 3.2% up +50 basis points against 2018. 
The acceleration of the revenue growth is the result of 
the dynamic activity of the Healthcare division in France; 
the contribution of new activities (such as home care 
and co-living) and upgrade of the existing facilities, 
notably through the Boost renovation programme of 
over 2,000 rooms by the end of 2019 and the ramping 
up of the newly acquired portfolio in Spain. The EBITDAR 
margin remained stable at 27.1%.

• In Germany, revenue also increased significantly by 
+5.3% versus 3.5% in 2018. This solid growth was driven 
essentially by the acceleration in organic growth 
to +4.5% (versus +3.7% in 2018), following a focus on 
revenue management and an increased care mix. 
Investment in staff continues to be a priority in Germany, 
more than offset by efficient management of other costs 
and resulting in an increased EBITDAR margin of 26.2% 
up 50 basis points since 2018.



4 2020 SHAREHOLDERS’ MEETING NOTICE • 

KORIAN GROUP BUSINESS REVIEW

• In the Benelux(1) region, the reported growth remained 
high at 18.2% (versus 20.3% in 2018) following the Senior 
Assist acquisitions. Organic growth is strong with +5.7% 
in 2019 up 200 basis points versus 2018 resulting from 
the continued ramp up of some facilities. The EBITDAR 
margin decreased to 25.2% (versus 25.9% in 2018) 
following the integration of the Netherlands portfolio 
with a number of facilities ramping up and a pipeline 
of development.

(1) Included Netherlands (€12.4m).

• In Italy, revenue was up by +9.3% driven by a dynamic 
acquisition strategy with a focus on healthcare services 
and a local cluster approach in key regions. This has 
allowed the number of clients that Korian Italy provides 
services to increase by over 150% in 3 years and the 
strategy of specialisation has fuelled an increase of 
50 basis points in organic growth to 2.2%. The EBITDAR 
margin remains stable at 23.7% (versus 23.6% in 2018) in 
a context of rapid growth.

Review of consolidated results and financial position 
at 31 December 2019

Consolidated results
Simplified retrospective application of IFRS 16 prompted 
the Group to present 2019 financial items excluding IFRS 16 
for the purposes of comparability and commentary.

Simplified consolidated income statement

EBITDAR is the key indicator that Korian uses to assess its 
operating performance independently of its real estate 

strategy. It consists of operating income before rental 
expenses not covered by IFRS 16 “Leases”, depreciation, 
amortisation and provisions, other operating income and 
expenses, and gains and losses on the acquisition and 
disposal of consolidated entities of operating segments.

EBITDA corresponds to EBITDAR, as defined above, less 
rental expenses, and reflects the Group’s real estate 
performance strategy.

In millions of euros
31.12.2019 
ex-IFRS 16

IFRS 16 
adjustments

31.12.2019 
IFRS 16

31.12.2018 
ex-IFRS 16

Change 
2019/2018

Revenue and other income 3,612.5 - 3,612.5 3,336.5 8.3%
EBITDAR 948.1 -3.6 944.6 873.2 8.6%

as% of revenue 26.2% 26.2% -
External rents -413.0 353.3 -59.7 -396.1 4.3%
EBITDA 535.1 349.8 884.9 477.1 12.2%

as% of revenue 14.8% 14.3% +0.5 pt
Operating income 322.1 36.5 358.6 299.3 7.6%
Net financial income -119.9 -63.2 183.1 -121.6 -1.4%
Profit/(loss) before tax 202.2 -26.6 175.5 177.6 13.8%

Net income, Group share 136.0 -21.3 114.7 123.1 10.4%

Korian’s EBITDA totalled €535.1 million in 2019, up 12.2% 
on 2018.

As a result, the EBITDA margin increased by 50 basis points 
to 14.8%. The EBITDA margin improvement has been driven 
by the business mix: higher levels of outpatient care, home 
care and diversified services have contributed for 20 basis 
points of this improvement. A significant contribution of 
30 basis points is linked to the Asset Smart strategy.

Net financial income was €1.7 million lower than in 2018. 
Higher external debt was offset by lower interest rates.

The income tax expense totalled €64.7 mill ion, 
corresponding to a tax rate of 32%.

Net profit (loss) attributable to owners of the Group thus 
amounted to €136.0 million, i.e. an increase of 10.4% 
year-on-year.
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Consolidated balance sheet

In thousands of euros
31.12.2019 

IFRS 16
31.12.2018 
ex-IFRS 16

Non-current assets 10,035.0 6,624.5
Current assets 903.2 999.0
Assets held for sale - -
TOTAL ASSETS 10,938.2 7,623.5

In thousands of euros
31.12.2019 

IFRS 16
31.12.2018 
ex-IFRS 16

Equity 2,569.6 2,568.0
Non-current liabilities 6,439.1 3,663.3
Current liabilities 1,929.5 1,392.2
Liabilities held for sale - -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 10,938.2 7,623.5

(1) Net financial liabilities correspond to financial liabilities minus cash (marketable securities and available cash).
(2) Restated leverage: (net debt - real estate debt) / (adjusted EBITDA - 6.5% real estate debt).

Assets

Non-current assets broke down as follows:

• goodwill amounting to €2,504.1 million, up €192.3 million, 
mainly due to acquisitions completed in France (Omega, 
Petit-fils, Les Acacias Gan and Briançon, Marienia), 
Spain (Seniors and Grupo 5), Germany (Schauinsland), 
Benelux (Senior Assist and Stepping Stones) and Italy 
(San Giuseppe and Sanem);

• intangible assets with a value of €1,943.9 million;

• property, plant and equipment amounting to 
€2,031.5 million, a decrease of €260.9 million over the 
year primarily due to the application of IFRS 16;

• rights-of-use with a value of €3,441.1 resulting from 
implementation of IFRS 16 starting from 1 January 2019.

Current assets broke down essentially as follows:

• trade receivables with a value of €284.1 million, up 
€48.4 million due to additions to the consolidation scope;

• cash and cash equivalents amounting to €344.8 million, 
a decrease of €205.6m due to hefty investments made 
in 2019.

Liabilities
• Consolidated equity totalled €2,569.6 million, an 

increase of €2.6 million year-on-year. This sharp 
increase was attributable to the Group’s profit for the 
period (€116.2 million), offset by the dividend payment 
(€51.8 million), the impact of IFRS 16 application 
(€54.7 million) and other effects (€12.3 million).

• The consolidated equity Group share came 
to €2,558.2 million, almost stable year-on-year 
(€2,556.2 million in 2018).

• Financial liabilities totalled €2,861 million, a reduction of 
€413 million. They decreased primarily because of the 
implementation of IFRS 16, with IAS 17 liabilities being 
reclassified as lease obligations.

• Lease obligations totalled €3,646.7 million, resulting from 
the implementation of IFRS 16 starting from 1 January 2019.

Financial position

Cash flow

Strict control over the working capital requirement and 
maintenance capital expenditure enabled operating 
free cash flows to grow more rapidly than the operating 
margin, to €230.6 million, a +13% increase year-on-year. 
Free cash flow came to €-123.2 million versus €31 million in 
2018 as a result of increased investment in development 
and acquisitions (€353 million versus €173 million in 2018).

The Group kept its real estate investments more or less 
steady at €279 million. Its real estate ownership rate thus 
now stands at 22%.

More details can be found in the statement of cash flows 
in chapter 6.1 of the Company’s 2019 Universal Registration 
Document.

Financial debt

At 31 December 2019, net financial liabilities(1) including real 
estate debt totalled €2,516.7 million, having decreased by 
€207.0 million (-7.6%). Net financial liabilities excluding real 
estate debt came to €1,454.4 million versus €1,207.1 million 
at 31 December 2018, bringing the restated debt ratio(2) 
to 3.1× EBITDA versus 3.0× at end-December 2018 (the 
maximum ratio authorised under the Group’s financial 
covenants is 4.5×). Real estate debt contracted with 
financial counterparties meanwhile increased by 
€220.7 million, with the ratio of real estate debt to owned 
asset value remaining under control at 52%.

In accordance with the application of IFRS 16, IAS 17 
liabilities were reclassified as lease obligations in the 
amount of €640.4 million at the close.

With the application of IFRS 16 incorporating rental 
expenses into financial liabilities, Korian’s total debt came 
to €6,163.4 million.
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The Group signed a contract with its banking partners on 
27 May 2019 to amend and extend a syndicated loan 
agreement for a total amount of €1 billion (50% term 
loan and 50% revolving credit facility), with the maximum 
maturity being extended by 3 years to 2024 (and two 
1-year extension options for the RCF tranche); this shores 

up the Group’s financial structure and headroom for the 
long term.

In October 2019, the Group issued €100 million of 
Namensschuldverschreibung (NSV) bonds with a 15-year 
maturity and 2.25% coupon.

In thousands of euros
31.12.2019 
ex-IFRS 16

IFRS 16 
adjustments

31.12.2019 
IFRS 16

31.12.2018 
ex-IFRS 16

Borrowings from credit institutions and financial markets 1,665.7 - 1,665.7 1,724.1
Real estate debt 1,702.7 -640.4 1,062.3 1,516.5
of which IAS 17 debt excluding sale and leaseback 
agreements 640.4 -640.4 0 674.9
of which real estate debt in respect of financial 
counterparties 1,062.3 - 1,062.3 841.6
Other financial liabilities 125.9 - 125.9 25.6
Bank overdrafts 7.6 - 7.6 7.8
Financial liabilities (A) 3,501.9 -640.4 2,861.5 3,274.0

Marketable securities 55.1 - 55.1 93.0
Cash 289.7 - 289.7 457.4
Cash and cash equivalents (B) 344.8 0 344.8 550.4

Net indebtedness (A) - (B) 3,157.1 -640.4 2,516.7 2,723.7

Lease liabilities and obligations 0 3,646.7 3,646.7 0
Net indebtedness and lease obligations 3,157.1 3,006.3 6,163.4 -

Korian SA’s income statement for the past five years

Type of information/Period 31.12.2019 31.12.2018 31.12.2017 31.12.2016 31.12.2015
Duration of the period 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months
Financial position for the period
a) Share capital €413,641,350 €409,882,125 €404,911,715 €400,890,210 €397,328,365
b) Number of shares issued 82,728,270 81,976,425 80,982,343 80,178,042 79,465,673
Comprehensive income of actual operations
a) Revenue excluding taxes €130,980,560 €83,774,203 €76,744,519 €69,034,532 €67,095,487
b) Earnings before taxes, profit-sharing, 

amortisation/depreciation & provisions
€71,657,468 €55,610,984 €53,222,400 €12,141,844 €54,353,380

c) Income tax -€10,173,504 -€25,882,269 -€18,332,724 -€24,169,814 -€19,848,346
d) Earnings after taxes but before amortisation/

depreciation & provisions
€81,830,972 €81,493,253 €71,555,124 €36,311,658 €74,201,726

e) Earnings after taxes, profit-sharing, 
amortisation/depreciation & provisions

€66,961,178 €69,629,923 €61,869,242 €21,871,487 €67,229,544

f) Amount of profit distributed €49,191,338 €48,590,138 €48,109,415 €47,660,333 €47,679,404
g) Employee profit-sharing - - - - -
Earnings per share
a) Earnings after taxes but before amortisation/

depreciation
€0.99 €0.99 €0.89 €0.45 €0.93

b) Earnings after taxes, amortisation/depreciation 
& provisions

€0.81 €0.85 €0.78 €0.27 €0.85

c) Dividend per share - €0.60 €0.60 €0.60 €0.60
d) Other distributions - - - - -
Employees
a) Number of employees 513 446 407 369 337
b) Total payroll €39,413,810 €33,548,145 €30,242,546 €26,198,642 €21,813,403
c) Amounts paid as social benefits €17,188,802 €14,782,372 €11,793,454 €11,768,041 €11,053,571
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Material events since the year-end(1)

(1) Information as at 7 May 2020, the date on which Korian filed its 2019 Universal Registration Document.

Further progress made on the strategy 
of making targeted acquisitions, 
enriching the services on offer 
and expanding geographically

In the Netherlands

On 6 February 2020, the Group announced that it was 
taking over two networks of residential facilities, shared 
housing for seniors and specialised clinics.

Korian is thus acquiring a portfolio of nine assets (three 
existing facilities and six under development, totalling 
250 beds and apartments by 2021) from Het Gouden Hart, 
a family-owned company offering long-term care units 
combining assisted living facilities and outpatient care. 
The founders will assist Korian in developing their care 
concept and related services within the Group.

The Group has also reached an agreement with Ontzorgd 
Wonen, the leading private operator in the Netherlands, 
to acquire five facilities corresponding to 240 units, of 
which two geriatric rehabilitation clinics located close 
to Amsterdam. Exclusive talks are currently underway to 
take over an additional seven facilities corresponding to 
240 beds/apartments.

Korian will thus operate 50 facilities with capacity for 
1,300 beds in 2021.

In France

On 25 February 2020, the Group announced that it was 
taking over 5 Santé, a French company specialising in the 
treatment of chronic diseases (pulmonology, cardiology, 
neurology, addictions, etc.) from its founder, Catherine 
Miffre, and investment fund Parquest Capital.

5 Santé has an excellent reputation in the rehabilitation 
of patients with respiratory diseases, especially chronic 
obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD), and offers 
customised care pathways to patients who live at home 
or who visit its clinics for pre-scheduled stays. The company 
owns six post-acute and rehabilitation care clinics in the 
French regions of Auvergne-Rhône-Alpes and Occitanie, 
all designed to the highest standards of quality and 
comfort for their patients.

With close to 500 beds and around 100 day hospital 
places, these activities combined generated estimated 
revenue of €44 million in 2019. As part of this transaction, 
Korian will also acquire the company’s real estate assets. 
Founder and Chief Executive Officer, Catherine Miffre, 
together with her management team are joining Korian 
to continue expanding 5 Santé.

On 25 February 2020, Korian announced that it was in 
exclusive talks with the two founders of the Move In Med 
start-up to acquire a majority stake in its share capital. 
The company specialises in developing digital services 
and tools (e-health) geared towards improving the care 
pathway of patients with chronic diseases. Move in Med 
was awarded the Prix Galien (for medical excellence) in 
2018 and is currently considered one of the most innovative 
companies in its field.

Some 50 public, private, institutional and voluntary 
organisations already use Move In Med’s services. 
They include Korian, which worked with Move In Med 
to create an initial pathway for patients suffering from 
chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) that is 
now operational in the Les Trois Tours clinic (near Aix-en-
Provence). Five further pathways are planned (patient 
fragility, post-stroke rehabilitation, Enhanced Recovery 
After Surgery (ERAS) in orthopaedics, outpatient post-
acute and rehabilitation care, depression). Korian also 
collaborated with Move in Med on its Oriane solution.
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Move in Med was founded in 2016 by Sylvie Boichot and 
Sophie Gendrault, two scientists specialising in consultancy 
on technological innovation and coordinated care 
pathways, and currently has a staff of 18 employees. 
The company will continue to expand in France and 
internationally.

The information below is not included in the management 
report on which the Board of Administrators signed off on 
27 February 2020.

Strengthened financial position
On 3 March 2020, Korian announced that it had successfully 
placed bonds convertible into and/or exchangeable for 
new and/or existing shares (OCEANES), with a maturity of 
2027 and a nominal amount of approximately €400 million. 
The net proceeds of the issue will be used by the Company 
to finance its general operational requirements and 
growth, including real-estate investments and acquisitions, 
and to refinance acquisitions carried out during the first 
quarter of 2020. The bonds were issued at par and their 
nominal value was €61.53 each, representing a conversion 
premium of 55% with respect to the Company’s share 
price. From the issue date until the maturity date, the 
bonds will pay interest at a nominal rate of 0.875% per 
year, payable annually in arrears on 6 March of every year.

On 19 March 2020, Korian issued €49 million of German-
law registered bonds (NSV – Namensschuldverschreibung) 
bonds with a 15-year maturity.

The bonds pay an annual coupon of 2.50%. Settlement 
of the bonds took place on 9 April 2020 and the 
proceeds will be used to cover the Group’s general 
funding requirements. In April 2020, Korian exercised 
the first one-year extension option on the €500 million 
RCF (revolving credit facility) tranche of the syndicated 
loan it renegotiated in May 2019. The RCF is now due 
to expire in 2025 and gives the Group greater visibility 
and financial flexibility due to the support of its banking 
partners. Together, these transactions aim to strengthen 
the Group’s financial position and increase its liquidity, so 
that it can finance its business over the long term and have 
readily available resources as it deals with the Covid-19 
pandemic.

Coronavirus (Covid-19) pandemic

Drastic measures to protect residents, patients 
and employees

The Group activated level 2 of the Vigilance Épidémies 
plan on 25 February in five of its six host countries. This 
involved stepping up the barrier measures already in 
place and limiting visits in healthcare and medical welfare 
facilities. That same day, it activated level 3 of the plan at 
its facilities in Italy and in the first French areas to be hit by 
the epidemic (Oise). At that point, visits were suspended 
and access to facilities was restricted to employees and 
healthcare professionals. Level 3 was later activated in all 

facilities across the network, starting on 6 March in France, 
when the government triggered the Plan Bleu, then in 
Germany, Belgium, the Netherlands and Spain over the 
following days.

From 17 March 2020 onwards, as the pandemic was 
gathering pace and new clusters were appearing, strict 
lockdown protocols, in rooms or within small facilities, were 
implemented.

All these measures included specific training in methods 
to deal with the pandemic for employees working on site.

In addition to these protective measures, the Group made 
exceptional arrangements to:

• Secure supplies of critical equipment, medicine and 
other purchases throughout Europe: to avoid any 
shortages, at a time when markets around the world 
were under intense pressure and some health authorities 
were requisitioning part of the available stocks, the 
Group pooled its management of individual protective 
equipment inventory across Europe. Thanks to the 
Group’s network of procurement officers and the fast 
response on the part of our main suppliers, stocks of 
critical supplies to last at least 30 days were secured and 
have been constantly replenished since. This platform is 
also ensuring that facilities have the medical equipment 
(e.g. oxygen systems) and medicine they need to treat 
patients with Covid-19.

• Ensure service continuity in facilities: the Korian 
group’s companies deployed considerable resources, 
coordinating at country level, to bolster the front-line 
teams dealing with the epidemic or replace employees 
on sick leave. They have hired about 3,700 people in 
total since 1 March.

• Strengthening IT networks: with all the Group’s support-
function teams in every country working from home, 
there were no disruptions or interruptions in the services 
provided at facilities or for outside organisations.

• Keeping residents, patients and families in touch, 
in spite of the lockdown, in particular with mobile 
videoconferencing capabilities on tablets at all facilities. 
Meanwhile, use of social networks such as Korian 
Générations in France, increased substantially (with 
8,500 families active on them).

While 30 sites (accounting for 3% of the network), located 
in the epidemic’s first clusters in France, Belgium and Italy, 
were sadly hit hard by the epidemic early on and for that 
reason reported a considerable number of fatalities, two-
thirds of the facilities have had no identified cases of the 
disease to date. At 23 April 2020, 258 of the 803 medical 
welfare facilities in the network have reported cases of 
Covid-19 among residents, 3,677 of whom have tested 
positive.

During the various testing campaigns, taking into account 
the testing capacities in each country, 1,394 employees 
tested positive for Covid-19 (2.5% of the total) and 
642 employees who had initially tested positive for 
Covid-19 are believed to have recovered.
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The network’s Europewide mobilisation 
against the pandemic

The first signs of the Covid-19 pandemic appeared in the 
Group’s host countries this February. The virus was new 
and unusually contagious, little was known about its 
propagation mechanisms, it threatened elderly and fragile 
people most especially, and there were no treatments to 
prevent or cure it. The Group struck back, ahead of local 
health authorities’ instructions and recommendations, 
based on the best available knowledge about the 
epidemic’s spread.

All the teams on the front line alongside patients and 
residents in nursing homes, clinics and at home persistently 
continued to provide care and treatment in spite of 
the health risks. They were backed up by the support 
functions, which secured supplies, made arrangements 
to replace employees on sick leave and reinforced the 
IT systems, which came under considerable strain when 
employees started working from home. These emergency 
arrangements were made while constantly liaising with the 
various employee representative bodies.

The upsurge in solidarity among the Group’s various 
activities (Medical Welfare, Healthcare and Home Care) 
was also visible on a local level. The healthcare teams 
provided exemplary support for the medical welfare 
network, particularly in France, through mobile teams 
(home care, hygiene correspondents) or the telemedicine 
system, Omedys, a subsidiary acquired at end-2019. By the 
end of March, the Group had connected over one-third 
of its medical welfare facilities to this platform enabling 
remote consultations and conversations with experts, for 
local medical teams and for employees to discuss their 
own concerns. The goal is to extend this platform across 
the network.

At the request of local health authorities, the Group also set 
aside beds and other capacity at more than 50 facilities 
and clinics across Europe, to help Covid-19 patients 
fully recover once they were discharged from hospital. 
In France, we have taken in 750 Covid+ patients, mostly 
from intensive care units, so far.

Through an experimental digital platform, Inu Covid, 
we are also providing remote care for patients. This 
platform was developed by our subsidiary Move In Med, 
a digital technology specialist, and is being used pending 
resumption of day care and ambulatory activities in the 
healthcare network.

Ongoing network adaptation to cope 
with Covid-19 over the long run

As the coronavirus will likely continue to circulate for a 
lengthy period of time, as local health authorities are 
preparing to gradually ease the lockdown, and as no 
treatments to prevent or cure the disease will be available 
in the near future, the Group has mapped out an action 
plan to enable its medical welfare and healthcare facilities 
to continue to operate safely. This involves providing 
ensuring against the virus while resuming social activities 

(1) Training, recognition of work experience, certificate and degree training paths.

and once again enabling close ties between residents 
and patients and their families and friends.

This action plan is based on the following measures:

• Protecting: maintaining the Vigilance Epidémie plan’s 
level 3 hygiene and protective measures at all sites, as 
a precaution and until further notice.

• Screening: extensive campaigns on a regular basis, for 
employees, residents and patients, as tests become 
increasingly available.

• Distancing: immediately isolating anyone who is 
identified as contagious.

• Connecting: at the same time, in accordance with 
local guidelines, the Group is making arrangements for 
families and friends to start visiting facilities again, with 
measures to ensure safe and regulated access.

The Group continues and will continue to closely monitor 
medical knowledge about the way the virus spreads and 
to adapt prophylaxis accordingly, and findings relating to 
therapeutic options.

To this end, the Group’s General Management has 
appointed a Covid committee, bringing together 
experts and other qualified individuals, and chaired by 
Dr Françoise Weber, to continue to adjust the medical 
and technical response to the challenges surrounding 
Covid-19.

The Group’s Board of Directors and its Ethics, Quality and 
CSR Committee have also been watching the pandemic 
very closely since February.

To inform their work, the Board of Directors appointed 
an ad hoc committee on 2 April 2020 and tasked it with 
tracking all the pandemic’s consequences on the Group. 
This committee has met six times so far.

Solidarity with all stakeholders

The Group is aware of the extraordinary dedication of the 
teams at its facilities, who are on the front line with their 
residents and patients, and of the unwavering involvement 
of its support function teams in efforts to cope with this 
unprecedented crisis. It plans to tighten its pact of trust 
with its employees, through its corporate project “In Caring 
Hands”.

Korian is already fully involved, alongside employee 
representative bodies across Europe, in professional 
development and training paths leading to formal 
qualification(1) (its target for 2023 is 8% of its workforce on 
a training path leading to formal qualification). It intends to 
advance its social dialogue with its partners on this matter, 
especially with a view to stepping up support for teams 
with training in occupational health and safety, and has 
set up its Foundation in Germany to further its efforts on 
this front.

The Group is also planning to pay out exceptional bonuses 
to the employees at its facilities in Europe, and is discussing 
with all employee representative bodies with a view to 
paying bonuses before the summer.
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Cuts in the compensation of the Chief Executive 
Officer, Chairman of the Board of Directors and 
Board members in 2020

Beyond the unwavering efforts and commitment of 
Korian’s teams, the Board of Directors decided at its 
meeting on 29 April 2020 to agree to the Chief Executive 
Officer’s proposal involving a 25% reduction to her 
compensation in 2020. This reduction also applies to the 
Chairman of the Board of Directors and the other Board 
members.

A €1 million Covid-19 Solidarity fund

As an extension of its societal initiatives for the elderly 
through its two foundations in France and Germany, Korian 
has set up a Covid-19 Solidarity fund and endowed it with 
€1 million to fuel research against the disease and support 
caregivers and their families.

It is principally funded by the 25% cuts in the compensation 
that the Group’s corporate officers were due to receive 
in 2020 and contributions from the General Management 
Committee’s members.

(1) Organic revenue growth reflects: a) the year-on-year change in revenue from existing facilities; b) revenue generated in the current period by facilities established 
in the current or year-earlier period; c) the year-on-year change in revenue at redeveloped facilities or those where capacity has been increased in the current or 
year-earlier period; d) the year-on-year change in revenue at recently acquired facilities.

Q1 2020 consolidated revenue

First-quarter revenue up 8%, including 
organic growth(1) of 3.7%, with the impact 
of the Covid-19 crisis remaining limited up 
to the end of March

In the first three months of 2020, Korian generated revenue 
of €941.6 million, up 8.0% year-on-year and representing 
organic growth (1) of 3.7%. This increase only partially factors 
in the initial adverse effects of the Covid-19 pandemic, 
which occurred gradually and to varying extents in the 
Group’s European markets.

As the virus spread and as the relevant authorities adopted 
measures in response, the Covid-19 effect started to affect 
the Group’s various businesses in some regions of Italy in 
early March, and in other countries from mid-March.

Breakdown of revenue by country

In millions of euros 1st quarter % growth
% of revenueRevenue 2020 2019 Reported Organic

France (1) 460.9 424.8 +8.5% +4.8% 49%
Germany 245.2 233.6 +5.0% +3.8% 26%
Benelux (2) 139.1 123.7 +12.5% +5.1% 15%
Italy 96.4 89.5 +7.7% -4.0% 10%
TOTAL REVENUE 941.6 871.6 +8.0% +3.7% 100.0%

(1) of  which Spain revenue: €8.6 million in Q1 2020 and €3.9 million in Q1 2019.
(2) of  which Netherlands revenue: €10.1 million in Q1 2020.

As a result, the increase in revenue in the first few months 
of the year reflects the Group’s ongoing diversification 
into medical activities, alternative and inclusive housing 
and home care, and its development of digitally delivered 
home assistance services. The 20 acquisitions Korian made 
in 2019, along with those integrated during the first quarter, 
also boosted growth.

• In France, revenue totalled €460.9 million, representing 
growth of 8.5% (versus 6.1% in the first quarter of 2019) 
and including organic growth of 4.8%, since the initial 
Covid-19 impact did not start to appear until mid-March. 
In particular, these figures reflect good performance 
in the Petit-fils (home care) and Ages & Vie (shared 
residences for seniors) businesses. The Healthcare 
division continued to benefit from the transformation 
of its network and its broader range of specialisms, 
including the integration of the six clinics forming part 
of Groupe 5 Santé from 1 February onwards.

Measures taken to address the Covid-19 crisis led to the 
suspension of outpatient (ambulatory care) services, 
which had until then been growing rapidly.

• In Spain, revenue from which is included with that of the 
French business, first-quarter growth was driven mainly 
by the activities acquired from Grupo 5 in June 2019. 
However, as in the Group’s other countries, nursing 
homes have not accepted any new residents since the 
start of the lockdown on 15 March and day care centres 
have been closed.

• In Germany, revenue rose 5.0% to €245.2 million because 
of the contribution from acquisitions made in 2019 and 
the build-up of the home care business. Organic growth 
of 3.8% reflects the impact of changes in the care mix.
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• In Benelux, revenue grew 12.5% to €139.1 million, driven 
by the April 2019 acquisition of Stepping Stones in the 
Netherlands, and by the two networks of residences, 
shared residences for seniors and specialist clinics that 
were added to the Dutch business in February 2020. The 
figures also reflect the build-up of the Belgian serviced 
residence business. However, after lockdown measures 
were introduced in Belgium on 18 March 2020, all day 
care centres and cafes open to the public within 
Belgian facilities have had to close, and nursing homes 
in Flanders have not been authorised to accept any 
new residents.

• In Italy, revenue rose 7.7% to €96.4 million, driven by 
2019 acquisitions in the clinics and home care business. 
However, organic growth was significantly affected 
by lockdown measures introduced on 9 March 2020 in 
Lombardy, Veneto, and Tuscany, where the Group has 
operations. This led to the closure of all day care centres, 
ambulatory care services and home rehabilitation 
activities, and of most surgical activities. Nursing homes 
saw business levels similar to those of the first quarter of 
2019, but were unable to welcome any new residents 
in March 2020.

Foreseeable changes – outlook

In the context of the Covid-19 pandemic, the Group 
will remain fully focused on responding to the care and 
support needs of the elderly and vulnerable, both across 
its network of clinics and nursing homes and in their own 
homes.

In particular, given the challenges and requirements 
unveiled by the Covid-19 pandemic crisis, Korian will 
continue and step up the transformation underway 
within its various networks by further developing its 
specialised healthcare activities to complement and 
support its medico-social activities, by speeding up the 

transformation and medicalisation of its nursing homes 
thanks to the ongoing programme to invest in real estate, 
and by developing alternative care solutions combining 
home care, outpatient supervision and support and relief 
for caregivers.

While waiting for greater visibility on the public health and 
economic situation in its various geographies, Korian is 
temporarily suspending the 2020 guidance it issued on 
27 February 2020. It will update the market when the 
outlook has become clearer.
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Composition 
of governing bodies

Jean-Pierre Duprieu
Chairman of the 
Compensation and 
Appointments Committee 
and Member of the Audit 
Committee

Predica
Permanent representative: 
Françoise Debrus
Member of the 
Audit Committee 
and Compensation and 
Appointments Committee

Holding  
Malakoff Humanis
Permanent representative: 
Anne Ramon
Member of the Investment 
Committee and the Ethics, 
Quality and CSR Committee

Jérôme Grivet n
Chairman of the 
Investment Committee

Investissements PSP n
Permanent representative: 
Alexandre Gagnon-Kugler
Member of the Investment 
Committee

Anne Lalou
Chairwoman of the Ethics, 
Quality and CSR Committee

Markus Müschenich n
Member of the Ethics, 
Quality and CSR Committee

Catherine Soubie
Chairwoman of the Audit 
Committee and Member 
of the Compensation and 
Appointments Committee

Jean-François Brin
Member of the Audit 
Committee and Investment 
Committee

Marie-Christine Leroux
Member of the Ethics, 
Quality and CSR Committee

n:  Directorships expiring at the end 
of the 2020 Meeting.

82% international profiles

27% non-French

50% Independent Directors

40% female Directors

Average age of 57

Sophie Boissard
Chief Executive Officer of Korian

Christian Chautard n
Chairman of the Board of Directors
Member of the Investment Committee

INSTITUTIONAL 
DIRECTORS

INDEPENDENT 
DIRECTORS

DIRECTOR REPRESENTING 
THE EMPLOYEES

Regular
work meetings attendance

specialised
committees

strategy seminars including 1 in Belgium 
with visits to facilities 9 4 295% 

A balanced composition

The Chief Executive Officer

The Board of Directors
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Expertise on the Board of Direct ors

91% 73% 64% 64% 55% 36%

Experience 
of General 

Management/
Strategy/ 

International

Financial/
M&A expertise

Knowledge 
of the healthcare 

sector

Real estate/ 
Investments

Human resources/
Public policy

/Environment/ 
Labour relations

IT/Digital/ 
 Innovation

Mr Christian Chautard    

Mr Jérôme Grivet    

Predica 
(Mrs Françoise Debrus)    

Holding Malakoff 
Humanis
(Mrs Anne Ramon)

   

Investissements PSP
(Mr Alexandre Gagnon-
Kugler)

  

Mr Jean-François Brin    

Mr Jean-Pierre Duprieu    

Mrs Anne Lalou     

Mr Markus Müschenich    

Mrs Catherine Soubie    

Mrs Marie-Christine 
Leroux  

COMPOSITION OF GOVERNING BODIES
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Investment Committee

Jérôme Grivet, Chairman
• Christian Chautard  

(Chairman of the Board of Directors)

• Holding Malakoff Humanis,  
represented by Anne Ramon

• Investissements PSP,  
represented by Alexandre Gagnon-Kugler

• Jean-François Brin  
(Independent Director)

Comite d’investissement

20% women5 Directors 1/5 independent

’

Experience of General 
Management/Strategy/

International

Main expertise represented

100% attendanceWork of the Committee: 5 meetings

Financial/
M&A expertise

Real estate/
Investments 

Knowledge of 
the healthcare sector

Audit Committee

Catherine Soubie, Chairwoman  
(Independent Director)
• Predica,  

represented by Françoise Debrus

• Jean-François Brin  
(Independent Director)

• Jean-Pierre Duprieu  
(Independent Director)

50% women4 Directors 3/4 independent

100% attendance

Financial/
M&A expertise

Knowledge of 
the healthcare sector

Experience of General 
Management/Strategy/

International

Main expertise represented

Work of the Committee: 7 meetings

Compensation and Appointments Committee

Jean-Pierre Duprieu, Chairman 
(Independent Director)
• Predica,  

represented by Françoise Debrus

• Catherine Soubie  
(Independent Director)

66% women3 Directors 2/3 independent

Financial/
M&A expertise

Experience of General 
Management/Strategy/

International

Main expertise represented

100% attendanceWork of the Committee: 6 meetings

Ethics, Quality and CSR Committee

Anne Lalou, Chairwoman  
(Independent Director)
• Holding Malakoff Humanis,  

represented by Anne Ramon

• Markus Müschenich  
(Independent Director)

• Marie-Christine Leroux  
(Director representing the employees)

Comite RSE

66% women4 Directors 2/3 independent

’

Experience of General 
Management/Strategy/

International

Main expertise represented

100% attendanceWork of the Committee: 4 meetings

Human resources/
Public policy/Environment/

Labour relations

IT/Digital/
Innovation

Knowledge of
the healthcare sector
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Main work 
specifically carried 

out by the Board 
of Directors

Main work of the committees reviewed and/or decided on by the Board of Directors

Minutes of Committee meetings

Audit  
Committee

• Drafting of resolutions 
and reports for the 
General Meeting

Company’s results
• 2018 consolidated  

and individual financial 
statements and 
management report

• Appropriation of profits 
and setting of dividend

• 2019 half-year financial 
statements and half-year 
financial report

• Interim management 
documents

• Opinion of the Statutory Auditors
• Financial communications

Risk management, internal 
control and internal audit
• Monitoring internal audits and 

internal controls
• Review of the Vigilance Plan, 

the corruption prevention 
programme and compliance 
with GDPR (the European 
General Data Protection 
Regulation) 

• Updating the risk mapping
• Cyber-security

Audits and relations 
with external auditors
• Presentation of the 2019 

supplementary report for 
the Audit Committee by the 
Statutory Auditors

• Annual review of ongoing 
related party agreements

• Approving non-auditing services

Financial management 
of the Company
• Defining the annual budget
• Review of security interests 

granted by Korian SA in 2019
• Authorising guarantees, pledges 

and security interests
• Financing and debt strategy
• Forecast
• Share buyback programme 

and liquidity agreement
• 2020 schedule of closed 

periods
• 2020 financial communication 

schedule
• Introduction of a procedure on 

the assessment of agreements 
entered into in the ordinary 
course of business and on arms' 
length terms

• Recapitalisation of a subsidiary
• Monitoring of new accounting 

standards (IFRS 16)
• Renegotiation of the syndicated 

loan

Governance
• Annual assessment 

of the operations 
of the Board of Directors

• Summary presentation 
on governance 
roadshows

• Report on corporate 
governance

• Succession plan 
for Executive Corporate 
Officers.

• Independence 
of Directors

• Board of Directors’ 
diversity policy

Compensation
• Compensation of 

executive corporate 
officers

• Free Shares Plan

Human resources
• Approval of the 

Company’s policy on 
equality in the workplace 
and equal pay

• Information on the 
talent and high-potential 
employee management 
policy

• Information on the 
succession plan for key 
functions

Investment
• Review of the investment 

pipeline, main proposed 
acquisitions and real 
estate investments

• Monitoring of 
acquisitions and real 
estate investments

Strategy
• Review of the Group’s 

strategic development 
outlook

• Review of proposed 
strategic partnerships

Ethics
• Monitoring of Group KPIs 

and serious adverse 
events

• Work on ensuring quality
• Update on the ISO 

project
• Results of the 2018 

resident, patient and 
family Satisfaction 
survey

CSR
• Review of the CSR 

KPIs and results of 
the 2019 “Kommunity” 
survey carried out with 
employees

• Presentation on the 
Belgian and Dutch 
markets

• Update on the Korian  
five-year plan 
(BeyondK2020) and 
the “In Caring Hands” 
strategy

• Introduction of 
a procedure on 
determining the 
materiality of a business 
relationship with an 
Independent Director

• Amendment of the Board 
of Directors’ Internal 
Regulations

• Early reappointment 
of the Chief Executive 
Officer 

• Proposed appointment 
of a new Independent 
Director

• Compensation 
of Directors

• Review of a proposed 
acquisition in 
the Netherlands

Specific events
• Transformation of the 

Ethics and Quality 
Committee into the 
Ethics, Quality and CSR 
Committee

• Extraordinary meeting: 
monitoring specific 
events

Compensation 
and Appointments 

Committee

Investment 
Committee

Ethics, Quality and 
CSR Committee

One-off topics

* Non-exhaustive list

Recurring topics 

The main work of the Board of Directors and its committees*
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Ordinary resolutions

1. Approval of the annual financial statements for the 
year ended 31 December 2019 – approval of non-
deductible expenses and charges.

2. Approval of the consolidated financial statements for 
the year ended 31 December 2019.

3. Allocation of profit.

4. Approval of the components of the compensation 
paid during the financial year ended on 31 December 
2019, or awarded in respect of that financial year, to 
Mrs Sophie Boissard, in her capacity as Chief Executive 
Officer of the Company.

5. Approval of the components of the compensation 
paid during the financial year ended on 31 December 
2019, or awarded in respect of that financial year, to 
Mr Christian Chautard, in his capacity as Chairman of 
the Company’s Board of Directors.

6. Approval of the report on the compensation of 
the Company’s Chief Executive Officer, Chairman 
of the Board of Directors and Directors pursuant to 
article L. 225-100 II of the French Commercial Code.

7. Approval of the compensation policy for the 
Company’s Chief Executive Officer for the 2020 
financial year.

8. Approval of the compensation policy for the Chairman 
of the Company’s Board of Directors for the 2020 
financial year.

9. Approval of the compensation policy for the 
Company’s Directors for the 2020 financial year.

10. Statutory Auditors’ special report on related-
party agreements and commitments pursuant to 
article L. 225-38 of the French Commercial Code 
– observation that no new agreements have been 
entered into.

11. Appointment of Mr Jérôme de Pastors to replace 
Mr Cyrille Brouard as alternate Statutory Auditor.

12. Renewal of the term of office of Mr Christian Chautard.

13. Renewal of the term of office of Mr Markus Müschenich.

14. Appointment of Mr Philippe Dumont as Director.

15. Appointment of Mrs Sophie Boissard as Director.

16. Authorisation to the Board of Directors to trade in the 
Company’s shares under the mechanism set out in 
article L. 225-209 of the French Commercial Code, 
duration of the authorisation, purposes, procedure, 
cap.

Extraordinary resolutions

17. Authorisation to the Board of Directors to reduce the 
Company’s share capital by cancelling treasury shares 
up to a maximum of 10% of the share capital, duration 
of the authorisation, cap.

18. Delegation of authority to issue, outside takeover 
bid periods, ordinary shares in the Company 
and/or transferable securities conferring access to the 
Company’s share capital and/or the right to receive 
debt securities, with preferential subscription rights, 
duration of the delegation, maximum nominal amount 
of the capital increase, option to offer shares that are 
not subscribed for to the public.

19. Delegation of authority to the Board of Directors 
to issue, outside takeover bid periods, by way of a 
public offering (other than those offerings referred 
to in article L. 411-2(1) of the French Monetary and 
Financial Code), ordinary shares in the Company 
and/or transferable securities conferring access to 
the Company’s share capital and/or the right to debt 
securities, without preferential subscription rights, 
duration of the delegation, maximum nominal amount 
of the capital increase, issue price, option to limit the 
offering to the amount of subscriptions or to allocate 
shares that are not subscribed for.

Agenda of the Combined 
General Meeting



 172020 SHAREHOLDERS’ MEETING NOTICE • 

20. Delegation of authority to the Board of Directors to 
issue, outside takeover bid periods, ordinary shares in 
the Company and/or transferable securities conferring 
access to the Company’s share capital and/or the 
right to receive debt securities, without preferential 
subscription rights, to qualified investors or an investors’ 
club, as provided for in article L. 411-2(1) of the French 
Monetary and Financial Code, duration of the 
delegation, maximum nominal amount of the capital 
increase, issue price, option to limit the offering to the 
amount of subscriptions or to allocate shares that are 
not subscribed for.

21. Authorisation to the Board of Directors to increase 
the number of securities to be issued in the event 
of an issuance of shares, with or without preferential 
subscription rights, outside takeover bid periods.

22. Authorisation to the Board of Directors in the event 
of the issuance of ordinary shares in the Company 
and/or transferable securities conferring access to the 
Company’s share capital and/or the right to receive 
debt securities, without preferential subscription rights, 
to set the issue price in accordance with the terms 
approved by the General Meeting, up to a maximum 
of 10% of the Company’s share capital.

23. Authorisation to the Board of Directors to issue, 
outside takeover periods, ordinary shares in the 
Company and/or transferable securities conferring 
access to the Company’s share capital and/or the 
right to receive debt securities, without preferential 
subscription rights, to pay for contributions in kind 
granted to the Company and which consist of equity 
securities and/or transferable securities conferring 
access to share capital, up to a maximum of 10% of the 
Company’s share capital, duration of the delegation.

24. Delegation of authority to the Board of Directors to 
issue, outside takeover bid periods, ordinary shares 
in the Company and/or transferable securities 
conferring access to the Company’s share capital, in 
the event of a public exchange offer initiated by the 
Company, without preferential subscription rights, up 
to a maximum of 10% of the Company’s share capital, 
duration of the delegation and the maximum nominal 
amount of the capital increase.

25. Delegation of authority to the Board of Directors to 
increase the share capital by issuing ordinary shares in 
the Company or any transferable securities conferring 
access, immediately or at some future time, to shares 
to be issued by the Company, without preferential 
subscription rights, for a category of persons as provided 

for in article L. 225-138 of the French Commercial Code, 
duration of the delegation, maximum nominal amount 
of the capital increase.

26. Delegation of authority to the Board of Directors to 
increase the share capital by capitalising reserves, 
earnings, premiums or other funds outside takeover bid 
periods, duration of the delegation, maximum nominal 
amount of the capital increase, dealing with fractional 
shares.

27. Authorisation to the Board of Directors to grant existing 
and/or new free shares in the Company to employees 
and/or corporate officers of the Company and its 
subsidiaries, waiver by shareholders of their pre-emptive 
subscription rights, duration of the authorisation, cap, 
length of vesting periods, particularly in the event of 
disability, and holding periods.

28. Delegation of authority to the Board of Directors to 
issue ordinary shares in the Company and/or securities 
conferring access to the Company’s share capital, 
immediately or at some future time, without preferential 
subscription rights, to members of a Company or 
Group savings plan, duration of the delegation, 
maximum nominal amount of the capital increase, 
issue price, option of granting free shares pursuant to 
article L. 3332-1 of the French Labour Code.

29. Delegation of authority to the Board of Directors to issue 
ordinary shares in the Company and/or transferable 
securities conferring access to the Company’s share 
capital, immediately or at some future time, without 
preferential subscription rights, to certain categories 
of beneficiary for the purpose of an employee 
shareholding scheme, duration of the delegation, 
maximum nominal amount of the capital increase and 
issue price.

30. Approval of amendments to the Articles of Association 
made in order to comply with new laws and regulations.

31. Amendment of article 11.2.3 of the Company’s Articles 
of Association to enable the Board of Directors to take 
decisions by written consultation on the conditions 
provided for by law.

32. Delegation of authority to the Board of Directors to 
make the necessary amendments to the Company’s 
Articles of Association so that they comply with 
laws and regulations, subject to such amendments 
being ratified by the Shareholders at the following 
Extraordinary General Meeting.

Ordinary resolution

33. Powers to carry out formalities.

AGENDA
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Resolutions within the powers 
of the Ordinary General Meeting

FIRST RESOLUTION – Approval of the 
annual financial statements for the year 
ended 31 December 2019 – approval of 
non-deductible expenses and charges

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, 
voting in accordance with the quorum and majority 
requirements for Ordinary General Meetings, and having 
reviewed the Board of Directors’ report on the proposed 
resolutions, the Board of Directors’ management report 
and the Statutory Auditors’ report, approve the annual 
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 
2019, comprising the balance sheet, the income statement 
and the notes to the financial statements, as presented to 
them, as well as the transactions reflected in the financial 
statements or summarised in those reports, which show a 
profit of €66,961,178.31.

Pursuant to article 223 quater of the French General 
Tax Code, the shareholders convened for the General 
Meeting approve the expenses and charges, referred to 
in article 39-4 of said Code, which totalled €266,930 for the 
year ended 31 December 2019, as well as the estimated 
tax liability thereon of €91,904.

SECOND RESOLUTION – Approval of the 
consolidated financial statements for the year 
ended 31 December 2019

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, voting 
in accordance with the quorum and majority requirements 
for Ordinary General Meetings, and having reviewed the 
Board of Directors’ report on the proposed resolutions, the 
Board of Directors’ management report and the Statutory 
Auditors’ report, approve the consolidated financial 
statements for the year ended 31 December 2019, 
comprising the balance sheet, the income statement 

and the notes to the financial statements, as presented 
to them, as well as the transactions reflected in those 
financial statements or summarised in those reports. 
Consolidated net profit attributable to the Group’s owners 
was €114.681 million in 2019.

THIRD RESOLUTION – Allocation of profit

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, 
voting in accordance with the quorum and majority 
requirements for Ordinary General Meetings, and having 
reviewed the Board of Directors’ report on the proposed 
resolutions, the Board of Directors’ management report 
and the Statutory Auditors’ report, pursuant to a proposal 
of the Board of Directors, note that the profit for the year 
ended 31 December 2019 is €66,961,178.31 and resolve to 
allocate it as follows:

FY earnings 66,961,178.31 €
Allocations to legal reserve 3,348,058.92 €
Balance 63,613,119.39 €
Retained earnings carried forward 38,079,075.85 €
Distributable FY earnings 101,692,195.24 €
Retained earnings 101,692,195.24 €

Given the scale of the current health crisis, and the need to 
continue investing heavily in the quality of care provided 
and in protecting residents, patients and employees, the 
shareholders convened for the General Meeting resolve 
to allocate the entire profit for the 2019 financial year to 
retained earnings and, therefore, not to distribute any 
dividends in respect of the 2019 financial year.

Text of draft resolutions
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In accordance with article 243 bis of the French General 
Tax Code, the shareholders convened for the General 
Meeting acknowledge that the dividends and revenue 
distributed in respect of the last three financial years, and 

eligible for the 40% tax credit provided for in article 158 
paragraph 3(2°) of the French General Tax Code, are as 
shown below:

Financial year concerned 
(financial year distributed)

Number of shares 
comprising the 

share capital 

Number of 
shares receiving 

dividends 
Dividend paid 

per share

Revenue distributed per share
Eligible for the 40% 
tax credit provided 

for in article 158, 
par. 3 (2°), of the 

French Tax Code

Ineligible for the 40% 
tax credit provided 

for in article 158, 
par. 3 (2°), of the 

French Tax Code
2018 (2019) 81,985,563 81,950,284 €0.60 €0.60 (1) €0
2017 (2018) 80,983,563 80,960,195 €0.60 €0.60 (2) €0
2016 (2017) 80,204,403 80,186,118 €0.60 €0.60 (3) €0

(1) The Combined General Meeting of  6 June 2019 granted each shareholder of  the Company the option of  receiving payment of  the dividend in cash or in shares.
(2) The Combined General Meeting of  14 June 2018 granted each shareholder of  the Company the option of  receiving payment of  the dividend in cash or in shares.
(3) The Combined General Meeting of  22 June 2017 granted each shareholder of  the Company the option of  receiving payment of  the dividend in cash or in shares.

FOURTH RESOLUTION – Approval of the 
components of the compensation paid during 
the financial year ended on 31 December 2019, 
or awarded in respect of that financial year, 
to Mrs Sophie Boissard, in her capacity as Chief 
Executive Officer of the Company

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, 
voting in accordance with the quorum and majority 
requirements for Ordinary General Meetings, having 
reviewed the Board of Directors’ report prepared in 
accordance with articles L. 225-37 and L. 225-100 III of the 
French Commercial Code, approve the fixed, variable 
and extraordinary components that make up the total 
compensation and benefits of any kind paid during 
the 2019 financial year, or awarded in respect of that 
financial year, to Mrs Sophie Boissard for acting as Chief 
Executive Officer of the Company, as set out (i) in the 
aforementioned report included at section 4.2.2 of the 
Company’s 2019 Universal Registration Document, and 
(ii) in the notice of meeting brochure.

FIFTH RESOLUTION – Approval of the 
components of the compensation paid during 
the financial year ended on 31 December 2019, 
or awarded in respect of that financial year, 
to Mr Christian Chautard, in his capacity as 
Chairman of the Company’s Board of Directors

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, 
voting in accordance with the quorum and majority 
requirements for Ordinary General Meetings, having 
reviewed the Board of Directors’ report prepared in 
accordance with articles L. 225-37 and L. 225-100 III of the 
French Commercial Code, approve the fixed, variable 
and extraordinary components that make up the total 
compensation and benefits of any kind paid during the 
2019 financial year, or awarded in respect of that financial 
year, to Mr Christian Chautard for acting as Chairman 
of the Company’s Board of Directors, as set out (i) in the 
aforementioned report included at section 4.2.2 of the 
Company’s 2019 Universal Registration Document, and 
(ii) in the notice of meeting brochure.

SIXTH RESOLUTION – Approval of the report 
on the compensation of the Company’s 
Chief Executive Officer, Chairman of the 
Board of Directors and Directors pursuant 
to article L. 225-100 II of the French 
Commercial Code

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, 
voting in accordance with the quorum and majority 
requirements for Ordinary General Meetings, having 
read article L. 225-100 II of the French Commercial 
Code, approve the report on the compensation of the 
corporate officers that includes the information referred 
to in article L. 225-37-3  (I) of the French Commercial Code 
as presented in the report on the Company’s corporate 
governance referred to in article L. 225-37 of said code.

SEVENTH RESOLUTION – Approval of the 
compensation policy for the Company’s Chief 
Executive Officer for the 2020 financial year

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, 
voting in accordance with the quorum and majority 
requirements for Ordinary General Meetings, having 
reviewed the Board of Directors’ report prepared 
in accordance with article L. 225-37-2 of the French 
Commercial Code, approve the compensation policy 
for the Company’s Chief Executive Officer for the 2020 
financial year, as set out (i) in section 4.2.1.1 of the 
aforementioned report included in chapter 4 of the 
Company’s 2019 Universal Registration Document and 
(ii) in the notice of meeting brochure.

EIGHTH RESOLUTION – Approval of the 
compensation policy for the Chairman 
of the Company’s Board of Directors 
for the 2020 financial year

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, 
voting in accordance with the quorum and majority 
requirements for Ordinary General Meetings, having 
reviewed the Board of Directors’ report prepared 
in accordance with article L. 225-37-2 of the French 
Commercial Code, approve the compensation policy 
for the Chairman of the Company’s Board of Directors for 
the 2020 financial year, as set out (i) in section 4.2.1.1 of 
the aforementioned report included in chapter 4 of the 
Company’s 2019 Universal Registration Document and 
(ii) in the notice of meeting brochure.
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NINTH RESOLUTION – Approval of the 
compensation policy for the Company’s 
Directors for the 2020 financial year

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, 
voting in accordance with the quorum and majority 
requirements for Ordinary General Meetings, having 
reviewed the Board of Directors’ report prepared 
in accordance with article L. 225-37-2 of the French 
Commercial Code, approve the compensation policy 
for the Company’s Directors for the 2020 financial year, as 
set out (i) in section 4.2.1.2 of the aforementioned report 
included in chapter 4 of the Company’s 2019 Universal 
Registration Document and (ii) in the notice of meeting 
brochure.

TENTH RESOLUTION – Statutory Auditors’ special 
report on related-party agreements and 
commitments pursuant to article L. 225-38 of the 
French Commercial Code – observation that no 
new agreements have been entered into

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, voting 
in accordance with the quorum and majority requirements 
for Ordinary General Meetings, having reviewed the 
Statutory Auditors’ special report on the agreements and 
commitments subject to articles L. 225-38 et seq. of the 
French Commercial Code, approve all provisions of that 
report, which does not describe any new agreement 
or commitment authorised by the Board of Directors in 
financial year 2019, and acknowledge the information on 
the agreements and commitments made in prior years and 
whose effects continued in financial year 2019.

ELEVENTH RESOLUTION – Appointment 
of Mr Jérôme de Pastors to replace 
Mr Cyrille Brouard as alternate Statutory Auditor

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, 
voting in accordance with the quorum and majority 
requirements for Ordinary General Meetings, and having 
reviewed the Board of Directors’ report on the proposed 
resolutions, appoint Mr Jérôme de Pastors to replace 
Mr Cyrille Brouard, who has resigned, as alternate Statutory 
Auditor for the remainder of his predecessor’s term of 
office, i.e. until the conclusion of the Ordinary General 
Meeting of shareholders to be convened in 2021 to vote 
on the financial statements for the financial year ended 
on 31 December 2020.

Mr Jérôme de Pastors has not, in the two most recent 
financial years, audited any capital contribution or 
merger involving the Company and the companies that 
it controls within the meaning of article L. 233-16 of the 
French Commercial Code.

He has stated, in advance of the meeting, that he accepts 
the appointment.

TWELFTH RESOLUTION – Renewal of the term 
of office of Mr Christian Chautard

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, 
voting in accordance with the quorum and majority 
requirements for Ordinary General Meetings and having 
reviewed the Board of Directors’ report on the proposed 
resolutions, and acknowledging that Mr Christian 
Chautard’s term of office will expire at the conclusion 
of this meeting, resolve to renew it for a period of three 
years, i.e. until the conclusion of the General Meeting that 
will be convened to vote on the financial statements for 

the financial year ended on 31 December 2022, on the 
recommendation of the Board of Directors.

THIRTEENTH RESOLUTION – Renewal of the term 
of office of Mr Markus Müschenich

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, 
voting in accordance with the quorum and majority 
requirements for Ordinary General Meetings and 
having reviewed the Board of Directors’ report on the 
proposed resolutions, and acknowledging that Mr Markus 
Müschenich’s term of office will expire at the conclusion 
of this meeting, resolve to renew it for a period of three 
years, i.e. until the conclusion of the General Meeting that 
will be convened to vote on the financial statements for 
the financial year ended on 31 December 2022, on the 
recommendation of the Board of Directors.

FOURTEENTH RESOLUTION – Appointment of 
Mr Philippe Dumont as Director

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, voting 
in accordance with the quorum and majority requirements 
for Ordinary General Meetings, and having reviewed the 
Board of Directors’ report on the proposed resolutions, resolve 
to appoint Mr Philippe Dumont as Director for a period of 
three years, i.e. until the conclusion of the General Meeting 
that will be convened to vote on the financial statements for 
the financial year ended on 31 December 2022.

FIFTEENTH RESOLUTION – Appointment of 
Mrs Sophie Boissard as Director

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, voting 
in accordance with the quorum and majority requirements 
for Ordinary General Meetings, and having reviewed the 
Board of Directors’ report on the proposed resolutions, resolve 
to appoint Mrs Sophie Boissard as Director for a period of 
three years, i.e. until the conclusion of the General Meeting 
that will be convened to vote on the financial statements for 
the financial year ended on 31 December 2022.

SIXTEENTH RESOLUTION – Authorisation to the 
Board of Directors to trade in the Company’s 
shares under the mechanism set out in 
article L. 225-209 of the French Commercial 
Code, duration of the authorisation, purposes, 
procedure, cap

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, 
voting in accordance with the quorum and majority 
requirements for Ordinary General Meetings, and having 
reviewed the Board of Directors’ report on the proposed 
resolutions:

1. authorise the Board of Directors, with the option 
to sub-delegate this authority in compliance with 
the requirements prescribed by law, and acting in 
accordance with the statutes in force, in particular 
articles L. 225-209 et seq. of the French Commercial 
Code, articles 241-1 et seq. of the French Financial 
Markets Authority’s General Regulations, Regulation 
no. 596/2014 of 16 April 2014, and market practices 
accepted by the AMF, to purchase, or cause to have 
purchased, shares of the Company, in particular for the 
purpose of:

a) awarding or selling shares to employees under the 
Company’s profit-sharing scheme or any employee 
savings plan as provided for by law, in particular 
article L. 3332-1 et seq. of the French Labour Code; 
and/or
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b) awarding free shares to employees and/or corporate 
officers of the Company and/or the Group, and/or

c) delivering shares to cover commitments under share 
option plans and/or similar plans to employees 
and/or corporate officers of the Group, and/or 
any other forms of awards of shares to employees 
and/or corporate officers of the Company and/or 
of the Group, and/or

d) delivering shares in connection with the exercise 
of rights attached to securities conferring equity 
rights by the redemption, conversion, exchange or 
presentation of a warrant or in any other manner, 
and/or

e) cancelling all or some of the securities thus 
redeemed, provided the seventeenth resolution 
is adopted by the shareholders at this General 
Meeting, and/or

f) retaining and delivering shares as part of an 
exchange during merger, demerger, or contribution 
transactions, or in exchange, in payment, or 
otherwise as part of external growth transactions, 
and/or

g) purchasing shares following a reverse stock split of 
the Company’s shares, to facilitate reverse stock 
split transactions and the management of fractional 
shares, and/or

h) stimulating the secondary market or promoting the 
liquidity of the Company’s shares by an investment 
services provider acting under the terms of a liquidity 
agreement that complies with practices permitted 
by law, and/or

i) any other purpose that is authorised or may be 
authorised by prevailing laws or regulations, 
including any market practice that is or may be 
approved by the French Financial Markets Authority 
after this Meeting. In such cases, the Company must 
inform its shareholders by way of a press release.

The number of shares of the Company that may be 
purchased is limited as follows:

a) the number of shares that the Company may 
purchase during the entire duration of the share 
buyback programme shall not exceed 10% of the 
shares comprising the Company’s share capital at 
any time, which percentage shall be applied to 
the amount of the share capital adjusted to take 
account of any capital transactions carried out after 
this General Meeting, (i.e. for information purposes, 
8,273,090 shares as at 31 March 2020). Moreover, 
if (i) the shares of the Company are purchased to 
promote liquidity in accordance with the conditions 
defined by the AMF’s General Regulations, the 
number of shares taken into account to calculate 
the above 10% limit shall be equal to the number 
of shares purchased, less the number of sales resold 
during the term of the authorisation and (ii) the 
number of shares purchased to be retained for 
subsequent delivery in payment or exchange in 
connection with a merger, demerger or contribution 
of assets shall not exceed 5% of its share capital; and

b) the number of shares that the Company holds at 
any given time shall not exceed 10% of the shares 
comprising the Company’s share capital at the 
relevant date.

Shares may be acquired, sold or transferred at any 
time, excluding during periods when a public offering 
has been launched on the Company, within the limits 
set by law and the regulations currently in force or that 
may become effective in the future, on one or more 
occasions, by any means and on any market, including 
trading on regulated markets, a multilateral trading 
system, a systematic internaliser, or OTC markets, 
including block purchases or sales (with no limit on 
how much of the buyback programme can be carried 
out in this manner), by public offerings, or through the 
use of option mechanisms or other financial futures or 
forward contracts, or by delivering shares in connection 
with an issue of securities that confer equity rights in the 
Company, either directly or indirectly via an investment 
service provider, and at the times when the Board of 
Directors, or the person acting on a delegation of 
authority from the Board of Directors so decides.

The maximum purchase price for the shares in 
connection with this authorisation is set to €60 per 
share (or the equivalent amount on the same date 
in any other currency or monetary unit established 
by reference to several currencies). The shareholders 
convened for the General Meeting delegate to the 
Board of Directors the power to adjust the above 
maximum purchase price, in order to take into 
account the effect on the share price in the event 
of a change in the nominal value of the Company’s 
shares, a capital increase by capitalising reserves, an 
award of free shares, a stock split or reverse stock split, 
a distribution of reserves or other assets, an amortisation 
of the share capital or any other transaction impacting 
shareholders’ equity.

The total amount of the above share buyback 
programme shall not exceed €496,385,400 (or the 
equivalent amount on the same date in any other 
currency or monetary unit established by reference 
to several currencies).

The shares bought back and retained by the Company 
will be stripped of any voting rights and will not grant 
entitlement to payment of a dividend.

2. confer all powers on the Board of Directors, within 
the option to sub-delegate under the conditions 
determined by law and regulations, to decide on and 
implement this authorisation, to specify, if necessary, 
the terms and conditions thereof and to carry out the 
share buyback programme and, in particular, to submit 
trading orders, to enter into any agreement, to allocate 
or reallocate the shares purchased consistent with the 
objectives pursued in accordance with applicable 
laws and regulations, to determine, if necessary, the 
conditions and manner for safeguarding the rights 
of the holders of transferable securities or options, in 
accordance with applicable statutory, regulatory or 
contractual provisions, to make any declarations to 
the AMF and any other competent authority, to carry 
out any other formalities and, in general, to take any 
necessary action for the purpose of implementing this 
delegation of authority; and

3. resolve that this authorisation is granted for a period 
of 18 months as from today and cancels the unused 
portion of any prior authorisation for the same purpose 
over the non-expired term, as from today.
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Resolutions within the powers 
of the Extraordinary General Meeting

SEVENTEENTH RESOLUTION – Authorisation to the 
Board of Directors to reduce the Company’s 
share capital by cancelling treasury shares 
up to a maximum of 10% of the share capital, 
duration of the authorisation, cap

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, 
voting in accordance with the quorum and majority 
requirements for Extraordinary General Meetings, and 
having reviewed the Board of Directors’ report on the 
proposed resolutions and the Statutory Auditors’ special 
report, prepared pursuant to articles L. 225-209 et seq. of 
the French Commercial Code:

1. authorise the Board of Directors to reduce the share 
capital, on one or more occasions, in the proportions 
and at the times that it shall choose, through the 
cancellation of all or some of the Company’s shares 
held by the Company or that it comes to hold as 
a result of the implementation of share buyback 
programmes authorised by the General Meeting of 
Shareholders, limited to 10% of the Company’s share 
capital in each 24-month period, provided that the 
10% limit shall apply to the Company’s share capital 
as adjusted to take account of any transactions in the 
Company’s share capital that are carried out after the 
date of this Meeting;

2. resolve that the Board of Directors will have the powers, 
within the option to sub-delegate under the conditions 
determined by law and regulations, to implement this 
resolution and specifically to:

a) determine the final amount of the capital reduction,

b) set the terms of the capital reduction and carry it 
out,

c) allocate the difference between the carrying value 
of the cancelled shares and their nominal value to 
any available reserve and premium accounting 
items,

d) record the completion of the capital reduction 
and make any consequential amendments to the 
Articles of Association, and

e) carry out any formalities, take any steps and, more 
generally, take any necessary action to effect the 
capital reduction, in accordance with prevailing 
laws, when acting under this authorisation; and

3. resolve that this authorisation is granted for a term of 
26 months as from the date of this Meeting and cancels 
the unused portion of any prior authorisation for the 
same purpose over the non-expired term, as from the 
date hereof.

EIGHTEENTH RESOLUTION – Delegation of 
authority to issue, outside takeover bid periods, 
ordinary shares in the Company and/or 
transferable securities conferring access to 
the Company’s share capital and/or the right 
to receive debt securities, with preferential 
subscription rights, duration of the delegation, 
maximum nominal amount of the capital 
increase, option to offer shares that are not 
subscribed for to the public

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, 
voting in accordance with the quorum and majority 
requirements for Extraordinary General Meetings, and 
having reviewed the Board of Directors’ report on 
the proposed resolutions and the Statutory Auditors’ 
special report, prepared pursuant to articles L. 225-129 
et seq. of the French Commercial Code, in particular 
articles L. 225-129-2, L. 225-132 to L. 225-134, and 
articles L. 228-91 et seq. of said Code:

1. delegate their authority to the Board of Directors, 
with the option to sub-delegate under the conditions 
determined by law and regulations, to issue, on one 
or more occasions, in the proportions and at the times 
that it shall choose, either within or outside France, 
in euros or in any other currency or monetary unit 
established by reference to several currencies, with 
or without a premium, with or without consideration, 
maintaining shareholders’ pre-emptive subscription 
rights (i) ordinary shares in the Company and/or 
(ii) securities conferring access, by any means, either 
immediately or at some future date, to ordinary shares 
in the Company or conferring the right to receive debt 
securities of any nature, governed by articles L. 228-91 
et seq. of the French Commercial Code;

2. resolve that the Board of Directors may not, unless 
granted prior authorisation by the Shareholders at the 
Meeting, use this delegation of authority from the date 
on which a third party submits a proposed takeover bid 
for the shares in the Company and the date on which 
the bid period ends;

3. resolve that the maximum nominal amount of the 
increases in the Company’s capital that may be 
carried out, either immediately and/or at some future 
time, pursuant to this delegation may not exceed a 
total of €206,827,000, provided that (i) the maximum 
nominal amount of the capital increases that may be 
carried out pursuant to this delegation and pursuant to 
the delegations that are the subject of the nineteenth 
to twenty-fifth resolutions submitted to this Meeting 
(in the event that they are passed) is €206,827,000 
or the equivalent in any other currency or monetary 
unit established by reference to several currencies 
and provided that (ii) this maximum amount shall be 
increased by the nominal value of the ordinary shares 
in the Company to be issued to protect the rights of 
holders of transferable securities conferring access 
to the Company’s share capital, in accordance with 
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the law and, where applicable, contractual provisions 
providing for other adjustment situations;

4. resolve that the nominal amount of the debt securities 
conferring access to the Company’s share capital and 
that may be issued pursuant to either this delegation 
or the nineteenth, twentieth, twenty-first, twenty-
third, twenty-fourth and twenty-fifth resolutions of this 
Meeting may not exceed a total of €1,000,000,000 or 
the equivalent in any other currency or monetary unit 
established by reference to several currencies on the 
date of the decision to issue the securities;

5. resolve that the subscription price for the shares 
and/or transferable securities conferring access to 
the Company’s share capital may be settled either 
in cash or by being offset against debts owed by the 
Company;

6. resolve that the shareholders have a preferential right 
to subscribe, pro rata to the amount of shares they 
hold, for any ordinary shares and transferable securities 
issued pursuant to this resolution;

7. resolve that the Board of Directors may grant 
shareholders the right to subscribe for any surplus 
ordinary shares or transferable securities that are issued, 
to be exercised in proportion to their subscription rights 
and capped at the number of shares they request;

8. resolve that, if subscriptions under the preferential right 
and under the right to subscribe for surplus shares do not 
absorb the issue in full, the Board of Directors may avail 
itself of the options provided for by article L. 225-134 of 
the French Commercial Code, as set out below, in the 
order that it chooses, or certain of those options: (i) it 
may limit the issue to the amount of the subscriptions 
received, provided that that amount is at least equal 
to three-quarters of the approved issue; (ii) it may 
freely allocate some or all of the securities that are not 
subscribed for to any persons, at its discretion; and/or 
(iii) it may offer some or all of the securities that are 
not subscribed for to the public, either on the French 
market and/or markets outside France;

9. acknowledge that any decision to issue transferable 
securities conferring access or potentially conferring 
access to the Company’s share capital taken pursuant 
to this delegation of authority automatically entails 
the waiver by shareholders, in favour of the holders of 
those transferable securities, of their preferential right 
to subscribe for any ordinary shares in the Company to 
which those transferable securities may entitle them;

10. resolve that the Board of Directors will have the powers, 
within the option to sub-delegate under the conditions 
determined by law and regulations, to implement this 
delegation of authority, and specifically to:

a) determine the dates, prices and other terms of 
the issues and the form and characteristics of the 
transferable securities that are to be created,

b) set the amount of the securities to be issued and the 
date on which their holders shall become entitled to 
receive dividends, with or without retroactive effect,

c) determine the procedure for paying up the shares 
or other transferable securities issued and, where 
applicable, the conditions applicable to their 
buyback or exchange,

d) suspend, where applicable, the exercise of the right 
to be allotted shares attached to the transferable 
securities to be issued for a period of no more than 
three months,

e) make any adjustments, in accordance with laws 
and regulations and any contractual provisions, in 
order to take account of the impact of transactions 
in the Company’s share capital, including in the 
event of an alteration of the nominal value of the 
shares, a capital increase via the capitalisation of 
reserves, the award of free shares, a stock split or 
reverse stock split, the distribution of reserves or any 
other assets, amortisation of the share capital, or any 
other transaction involving shareholders’ equity,

f) determine any procedures to be followed to 
preserve the rights of holders of transferable 
securities conferring access to the Company’s share 
capital, in accordance with laws and regulations 
and contractual provisions,

g) make any necessary deductions from the issue 
premium(s), in particular for the costs incurred as 
a result of the completion of the issues, deduct 
from the premium, where appropriate, the amount 
required to fund the legal reserve and, more 
generally, take all useful steps and carry out all 
necessary formalities to have the rights, shares or 
transferable securities that are issued admitted to 
trading on a regulated market, and record the 
capital increase(s) resulting from any issue carried 
out pursuant to this delegation,

h) in the event that debt securities are issued 
conferring access to the Company’s capital and in 
accordance with the requirements laid down by the 
law, decide whether to subordinate those securities, 
determine their interest rate and their currency, their 
term, which may be indefinite, decide whether the 
redemption price should be fixed or variable and 
with or without premium, decide the repayment 
terms based on market conditions and the 
conditions on which those securities shall entitle their 
holders to shares in the Company, and their other 
terms of issue (including whether any guarantee or 
security interest is to be attached to the securities) 
and repayment,

i) take all necessary measures and carry out all 
necessary formalities to complete the share issues 
that may be carried out pursuant to the delegation 
that is subject of this resolution, either itself or via a 
representative, and

j) enter into any agreement to that end, particularly 
with a view to successfully completing any issue, 
where any such agreement is required to carry 
out, on one or more occasions, in the proportions 
and at the times that it shall choose, in France 
and/or, where applicable, outside France, the 
aforementioned issues – and, where necessary, to 
delay such issues – record the completion thereof, 
make consequential amendments to the Articles of 
Association and, more generally, take all necessary 
action;

11. acknowledge that the Board of Directors is required to 
report to the General Meeting, in accordance with the 
statutes and regulations, on its use of the delegation of 
authority granted by this resolution;

12. resolve that this delegation of authority is valid for a 
term of 26 months as from the date of this Meeting and 
cancels the unused portion of any prior authorisation 
for the same purpose over the non-expired term, as 
from the date hereof.
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NINETEENTH RESOLUTION – Delegation of 
authority to the Board of Directors to issue, 
outside takeover bid periods, by way of a 
public offering (other than those offerings 
referred to in article L. 411-2(1) of the French 
Monetary and Financial Code), ordinary shares 
in the Company and/or transferable securities 
conferring access to the Company’s share 
capital and/or the right to debt securities, 
without preferential subscription rights, duration 
of the delegation, maximum nominal amount of 
the capital increase, issue price, option to limit 
the offering to the amount of subscriptions or 
to allocate shares that are not subscribed for

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, 
voting in accordance with the quorum and majority 
requirements for Extraordinary General Meetings, and 
having reviewed the Board of Directors’ report on 
the proposed resolutions and the Statutory Auditors’ 
special report, prepared pursuant to articles L. 225-129 
et seq. of the French Commercial Code, in particular 
articles L. 225-129-2, L. 225-135 and L. 225-136, and 
articles L. 228-91 et seq. of said Code:

1. delegate their authority to the Board of Directors, 
with the option to sub-delegate under the conditions 
determined by law and regulations, to approve, on 
one or more occasions, in the proportions and at 
the times that it shall choose, either within or outside 
France, in euros or in any other currency or monetary 
unit established by reference to several currencies, with 
or without a premium, with or without consideration, 
the issue, by way of an offer to the public as defined 
in article 2(d) of Regulation (EU) 2017/1129 of 
14 June 2017 (other than those offers referred to in 
article L. 411-2(1) of the French Monetary and Financial 
Code), of (i) ordinary shares in the Company and/or 
(ii) securities conferring access, by any means, either 
immediately or at some future date, to ordinary shares 
in the Company or conferring the right to receive debt 
securities of any nature, governed by articles L. 228-91 
et seq. of the French Commercial Code;

2. resolve that the Board of Directors may not, unless 
granted prior authorisation by the Shareholders at 
the General Meeting, use this delegation of authority 
between the date on which a third party submits a 
proposed takeover bid for the shares in the Company 
and the date on which the bid period ends;

3. resolve that the maximum nominal amount of the 
capital increases that may be carried out, either 
immediately or at some future time, pursuant to this 
delegation may not exceed €41,365,400, provided 
that this amount (i) shall count towards the overall 
nominal cap of €206,827,000 set by the eighteenth 
resolution submitted to this General Meeting or, 
where applicable, towards the overall cap provided 
for by a resolution with the same purpose that may 
be substituted for that resolution during the period in 
which this delegation remains valid, and (ii) will be 
increased by the nominal value of the ordinary shares 
in the Company to be issued to protect the rights of 
holders of transferable securities conferring access 
to the Company’s share capital, in accordance with 
the law and, where applicable, contractual provisions 
providing for other adjustment situations;

4. further resolve that the nominal amount of the debt 
securities conferring access to the Company’s 
capital and that may be issued pursuant to either 
this delegation or the eighteenth, twentieth, twenty-
first, twenty-third, twenty-fourth and twenty-fifth 
resolutions of this Meeting, may not exceed a total of 
€1,000,000,000 or the equivalent in any other currency 
or monetary unit established by reference to several 
currencies on the date of the decision to issue the 
securities;

5. resolve that any offers to the public authorised by this 
resolution may be combined with the offers referred 
to in article L. 411-2(1) of the French Monetary and 
Financial Code, to the extent that they form part of 
the same issue or more than one issue carried out at 
the same;

6. resolve to cancel the shareholders’ preferential rights 
to subscribe for the shares and/or transferable securities 
to be issued pursuant to this resolution;

7. resolve that the Board of Directors may, however, 
grant shareholders a preferential right to subscribe for 
ordinary shares and/or transferable securities under 
all or some of the issues carried out and, possibly, a 
right to subscribe for surplus shares and/or transferable 
securities, the legal conditions, procedures and 
exercise conditions of which it shall determine, without 
giving rise to the creation of negotiable rights;

8. resolve that the subscription price for the shares 
and/or transferable securities conferring access to 
the Company’s share capital may be settled either 
in cash or by being offset against debts owed by the 
Company;

9. acknowledge that, if the subscriptions do not absorb 
the issue in full, the Board of Directors may avail itself 
of the options provided for by article L. 225-134 of the 
French Commercial Code, as set out below, in the 
order that it chooses, or certain of those options: (i) it 
may limit the issue to the amount of the subscriptions 
received, provided that that amount is at least equal 
to three-quarters of the approved issue; (ii) it may 
freely allocate some or all of the securities that are 
not subscribed for to any persons, at its discretion; or 
(iii) it may offer some or all of the securities that are 
not subscribed for to the public, either on the French 
market and/or markets outside France;

10. acknowledge that any decision to issue transferable 
securities conferring access or potentially conferring 
access to the Company’s share capital taken pursuant 
to this delegation of authority automatically entails 
the waiver by shareholders of their preferential right 
to subscribe for any ordinary shares in the Company 
to which those transferable securities to be issued may 
entitle them;

11. resolve that, pursuant to article L. 225-136 of the French 
Commercial Code and subject to the twenty-second 
resolution:

a) the issue price of the shares shall be at least equal 
to the minimum price specified by the statutory 
and regulatory provisions in force at the time of 
issuance, which at the date of this Meeting is the 
weighted average price of the Korian shares on 
the Euronext Paris regulated market over the three 
trading days immediately preceding the launch of 
the offering, to which a maximum discount of 10% 
may be applied, and
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b) the issue price of the transferable securities 
conferring access, either immediately or at some 
future time, to the Company’s share capital shall 
be such that the amount immediately received by 
the Company, along with any amount that may be 
received at a later date, is, for each share or other 
equity security in the Company issued as a result of 
the issuance of such securities, at least equal to the 
minimum subscription price set out in the preceding 
paragraph, after any necessary adjustment of this 
amount to account for any difference in the date 
on which their holders shall become entitled to 
receive dividends;

12. resolve that the Board of Directors will have the powers, 
within the option to sub-delegate under the conditions 
determined by law and regulations, to implement this 
delegation of authority, and specifically to:

a) determine, within the limits fixed by law, the dates, 
prices and other terms of the issues and the form 
and characteristics of the transferable securities that 
are to be created,

b) set the amount of the securities to be issued and the 
date on which their holders shall become entitled to 
receive dividends, with or without retroactive effect,

c) determine the procedure for paying up the shares 
or other transferable securities issued and, where 
applicable, the conditions applicable to their 
buyback or exchange,

d) suspend, where applicable, the exercise of the right 
to be allotted shares attached to the transferable 
securities to be issued for a period of no more than 
three months,

e) make any adjustments, in accordance with laws 
and regulations and any contractual provisions, in 
order to take account of the impact of transactions 
in the Company’s share capital, including in the 
event of an alteration of the nominal value of the 
shares, a capital increase via the capitalisation of 
reserves, the award of free shares, a stock split or 
reverse stock split, the distribution of reserves or any 
other assets, amortisation of the share capital, or any 
other transaction involving shareholders’ equity,

f) determine any procedures to be followed to 
preserve the rights of holders of transferable 
securities conferring access to the Company’s share 
capital, in accordance with laws and regulations 
and contractual provisions,

g) make any necessary deductions from the issue 
premium(s), in particular for the costs incurred as 
a result of the completion of the issues, deduct 
from the premium, where appropriate, the amount 
required to fund the legal reserve and, more 
generally, take all useful steps and carry out all 
necessary formalities to have the rights, shares or 
transferable securities that are issued admitted 
to trading on a regulated market, and record 
the capital increase(s) resulting from any issue 
carried out pursuant to this delegation and make 
any consequential amendments to the Articles of 
Association,

h) in the event that debt securities are issued 
conferring access to the Company’s capital and in 
accordance with the requirements laid down by the 
law, decide whether to subordinate those securities, 
determine their interest rate and their currency, their 
term, which may be indefinite, decide whether the 

redemption price should be fixed or variable and 
with or without premium, decide the repayment 
terms based on market conditions and the 
conditions on which those transferable securities 
shall entitle their holders to shares in the Company, 
and their other terms of issue (including whether any 
guarantee or security interest is to be attached to 
the securities) and repayment,

i) take all necessary measures and carry out all 
necessary formalities to complete the share 
issues that may be carried out pursuant to the 
authorisation that is the subject of this resolution, 
either itself or via a representative,

j) enter into any agreement to that end, particularly 
with a view to successfully completing any issue, 
where any such agreement is required to carry 
out, on one or more occasions, in the proportions 
and at the times that it shall choose, in France 
and/or, where applicable, outside France, the 
aforementioned issues – and, where necessary, to 
delay such issues – record the completion thereof, 
make consequential amendments to the Articles of 
Association and, more generally, take all necessary 
action;

13. acknowledge that the Board of Directors is required to 
report to the General Meeting, in accordance with the 
statutes and regulations, on its use of the delegation of 
authority granted by this resolution; and

14. resolve that this delegation of authority is valid for a 
term of 26 months as from the date of this Meeting and 
cancels the unused portion of any prior authorisation 
for the same purpose over the non-expired term, as 
from the date hereof.

TWENTIETH RESOLUTION – Delegation of 
authority to the Board of Directors to issue, 
outside takeover bid periods, ordinary shares 
in the Company and/or transferable securities 
conferring access to the Company’s share 
capital and/or the right to receive debt 
securities, without preferential subscription 
rights, to qualified investors or an investors’ 
club, as provided for in article L. 411-2(1) of the 
French Monetary and Financial Code, duration 
of the delegation, maximum nominal amount of 
the capital increase, issue price, option to limit 
the offering to the amount of subscriptions or 
to allocate shares that are not subscribed for

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, 
voting in accordance with the quorum and majority 
requirements for Extraordinary General Meetings, and 
having reviewed the Board of Directors’ report on 
the proposed resolutions and the Statutory Auditors’ 
special report, prepared pursuant to articles L. 225-129 
et seq. of the French Commercial Code, in particular 
articles L. 225-129-2, L. 225-135 and L. 225-136 and L. 228-91 
et seq. of said Code and article L. 411-2(1°) of the French 
Monetary and Financial Code:

1. delegate their authority to the Board of Directors, 
with the option to sub-delegate under the conditions 
determined by law and regulations, to issue, on one 
or more occasions, in the proportions and at the times 
that it shall choose, either within or outside France, 
in euros or in any other currency or monetary unit 
established by reference to several currencies, with 
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or without a premium, with or without consideration, 
to qualified investors or an investors’ club, as provided 
for in article L. 411-2(1) of the French Monetary and 
Financial Code (i) ordinary shares in the Company 
and/or (ii) securities conferring access, by any means, 
either immediately or at some future date, to ordinary 
shares in the Company or conferring the right to 
receive debt securities of any nature, governed by 
articles L. 228-91 et seq. of the French Commercial 
Code, without preferential subscription rights;

2. resolve that the Board of Directors may not, unless 
granted prior authorisation by the Shareholders at 
the General Meeting, use this delegation of authority 
between the date on which a third party submits a 
proposed takeover bid for the shares in the Company 
and the date on which the bid period ends;

3. resolve that the maximum nominal amount of the 
capital increases that may be carried out, either 
immediately or at some future time, pursuant to this 
delegation may not exceed 10% of the Company’s 
share capital (in existence on the date on which 
the Board of Directors takes action pursuant to this 
delegation), or exceed the amounts of the overall 
caps on capital increases and on the issue of debt 
securities conferring access to the Company’s share 
capital set by the eighteenth resolution, provided that 
this amount (i) shall count towards the nominal cap 
of €41,365,400 set by the nineteenth resolution and 
towards the overall nominal cap of €206,827,000 set 
by the eighteenth resolution submitted to this General 
Meeting or, where applicable, towards the overall cap 
provided for by a resolution with the same purpose that 
may be substituted for that resolution during the period 
in which this delegation remains valid, (ii) may not, in 
any circumstances, exceed the limits provided for by 
applicable laws on the date of the issue, and (iii) will 
be increased by the nominal value of the ordinary 
shares in the Company to be issued to protect rights 
of holders of transferable securities conferring access 
to the Company’s share capital, in accordance with 
the law and, where applicable, contractual provisions 
providing for other adjustment situations;

4. further resolve that the nominal amount of the debt 
securities conferring access to the Company’s capital 
that may be issued pursuant to either this delegation 
or the eighteenth, nineteenth, twenty-first, twenty-
third, twenty-fourth and twenty-fifth resolutions of this 
Meeting may not exceed a total of €1,000,000,000 or 
the equivalent in any other currency or monetary unit 
established by reference to several currencies on the 
date of the decision to issue the securities;

5. resolve to cancel the shareholders’ preferential rights 
to subscribe for the shares and transferable securities 
to be issued pursuant to this resolution;

6. resolve that the subscription price for the shares 
and/or transferable securities conferring access to 
the Company’s share capital may be settled either 
in cash or by being offset against debts owed by the 
Company;

7. acknowledge that, if the subscriptions do not absorb 
the issue in full, the Board of Directors may avail itself, 
in the order that it chooses, of either of the following 
options: (i) it may limit the issue to the amount of the 
subscriptions received, provided that that amount 
is at least equal to three-quarters of the approved 

issue; or (ii) it may freely allocate some or all of the 
securities that are not subscribed for to any persons, 
at its discretion;

8. acknowledge that any decision to issue transferable 
securities conferring access or potentially conferring 
access to the Company’s share capital taken pursuant 
to this delegation of authority automatically entails 
the waiver by shareholders of their preferential right to 
subscribe for any ordinary shares in the Company to 
which those transferable securities may entitle them;

9. resolve that, pursuant to article L. 225-136 of the French 
Commercial Code and subject to the twenty-second 
resolution, that:

a) the issue price of the shares shall be at least equal 
to the minimum price specified by the statutory 
and regulatory provisions in force at the time of 
issuance, which at the date of this Meeting is the 
weighted average price of the Korian shares on 
the Euronext Paris regulated market over the three 
trading days immediately preceding the launch of 
the offering, to which a maximum discount of 10% 
may be applied, and

b) the issue price of the transferable securities 
conferring access, either immediately or at some 
future time, to the Company’s share capital shall 
be such that the amount immediately received by 
the Company, along with any amount that may be 
received at a later date, is, for each share or other 
equity security in the Company issued as a result of 
the issuance of such securities, at least equal to the 
minimum subscription price set out in the preceding 
paragraph, after any necessary adjustment of this 
amount to account for any difference in the date 
on which their holders shall become entitled to 
receive dividends;

10. resolve that the issue(s) authorised under this resolution 
may be approved at the same time as one or more 
issues approved pursuant to the nineteenth resolution;

11. resolve that the Board of Directors will have the powers, 
within the option to sub-delegate under the conditions 
determined by law and regulations, to implement this 
delegation of authority, and specifically to:

a) determine, within the limits fixed by law, the dates, 
prices and other terms of the issues and the form 
and characteristics of the transferable securities that 
are to be created,

b) set the amount of the securities to be issued and the 
date on which their holders shall become entitled to 
receive dividends, with or without retroactive effect,

c) determine the procedure for paying up the shares 
or other transferable securities issued and, where 
applicable, the conditions applicable to their 
buyback or exchange,

d) suspend, where applicable, the exercise of the right 
to be allotted shares attached to the transferable 
securities to be issued for a period of no more than 
three months,

e) make any adjustments, in accordance with laws 
and regulations and any contractual provisions, in 
order to take account of the impact of transactions 
in the Company’s share capital, including in the 
event of an alteration of the nominal value of the 
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shares, a capital increase via the capitalisation of 
reserves, the award of free shares, a stock split or 
reverse stock split, the distribution of reserves or any 
other assets, amortisation of the share capital, or any 
other transaction involving shareholders’ equity,

f) determine any procedures to be followed to 
preserve the rights of holders of the transferable 
securities conferring access to the Company’s share 
capital, in accordance with laws and regulations 
and contractual provisions,

g) make any necessary deductions from the issue 
premium(s), in particular for the costs incurred as 
a result of the completion of the issues, deduct 
from the premium, where appropriate, the amount 
required to fund the legal reserve and, more 
generally, take all useful steps and carry out all 
necessary formalities to have the rights, shares or 
transferable securities that are issued admitted 
to trading on a regulated market, and record 
the capital increase(s) resulting from any issue 
carried out pursuant to this delegation and make 
any consequential amendments to the Articles of 
Association,

h) in the event that debt securities are issued 
conferring access to the Company’s capital and in 
accordance with the requirements laid down by the 
law, decide whether to subordinate those securities, 
determine their interest rate and their currency, their 
term, which may be indefinite, decide whether the 
redemption price should be fixed or variable and 
with or without premium, decide the repayment 
terms based on market conditions and the 
conditions on which those securities shall entitle their 
holders to shares in the Company, and their other 
terms of issue (including whether any guarantee or 
security interest is to be attached to the securities) 
and repayment,

i) take all necessary measures and carry out all 
necessary formalities to complete the share issues 
that may be carried out pursuant to the delegation 
that is subject of this resolution, either itself or via a 
representative,

j) enter into any agreement to that end, particularly 
with a view to successfully completing any issue, 
where any such agreement is required to carry 
out, on one or more occasions, in the proportions 
and at the times that it shall choose, in France 
and/or, where applicable, outside France, the 
aforementioned issues – and, where necessary, to 
delay such issues – record the completion thereof, 
make consequential amendments to the Articles of 
Association and, more generally, take all necessary 
action;

12. acknowledge that the Board of Directors is required to 
report to the General Meeting, in accordance with the 
statutes and regulations, on its use of the delegation of 
authority granted by this resolution; and

13. resolve that this delegation of authority is valid for a 
term of 26 months as from the date of this Meeting and 
cancels the unused portion of any prior authorisation 
for the same purpose over the non-expired term, as 
from the date hereof.

TWENTY-FIRST RESOLUTION – Authorisation to 
the Board of Directors to increase the number 
of securities to be issued in the event of an 
issuance of shares, with or without preferential 
subscription rights, outside takeover bid periods

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, 
voting in accordance with the quorum and majority 
requirements for Extraordinary General Meetings, and 
having reviewed the Board of Directors’ report on the 
proposed resolutions and the Statutory Auditors’ special 
report, prepared pursuant to articles L. 225-135-1 and 
R. 225-118 of the French Commercial Code:

1. delegate their authority to the Board of Directors, 
with the option to sub-delegate under the conditions 
determined by law and regulations, to approve 
increases in the number of securities to be issued, within 
the time limits and subject to the restrictions imposed 
by the laws and regulations applicable on the date 
of the issue (being, on the date of this Meeting, a time 
limit of thirty days from subscriptions being closed, 
a maximum of 15% of the original issue and the use 
of the same price as that used on the original issue), 
for each of the issues of securities, with or without 
preferential subscription rights as decided pursuant to 
the eighteenth, nineteenth and twentieth resolutions 
submitted to this Meeting, subject to compliance with 
the cap(s) set by the resolution pursuant to which the 
capital increase or, as the case may be, the issue of 
debt securities conferring access to the Company’s 
share capital is approved;

2. resolve that the Board of Directors may not, unless 
granted prior authorisation by the Shareholders at 
the General Meeting, use this delegation of authority 
between the date on which a third party submits a 
proposed takeover bid for the shares in the Company 
and the date on which the bid period ends;

3. acknowledge that this delegation of authority 
automatically entails the waiver by shareholders of their 
preferential right to subscribe for any ordinary shares 
in the Company to which the transferable securities 
that may be issued on the basis of this delegation may 
entitle them;

4. acknowledge that the Board of Directors is required to 
report to the General Meeting, in accordance with the 
statutes and regulations, on its use of the delegation of 
authority granted by this resolution; and

5. resolve that this authorisation is valid for a term of 
26 months as from the date of this Meeting and cancels 
the unused portion of any prior authorisation for the 
same purpose, as from the date hereof.
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TWENTY-SECOND RESOLUTION – Authorisation 
to the Board of Directors in the event of the 
issuance of ordinary shares in the Company 
and/or transferable securities conferring access 
to the Company’s share capital and/or the right 
to receive debt securities, without preferential 
subscription rights, to set the issue price in 
accordance with the terms approved by the 
General Meeting, up to a maximum of 10% of 
the Company’s share capital

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, 
voting in accordance with the quorum and majority 
requirements for Extraordinary General Meetings, and 
having reviewed the Board of Directors’ report on the 
proposed resolutions and the Statutory Auditors’ special 
report, and pursuant to article L. 225-136 of the French 
Commercial Code:

1. authorise the Board of Directors, with the option to 
sub-delegate under the conditions determined by 
law and regulations, for each of the issues approved 
pursuant to the nineteenth and twentieth resolutions 
above, to derogate from the conditions on the setting 
of the issue price provided for by those resolutions and 
to calculate the issue price in accordance with the 
following conditions:

a) the issue price of the shares shall be at least equal 
to the minimum price specified by the statutory and 
regulatory provisions in force at the time of issuance, 
which at the date of this Meeting is the weighted 
average price of the Korian shares on the Euronext 
Paris regulated market over the three trading days 
immediately before the price is set, to which a 
maximum discount of 10% may be applied,

b) the issue price of the transferable securities 
conferring access, either immediately or at some 
future time, to the Company’s share capital shall 
be such that the amount immediately received by 
the Company, along with any amount that may be 
received at a later date, is, for each share or other 
equity security in the Company issued as a result of 
the issuance of such securities, at least equal to the 
minimum subscription price set out in the preceding 
paragraph, after any necessary adjustment of this 
amount to account for any difference in the date 
on which their holders shall become entitled to 
receive dividends;

2. resolve that the Board of Directors may not, unless 
granted prior authorisation by the Shareholders at 
the General Meeting, use this delegation of authority 
between the date on which a third party submits a 
proposed takeover bid for the shares in the Company 
and the date on which the bid period ends;

3. resolve that the maximum nominal amount of the 
capital increases that may be carried out, either 
immediately or at some future time, pursuant to this 
authorisation may not exceed 10% of the Company’s 
share capital in each 12-month period (on the date on 
which this authorisation is implemented), in all cases 
subject to the cap set by the resolution pursuant to 
which the issue is approved and towards which it shall 
count or, where applicable, subject to the caps set by 
resolutions of the same nature that may be substituted 
for those resolutions during the period in which this 
authorisation remains valid;

4. acknowledge that the Board of Directors is required to 
report to the General Meeting, in accordance with the 
statutes and regulations, on its use of the delegation of 
authority granted by this resolution;

5. resolve that this authorisation is valid for a term of 
26 months as from the date of this Meeting and cancels 
the unused portion of any prior authorisation for the 
same purpose over the non-expired term, as from the 
date hereof.

TWENTY-THIRD RESOLUTION – Authorisation to 
the Board of Directors to issue, outside takeover 
periods, ordinary shares in the Company 
and/or transferable securities conferring access 
to the Company’s share capital and/or the right 
to receive debt securities, without preferential 
subscription rights, to pay for contributions 
in kind granted to the Company and which 
consist of equity securities and/or transferable 
securities conferring access to share capital, 
up to a maximum of 10% of the Company’s 
share capital, duration of the delegation

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, 
voting in accordance with the quorum and majority 
requirements for Extraordinary General Meetings, and 
having reviewed the Board of Directors’ report on 
the proposed resolutions and the Statutory Auditors’ 
special report, prepared pursuant to articles L. 225-129 
et seq. of the French Commercial Code, in particular 
articles L. 225-129-2 and L. 225-147, and articles L. 228-91 
et seq. of said Code:

1. delegate their authority to the Board of Directors, 
with the option to sub-delegate under the conditions 
determined by law and regulations, to issue, based on 
a report prepared by the Statutory Auditor(s), on one or 
more occasions, in the proportions and at the times that 
it shall choose, either within or outside France, in euros 
or in any other currency or monetary unit established 
by reference to several currencies, (i) ordinary shares 
in the Company and/or (ii) any transferable securities 
conferring access, by any means, either immediately 
and/or at some future date, to ordinary shares in the 
Company, by way of consideration for contributions 
in kind granted to the Company, and which consist 
of equity securities and/or transferable securities 
conferring access to the Company’s capital, where 
the provisions of article L. 225-148 of the French 
Commercial Code do not apply;

2. resolve that the Board of Directors may not, unless 
granted prior authorisation by the Shareholders at 
the General Meeting, use this delegation of authority 
between the date on which a third party submits a 
proposed takeover bid for the shares in the Company 
and the date on which the bid period ends;

3. resolve that the maximum nominal amount of the 
capital increases that may be carried out by the 
Company, either immediately or at some future 
time, pursuant to this delegation may not exceed 
€41,365,400 or the equivalent in any other currency 
or monetary unit established by reference to several 
currencies, provided that this amount (i) shall count 
towards the nominal cap of €41,365,400 set by the 
nineteenth resolution and towards the overall nominal 
cap of €206,827,000 set by the eighteenth resolution 
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submitted to this General Meeting or, where applicable, 
towards the overall cap provided for by a resolution 
with the same purpose that may be substituted for that 
resolution during the period in which this delegation 
remains valid, and (ii) will be increased by the nominal 
value of the ordinary shares in the Company to be 
issued to protect the rights of holders of transferable 
securities conferring access to the Company’s share 
capital, in accordance with the law and, where 
applicable, contractual provisions providing for other 
adjustment situations;

4. resolve that the nominal amount of the debt securities 
conferring access to the Company’s share capital that 
may be issued pursuant to either this delegation or the 
eighteenth, nineteenth, twentieth, twenty-first, twenty-
fourth and twenty-fifth resolutions of this Meeting may 
not exceed a total of €1,000,000,000 or the equivalent 
in any other currency or monetary unit established 
by reference to several currencies on the date of the 
decision to issue the securities;

5. acknowledge that the shareholders do not have a 
preferential right to subscribe for the ordinary shares 
and/or transferable securities to be issued, since their 
purpose is to act as consideration for the contributions 
in kind granted to the Company under this resolution;

6. acknowledge that any decision to issue transferable 
securities conferring access or potentially conferring 
access to the Company’s share capital taken pursuant 
to this delegation of authority automatically entails 
the waiver by shareholders, in favour of the holders of 
those transferable securities, of their preferential right 
to subscribe for any ordinary shares in the Company to 
which those transferable securities may entitle them;

7. grant all authority to the Board of Directors, with the 
right to sub-delegate such authority, in accordance 
with the legal and regulatory conditions in force, to 
implement this delegation of authority and specifically 
to:

a) approve the capital increase to be carried out 
by way of consideration for the contributions and, 
where applicable, delay it,

b) vote on the report of the Contribution Auditor(s),

c) determine the nature and number of ordinary shares 
and/or transferable securities to be issued, the terms 
and conditions and procedures for the transaction, 
subject to the limits imposed by applicable laws and 
regulations and this resolution,

d) approve the valuation of the contributions, set the 
exchange ratio and, where applicable, the amount 
of the balancing payment to be made in cash,

e) record the number of securities contributed to the 
exchange,

f) determine the dates, issue conditions, including 
the price and the date on which holders shall 
become entitled to receive dividends (which may 
be retroactive), of the ordinary shares and of any 
transferable securities conferring access, either 
immediately or at some future time, to a proportion 
of the Company’s share capital and, in particular, 
value the contributions and, where applicable, any 
specific benefits granted and reduce the value 
of the contributions or remuneration of specific 
benefits, if the contributors agree thereto,

g) recognise the difference between the issue price of 
the new shares and their nominal value as a liability 
on the balance sheet, in a “contribution premium” 
account, over which all shareholders shall have 
rights,

h) take all necessary steps to protect the rights of 
holders of transferable securities or other rights 
conferring access to the Company’s share capital, 
in accordance with laws and regulations and any 
applicable contractual provisions,

i) at its sole discretion, deduct the costs of any issue 
from the amount of the “contribution premium” 
account and deduct from the premium, where 
appropriate, the amount required to fund the 
legal reserve so that it equals one-tenth of the new 
amount of the share capital following each capital 
increase, and

j) record the completion of each resulting increase in 
the share capital, make consequential amendments 
to the Articles of Association and, more generally, 
take all useful or necessary action, apply for any 
financial securities issued pursuant to this delegation 
to be admitted to the Euronext Paris regulated 
market and provide financial servicing for the 
securities in question and take steps to enable any 
related rights to be exercised;

8. acknowledge that the Board of Directors is required to 
report to the General Meeting, in accordance with the 
statutes and regulations, on its use of the delegation of 
authority granted by this resolution; and

9. resolve that this delegation of authority is valid 
for a period of 26 months as from the date of this 
Meeting and cancels the unused portion of any prior 
authorisation for the same purpose over the non-
expired term, as from the date hereof.

TWENTY-FOURTH RESOLUTION – Delegation of 
authority to the Board of Directors to issue, 
outside takeover bid periods, ordinary shares 
in the Company and/or transferable securities 
conferring access to the Company’s share 
capital, in the event of a public exchange offer 
initiated by the Company, without preferential 
subscription rights, up to a maximum of 10% of 
the Company’s share capital, duration of the 
delegation and the maximum nominal amount 
of the capital increase

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, 
voting in accordance with the quorum and majority 
requirements for Extraordinary General Meetings, and 
having reviewed the Board of Directors’ report on 
the proposed resolutions and the Statutory Auditors’ 
special report, prepared pursuant to articles L. 225-129 
et seq. of the French Commercial Code, in particular 
articles L. 225-129-2 and L. 225-148, and articles L. 228-91 
et seq. of said Code:

1. delegate their authority to the Board of Directors, 
with the option to sub-delegate under the conditions 
determined by law and regulations, to issue, on one or 
more occasions, in the proportions and at the times that 
it shall choose, either within or outside France, in euros 
or in any other currency or monetary unit established 
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by reference to several currencies (i) ordinary shares 
in the Company and/or (ii) any transferable securities 
conferring access, by any means, either immediately 
or at some future date, to ordinary shares in the 
Company, by way of consideration for securities 
contributed to a public offering with an exchange 
component initiated by the Company in France or to 
a transaction of equivalent effect in a foreign country, 
in accordance with local rules (including in connection 
with a reverse merger or a scheme of arrangement in 
the UK or US), involving the securities of the Company 
or of another company whose securities are admitted 
to trading on any of the regulated markets referred to 
in article L. 225-148 of the French Commercial Code;

2. resolve that the Board of Directors may not, unless 
granted prior authorisation by the Shareholders at 
the General Meeting, use this delegation of authority 
between the date on which a third party submits a 
proposed takeover bid for the shares in the Company 
and the date on which the bid period ends;

3. resolve that the maximum nominal amount of the 
capital increases that may be carried out, either 
immediately or at some future time, pursuant to 
this delegation may not exceed €41,365,400 or the 
equivalent in any other currency or monetary unit 
established by reference to several currencies, 
provided that this amount (i) shall count towards the 
nominal cap of €41,365,400 set by the nineteenth 
resolution and towards the overall nominal cap of 
€206,827,000 set by the eighteenth resolution submitted 
to this General Meeting or, where applicable, towards 
the overall cap provided for by a resolution with 
the same purpose that may be substituted for that 
resolution during the period in which this delegation 
remains valid, and (ii) will be increased by the nominal 
value of the ordinary shares in the Company to be 
issued to protect the rights of holders of transferable 
securities conferring access to the Company’s share 
capital, in accordance with the law and, where 
applicable, contractual provisions providing for other 
adjustment situations;

4. resolve that the nominal amount of the debt securities 
conferring access to the Company’s share capital and 
that may be issued pursuant to either this delegation 
or the eighteenth, nineteenth, twentieth, twenty-
first, twenty-third and twenty-fifth resolutions of this 
Meeting, may not exceed a total of €1,000,000,000 or 
the equivalent in any other currency or monetary unit 
established by reference to several currencies on the 
date of the decision to issue the securities;

5. resolve, to the extent necessary, to cancel, in favour 
of the holders of the securities that are contributed, 
shareholders’ preferential rights to subscribe for the 
ordinary shares and/or transferable securities conferring 
access to the Company’s share capital that may be 
issued pursuant to this delegation;

6. acknowledge that any decision to issue transferable 
securities conferring access or potentially conferring 
access to the Company’s share capital taken pursuant 
to this delegation of authority automatically entails 
the waiver by shareholders of their preferential right 
to subscribe for any ordinary shares in the Company 
to which the transferable securities that may be issued 
pursuant to this delegation may entitle them;

7. resolve that the Board of Directors will have the powers 
to implement this resolution and specifically to:

a) set the exchange ratio and, where applicable, the 
amount of the balancing payment to be paid in 
cash,

b) draw up a list of the securities that may be 
contributed to the exchange,

c) determine the dates, issue conditions, including 
the price and the date on which holders shall 
become entitled to receive dividends (which may 
be retroactive), of the new ordinary shares or any 
transferable securities conferring access to ordinary 
shares in the Company and, where applicable, 
amend the terms of the securities that are issued 
under this resolution, during the term of the securities 
in question, and subject to applicable laws and 
regulations,

d) recognise the difference between the issue price of 
the new ordinary shares and their nominal value as 
a liability on the balance sheet, in a “contribution 
premium” account, over which all shareholders shall 
have rights,

e) where applicable, to deduct from the “contribution 
premium” account all costs and duties incurred in 
connection with the authorised transaction and to 
deduct from the premium, where appropriate, any 
amounts required to fund the legal reserve,

f) take all necessary steps to protect the rights of 
holders of transferable securities or other rights 
conferring access to the Company’s share capital, 
in accordance with laws and regulations and any 
applicable contractual provisions,

g) take all necessary measures and carry out all 
necessary formalities to complete the share issues 
that may be carried out pursuant to this resolution, 
either itself or via a representative,

h) record the completion of each resulting increase in 
the share capital, make consequential amendments 
to the Articles of Association and, more generally, 
take all necessary action;

8. acknowledge that the Board of Directors is required to 
report to the General Meeting, in accordance with the 
statutes and regulations, on its use of the delegation of 
authority granted by this resolution; and

9. resolve that this authorisation is valid for a term of 
26 months as from the date of this Meeting and cancels 
the unused portion of any prior authorisation for the 
same purpose over the non-expired term, as from the 
date hereof.
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TWENTY-FIFTH RESOLUTION – Delegation of 
authority to the Board of Directors to increase 
the share capital by issuing ordinary shares in 
the Company or any transferable securities 
conferring access, immediately or at some 
future time, to shares to be issued by the 
Company, without preferential subscription 
rights, for a category of persons as provided for 
in article L. 225-138 of the French Commercial 
Code, duration of the delegation, maximum 
nominal amount of the capital increase

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, 
voting in accordance with the quorum and majority 
requirements for Extraordinary General Meetings, and 
having reviewed the Board of Directors’ report on the 
proposed resolutions and the Statutory Auditors’ special 
report, prepared pursuant to articles L. 225-129, L. 225-129-2, 
L. 225-138 and L. 228-92 of the French Commercial Code:

1. delegate their authority to the Board of Directors, 
with the option to sub-delegate such powers under 
the conditions determined by law and regulations, 
to issue, on one or more occasions, in the proportions 
and at the times that it shall choose, either within or 
outside France, with the cancellation of preferential 
subscription rights in favour of a category of persons 
defined below, in euros, a different currency or in any 
monetary unit established by reference to several 
currencies:

 – ordinary shares,

 – transferable securities conferring access, either 
immediately or at some future date, to ordinary 
shares in the Company (including warrants and/or 
equity issues) or conferring the right to receive debt 
securities.

Under article L. 228-93 of the French Commercial Code, 
the transferable securities to be issued may confer 
access to ordinary shares to be issued by the Company 
and/or by any company that directly or indirectly holds 
more than half of its share capital or in which it directly 
or indirectly holds more than half of the share capital;

2. set the validity period of this delegation at eighteen 
months, beginning on the date of this meeting;

3. the maximum overall nominal amount of the 
capital increases that may be carried out pursuant 
to this delegation may not exceed €41,365,400 or 
the equivalent in any other currency or monetary 
unit established by reference to several currencies, 
provided that this amount (i) shall count towards the 
nominal cap of €41,365,400 set by the nineteenth 
resolution and towards the overall nominal cap of 
€206,827,000 set by the eighteenth resolution submitted 
to this General Meeting or, where applicable, towards 
the overall cap provided for by a resolution with 
the same purpose that may be substituted for that 
resolution during the period in which this delegation 
remains valid, and (ii) will be increased by the nominal 
value of the ordinary shares in the Company to be 
issued to protect the rights of holders of transferable 
securities conferring access to the Company’s share 
capital, in accordance with the law and, where 
applicable, contractual provisions providing for other 
adjustment situations.

The nominal amount of the debt securities conferring 
access to the Company’s share capital and that may 
be issued pursuant to either this delegation or the 
eighteenth, nineteenth, twentieth, twenty-first, twenty-
third and twenty-fifth resolutions of this Meeting, may 
not exceed a total of €1,000,000,000 or the equivalent 
in any other currency or monetary unit established 
by reference to several currencies on the date of the 
decision to issue the securities;

4. resolve, in accordance with the provisions of 
article L. 225-138 of the French Commercial Code, 
that the issue price and/or the conditions for setting 
the issue price shall be determined by the Board of 
Directors, it being specified that:

 – the issue price of the ordinary shares that may be 
issued pursuant to this delegation of authority shall 
be at least equal to the volume-weighted average 
price of Korian shares in the last three trading sessions 
on the Euronext Paris regulated market immediately 
before the price is set after adjustment, where 
appropriate, of this amount to account for any 
difference in the date on which their holders shall 
become entitled to receive dividends, and possibly 
reduced by a maximum discount of 5% and that

 – the issue price of the transferable securities 
conferring access, by any means, to the Company’s 
share capital that may be issued pursuant to this 
delegation of authority shall be such that the amount 
immediately received by the Company, along with 
any amount that may be received at a later date, 
is, for each share issued as a result of the issuance 
of such securities, at least equal to the volume-
weighted average price of Korian shares in the last 
three trading sessions on the Euronext Paris regulated 
market immediately before (i) the issue price of 
those transferable securities conferring access to 
the Company’s share capital is set or (ii) the issue of 
the shares resulting from the exercise of the right to 
be allotted the shares attached to those transferable 
securities conferring access to the Company’s share 
capital, after adjustment, where appropriate, of this 
amount to account for any difference in the date on 
which their holders shall become entitled to receive 
dividends, and possibly reduced by a maximum 
discount as set out above;

5. resolve to cancel the preferential right of shareholders 
to subscribe for the ordinary shares and other 
transferable securities conferring access to the 
Company’s share capital to be issued pursuant to 
article L. 228-91 of the French Commercial Code, in 
favour of the following categories of persons:

 – any credit institution licensed to provide the 
investment service referred to in paragraph 6-1 of 
article L. 321-1 of the French Monetary and Financial 
Code and acting as underwriter for the equity 
securities of companies listed on the Euronext Paris 
regulated market on Equity Line transactions;

6. acknowledge that, in the event that this delegation 
of authority is used, the decision to issue transferable 
securities conferring access to the share capital 
expressly entails the waiver by shareholders of their 
preferential right to subscribe for the equity securities 
to which the transferable securities that are issued may 
entitle them;
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7. resolve that the Board of Directors may not, unless 
granted prior authorisation by the Shareholders at 
the General Meeting, use this delegation of authority 
between the date on which a third party submits a 
proposed takeover bid for the shares in the Company 
and the date on which the bid period ends;

8. resolve that the Board of Directors will have the 
authority, within the option to sub-delegate under 
the conditions determined by law and regulations, to 
implement this delegation of authority, and specifically 
to:

a) determine the terms and conditions of the issue(s),

b) draw up a list of the beneficiaries within the 
category referred to above, provided that there 
may be a single service provider that is not intended 
to retain the new shares issued on the exercise of the 
transferable securities conferring access to the share 
capital on completion of the underwriting activity,

c) determine the number of securities to be allotted to 
each beneficiary,

d) decide on the amount to be issued, the issue price 
and/or the conditions on the setting of the issue 
price (provided that the issue price and/or the 
conditions on the setting of the issue price shall be 
determined in accordance with the limits set out 
above) and the amount of the premium, which 
may, where applicable, be requested for the issue,

e) determine the dates and terms of the issue, the 
nature, form and characteristics of the securities 
to be created, which may take the form of 
subordinated securities and may have a fixed term,

f) determine the procedure for paying up the shares 
and/or the securities that are issued or that are to 
be issued,

g) set, where applicable, the procedures for exercising 
the rights attached to the securities issued or to be 
issued, including determining the date (which may 
be retroactive) from which the new shares will be 
entitled to dividends, as well as any other terms and 
conditions applicable to the completion of the issue,

h) possibly suspend the exercise of the rights attached 
to the securities that are issued for a maximum of 
three months,

i) at its sole discretion, deduct the costs of the capital 
increases from the amount of the premiums relating 
thereto and deduct from that amount the amounts 
required to increase the legal reserve so that it 
equals one-tenth of the new amount of the share 
capital following each capital increase,

j) record the completion of each capital increase 
and make any consequential amendments to the 
Articles of Association,

k) make any adjustments required by law, and 
determine any procedures to be followed to 
preserve the rights of holders of transferable 
securities conferring access to the Company’s share 
capital in the future,

l) more generally, enter into any agreement, take 
any steps and carry out any formalities required in 
relation to the issue and the financial servicing of 
those securities issued pursuant to this delegation 
and to the exercise of the rights attached thereto 
and, more generally, take all necessary action in 
connection with such matters.

TWENTY-SIXTH RESOLUTION – Delegation 
of authority to the Board of Directors to 
increase the share capital by capitalising 
reserves, earnings, premiums or other funds 
outside takeover bid periods, duration of the 
delegation, maximum nominal amount of the 
capital increase, dealing with fractional shares

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, 
voting in accordance with the quorum and majority 
requirements for Ordinary General Meetings, and having 
reviewed the Board of Directors’ report on the proposed 
resolutions prepared pursuant to articles L. 225-129, 
L. 225-129-2 and L. 225-130 of the French Commercial 
Code:

1. delegate their authority to the Board of Directors, 
with the option to sub-delegate under the conditions 
determined by law and regulations, to increase 
the share capital, on one or more occasions, in the 
proportions and at the times that it shall choose, 
by capitalising all or part of the reserves, profits, 
premiums or similar funds that may be capitalised 
by law and under the Articles of Association, in the 
form of an award of free shares or an increase in the 
nominal value of the Company’s existing shares, or by 
combining these two processes;

2. resolve that the Board of Directors may not, unless 
granted prior authorisation by the Shareholders at 
the General Meeting, use this delegation of authority 
between the date on which a third party submits a 
proposed takeover bid for the shares in the Company 
and the date on which the bid period ends;

3. resolve that the maximum nominal amount of the 
capital increases that may be carried out, either 
immediately or at some future time, pursuant to this 
delegation is set at €20,000,000, provided that this 
cap is independent and separate from any other cap 
relating to the issue of ordinary shares or transferable 
securities conferring access to the Company’s share 
capital authorised or delegated by this Meeting 
and that it will be increased by the nominal value of 
the ordinary shares in the Company to be issued to 
protect the rights of holders of transferable securities 
conferring access to the Company’s share capital, 
in accordance with the law and, where applicable, 
contractual provisions providing for other adjustment 
situations;

4. resolve that, in the event of an allotment of free shares, 
the fractional entitlements shall be neither negotiable 
nor transferable, that the corresponding shares shall be 
sold and that the sale proceeds shall be allocated to 
the holders of the rights in accordance with applicable 
laws and regulations;

5. resolve that the Board of Directors will have the powers, 
within the option to sub-delegate under the conditions 
determined by law and regulations, to implement this 
delegation of authority, and specifically to:

a) determine the terms and conditions of the 
transactions authorised above and determine, in this 
respect, the amount of the sums to be capitalised, 
and the accounting entry or entries in shareholders’ 
equity from which those sums shall be deducted,
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b) set the amount of the transferable securities to be 
issued and the date on which their holders shall 
become entitled to receive dividends, with or 
without retroactive effect,

c) make any adjustments to take account of the 
impact of transactions in the Company’s share 
capital, including in the event of an alteration of 
the nominal value of the shares, a capital increase 
via the capitalisation of reserves, the award of free 
shares or equity securities, a stock split or reverse 
stock split, the distribution of reserves or any other 
assets, an amortisation of the share capital or any 
other transaction affecting shareholders’ equity or 
the share capital; and determine any procedures 
to be followed to preserve the rights of holders of 
transferable securities conferring access to the 
Company’s share capital, in accordance with laws 
and regulations and contractual provisions,

d) take all necessary measures and carry out all 
necessary formalities to complete the share issues 
that may be carried out pursuant to the delegation 
that is subject of this resolution, either itself or via a 
representative,

e) make consequential amendments to the Articles of 
Association and, more generally, take all necessary 
action;

6. acknowledge that the Board of Directors is required to 
report to the General Meeting, in accordance with the 
statutes and regulations, on its use of the delegation of 
authority granted by this resolution; and

7. resolve that this delegation of authority is valid for a 
term of 26 months as from the date of this Meeting and 
cancels the unused portion of any prior authorisation 
for the same purpose over the non-expired term, as 
from the date hereof.

TWENTY-SEVENTH RESOLUTION – Authorisation to 
the Board of Directors to grant existing and/or 
new free shares in the Company to employees 
and/or corporate officers of the Company and 
its subsidiaries, waiver by shareholders of their 
pre-emptive subscription rights, duration of the 
authorisation, cap, length of vesting periods, 
particularly in the event of disability, and 
holding periods

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, 
voting in accordance with the quorum and majority 
requirements for Extraordinary General Meetings, and 
having reviewed the Board of Directors’ report on the 
proposed resolutions and the Statutory Auditors’ special 
report, deliberating in accordance with the provisions 
of articles L. 225-197-1 et seq. of the French Commercial 
Code:

1. authorise the Board of Directors, on one or more 
occasions and on the conditions that it sets, subject 
to the limits imposed by this resolution, to allot existing 
and/or new free shares in the Company;

2. resolve that the beneficiaries of the allotments may be 
(i) employees, or certain categories of employees, of 
the Company and/or the companies or groups that are 
directly or indirectly affiliated with it on the conditions 

set out in article L. 225-197-2 of the French Commercial 
Code or (ii) corporate officers, or certain corporate 
officers, of the Company and/or the companies or 
groups that are directly or indirectly affiliated with it 
on the conditions set out in article L. 225-197-1 II of the 
French Commercial Code;

3. resolve that the Board of Directors shall determine the 
identity of the beneficiaries of the allotments and the 
number of shares to be allotted to each of them, shall 
set the conditions and any criteria for allotting the 
shares and shall determine the conditions applicable 
to the definitive allotment of the shares, provided that 
the definitive allotment of the shares shall be subject to 
a condition, for all beneficiaries, relating to continued 
employment within the Group, and to quantifiable 
performance conditions assessed over the entire 
vesting period for executive corporate officers;

4. acknowledge that, if shares are allotted to the 
corporate officers referred to in paragraphs 1 and 2 of 
article L. 225-197-1 II of the French Commercial Code, 
such allotments are subject to the conditions set out 
in article L. 225-197-6 of that Code;

5. resolve that the total number of free shares allotted 
pursuant to this authorisation may not represent more 
than 1% of the Company’s share capital (on the date 
of the Board of Directors’ decision);

6. resolve that the total number of free shares allotted 
pursuant to this authorisation to the Company’s 
executive corporate officers may not represent more 
than 0.1% of the Company’s share capital on the date 
of the Board of Directors’ decision (subject to any 
adjustments referred to in the previous paragraph), 
i.e. 10% of the total amount of the shares that may be 
allotted pursuant to this authorisation;

7. resolve that the allotments of the shares to their 
beneficiaries shall become definitive at the end of a 
vesting period of no less than three years, provided that 
the Board of Directors shall have the option to extend 
the vesting period and, where necessary, impose a 
holding period;

8. acknowledge that shares may not be awarded to 
employees or corporate officers who hold more than 
10% of the share capital and that the allotment of free 
shares may not result in an employee or corporate 
officer holding more than 10% of the Company’s share 
capital;

9. acknowledge that the Board of Directors is required 
to set, for executive corporate officers, the quantity 
of shares that they will be required to retain until they 
leave office;

10. acknowledge that, in the event of an allotment of new 
free shares, this delegation of authority automatically 
entails the waiver by shareholders of their preferential 
right to subscribe for shares in the Company in favour 
of the beneficiaries of the free shares;

11. acknowledge that, in the event of an allotment of new 
free shares, this authorisation shall require, as and when 
the allotment of those shares becomes definitive, the 
share capital to be increased through a capitalisation 
of reserves, profits or issue premiums in favour of the 
beneficiaries of those shares;
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12. resolve that the Board of Directors may, however, 
definitively allot the shares before the end of the vesting 
period in the event that the beneficiary becomes 
disabled by a disability falling within the second or 
third categories set out in article L. 341-4 of the French 
Social Security Code (in which case, such shares shall 
be freely transferable from delivery);

13. delegate all authority to the Board of Directors, with the 
right to sub-delegate such authority, in accordance 
with the legal and regulatory conditions in force, to 
implement this delegation of authority, and specifically 
to:

a) determine the dates and the procedures for the 
allotments,

b) determine the identity of the beneficiaries, or of 
the categories of beneficiaries, of the allotments 
of shares from among the employees and 
executive corporate officers of the Company or 
the companies or groups referred to above and the 
number of shares to be allotted to each of them,

c) set the conditions and, where applicable, the 
criteria for the allotments of shares,

d) set the term of the vesting period and, where 
applicable, the term of the minimum mandatory 
holding period for each beneficiary, on the 
conditions set out above,

e) set the performance criteria on which the definitive 
allotment of the shares to the executive corporate 
officers is conditional,

f) make any necessary adjustments to the number of 
shares to be allotted in the event of transactions in 
the Company’s share capital,

g) provide for the ability to temporarily suspend rights 
to be allotted shares,

h) deduct the expenses, duties and fees resulting from 
the issues from the amount of the issue premiums, 
and deduct from that amount the sums required to 
increase the legal reserve to one tenth of the share 
capital following each issue, at its sole discretion 
and as it sees fit,

i) more generally, enter into any agreements, 
produce any documents, record the capital 
increases resulting from the definitive allotments, 
make consequential amendments to the Articles 
of Association, carry out any formalities and submit 
any declarations to any authorities;

14. acknowledge that the Board of Directors is required to 
report to the General Meeting, in accordance with the 
statutes and regulations, on its use of the delegation of 
authority granted by this resolution; and

15. resolve that this authorisation is granted for a term of 
38 months as from the date of this Meeting and cancels 
the unused portion of any prior authorisation for the 
same purpose over the non-expired term, as from the 
date hereof.

TWENTY-EIGHTH RESOLUTION – Delegation of 
authority to the Board of Directors to issue 
ordinary shares in the Company and/or 
securities conferring access to the Company’s 
share capital, immediately or at some future 
time, without preferential subscription rights, 
to members of a Company or Group savings 
plan, duration of the delegation, maximum 
nominal amount of the capital increase, issue 
price, option of granting free shares pursuant 
to article L. 3332-1 of the French Labour Code

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, 
voting in accordance with the quorum and majority 
requirements for Extraordinary General Meetings, and 
having reviewed the Board of Directors’ report on the 
proposed resolutions and the Statutory Auditors’ special 
report, deliberating in accordance with the provisions of 
articles L. 225-129 et seq. and L. 225-138-1 of the French 
Commercial Code and article L. 3332-1 et seq. of the 
French Labour Code:

1. delegate their authority to the Board of Directors, 
with the option to sub-delegate under the conditions 
determined by law and regulations, to increase 
the share capital, on one or more occasions, in the 
proportions and at the times that it shall choose, 
through the issue of shares and/or transferable securities 
conferring access to the Company’s capital restricted 
to members of one or more Company or Group savings 
plans that may be arranged within the Group formed 
by the Company and the French or foreign companies 
within the consolidation scope of the Company’s 
financial statements pursuant to article L. 3344-1 of 
the French Labour Code, and which furthermore fulfil 
the conditions that may be determined by the Board 
of Directors;

2. resolve that the total nominal amount of the capital 
increases that may be carried out, either immediately 
or at some future time, pursuant to this delegation may 
not exceed 2.5% of the amount of the Company’s 
share capital on the date on which the Board of 
Directors decides to carry out the capital increase, 
provided that this cap (i) is independent and separate 
from any other cap relating to the issue of ordinary 
shares or transferable securities conferring access to 
the Company’s share capital that is authorised or 
delegated by the Shareholders at this General Meeting 
or at any other General Meeting during the period in 
which this delegation remains valid, and (ii) that it will 
be increased by the nominal value of the ordinary 
shares in the Company to be issued to protect the rights 
of holders of transferable securities conferring access 
to the Company’s share capital, in accordance with 
the law and, where applicable, contractual provisions 
providing for other adjustment situations;

3. resolve to waive the preferential right of shareholders 
to subscribe for the securities in the Company issued 
pursuant to this delegation of authority in favour of the 
aforementioned beneficiaries, with those shareholders 
also waiving any rights over the shares and/or to 
the transferable securities conferring access to the 
Company’s share capital that may be issued pursuant 
to this resolution;
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4. acknowledge, where applicable, that this delegation 
of authority automatically entails the waiver by 
shareholders of their preferential right to subscribe 
for any ordinary shares in the Company to which the 
transferable securities that may be issued on the basis 
of this delegation may entitle them;

5. resolve that the subscription price of the shares to be 
issued shall be equal to the average trading price of 
Korian shares on the Euronext Paris market over the 
twenty trading days preceding the date of the decision 
that sets the opening date of the subscription period, 
where applicable, reduced by a discount, subject to 
the limits imposed by the law on the date of the Board 
of Directors’ decision;

6. resolve that the Board of Directors may award free 
shares and/or transferable securities conferring access 
to the Company’s share capital as part of a matching 
contribution and/or as a replacement for the discount, 
within the limits provided for by article L. 3332-21 of 
the French Labour Code, as long as their monetary 
consideration, as valued at the subscription price, does 
not cause the legal and regulatory limits (including the 
maximum discount provided for in article L. 3332-21 of 
said code) to be exceeded;

7. resolve that the Board of Directors will have the powers, 
within the option to sub-delegate under the conditions 
determined by law and regulations, within the limits 
determined above, to implement this delegation of 
authority, and specifically to:

a) determine the characteristic features, amounts and 
conditions of any issue or award of free shares and 
transferable securities, within the limits determined 
above,

b) determine that the issues or the awards may be 
made directly to the beneficiaries, or via collective 
organisations,

c) carry out the capital increases resulting from this 
delegation of authority, within the cap determined 
above,

d) determine the dates on which subscriptions shall 
open and close,

e) determine the subscription price of the shares and 
transferable securities, in accordance with the legal 
provisions,

f) provide for the introduction of a Company savings 
plan, or the amendment of existing plans, to the 
extent necessary,

g) draw up a list of the companies whose employees 
shall be the beneficiaries of the issues or awards of 
free shares made pursuant to this delegation,

h) make any adjustments to the transferable securities 
conferring access to the Company’s share capital in 
order to take account of the impact of transactions 
in the Company’s share capital, including in the 
event of an alteration of the nominal value of the 
shares, a capital increase via the capitalisation of 
reserves, the award of free shares, a stock split or 
reverse stock split, the distribution of reserves or any 
other assets, amortisation of the share capital, or any 
other transaction involving shareholders’ equity,

i) deduct the expenses, duties and fees resulting from 
the issues from the amount of the issue premiums, 
and deduct from that amount the sums required to 
increase the legal reserve to one tenth of the share 
capital following each issue, at its sole discretion 
and as it sees fit,

j) take all necessary measures and carry out all 
necessary formalities to complete the share issues 
that may be carried out pursuant to the delegation 
that is subject of this resolution, either itself or via a 
representative, and

k) record the completion of the capital increases, 
make consequential amendments to the Articles 
of Association and, more generally, do anything 
necessary to enter into any agreement, take any 
measures, and carry out any formalities that are 
useful or necessary for the listing and financial 
servicing of the securities issued pursuant to this 
delegation, as well as for the exercise of related 
rights;

8. resolve that this delegation of authority has been 
granted for a period of 26 months as from the date of 
this Meeting;

9. acknowledge that the Board of Directors is required to 
report to the General Meeting, in accordance with the 
statutes and regulations, on its use of the delegation of 
authority granted by this resolution; and

10. acknowledge that this authorisation cancels the 
unused part of any previous authorisation for the same 
purpose over the non-expired term, as from today.

TWENTY-NINTH RESOLUTION – Delegation 
of authority to the Board of Directors to issue 
ordinary shares in the Company and/or 
transferable securities conferring access to the 
Company’s share capital, immediately or 
at some future time, without preferential 
subscription rights, to certain categories of 
beneficiary for the purpose of an employee 
shareholding scheme, duration of the 
delegation, maximum nominal amount 
of the capital increase and issue price

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, 
voting in accordance with the quorum and majority 
requirements for Extraordinary General Meetings, and 
having reviewed the Board of Directors’ report on the 
proposed resolutions and the Statutory Auditors’ special 
report, deliberating in accordance with the provisions of 
articles L. 225-129 et seq. and L. 225-138 of the French 
Commercial Code:

1. acknowledge that, in certain countries, due to 
legal, tax-related or practical issues or uncertainties, 
employee share offerings may require the use of 
arrangements that differ from those offered to 
employees of the Group’s French companies who are 
members of one or more company savings plans;
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2. delegate their authority to the Board of Directors, 
with the option to sub-delegate under the conditions 
determined by law and regulations provisions, to 
increase the Company’s share capital, on one or 
more occasions, in the proportions and at the times 
that it shall choose, through the issue of shares 
and/or transferable securities conferring access to the 
Company’s share capital restricted (i) to employees 
and corporate officers of companies affiliated to the 
Company on the conditions set out in article L. 225-180 
of the French Commercial Code and (ii) to any bank 
or any subsidiary controlled by a bank, or to any entity 
incorporated under French or foreign law, with or 
without legal personality, acting on the Company’s 
instructions in connection with the introduction of an 
employee shareholding or employee savings scheme, 
to the extent that the subscription of the person 
authorised pursuant to this resolution is necessary 
or desirable to enable employees to subscribe 
for the Company’s capital on conditions that are 
economically equivalent to those that may be offered 
to members of one or more company savings plans as 
part of a capital increase carried out pursuant to the 
twenty-eighth resolution of this Meeting, provided that 
this resolution may be used to implement leveraged 
schemes;

3. resolve that the total nominal amount of the capital 
increases that may be carried out, either immediately 
or at some future time, pursuant to this delegation may 
not exceed 0.15% of the amount of the Company’s 
share capital on the date on which the Board of 
Directors decides to carry out the capital increase, 
provided that this cap (i) shall count towards the overall 
cap provided for in the eighteenth resolution submitted 
to this Meeting, (ii) is independent and separate 
from any other cap relating to the issue of ordinary 
shares or transferable securities conferring access to 
the Company’s share capital that is authorised or 
delegated by the Shareholders at this General Meeting 
or at any other General Meeting during the period in 
which this delegation remains valid, and (iii) that it will 
be increased by the nominal value of the ordinary 
shares in the Company to be issued to protect the rights 
of holders of transferable securities conferring access 
to the Company’s share capital, in accordance with 
the law and, where applicable, contractual provisions 
providing for other adjustment situations;

4. resolve to waive the preferential right of shareholders 
to subscribe for the securities in the Company issued 
pursuant to this delegation of authority in favour of the 
aforementioned beneficiaries, with those shareholders 
also waiving any rights over the shares and/or to 
the transferable securities conferring access to the 
Company’s share capital that may be issued pursuant 
to this resolution;

5. acknowledge, where applicable, that this delegation 
of authority automatically entails the waiver by 
shareholders of their preferential right to subscribe 
for any ordinary shares in the Company to which the 
transferable securities that may be issued on the basis 
of this delegation may entitle them;

6. resolve that the subscription price of the shares to be 
issued shall be equal to the average trading price of 
Korian shares on the Euronext Paris market over the 
twenty trading days preceding the date of the decision 
that sets the opening date of the subscription period, 
where applicable, reduced by a discount, subject to 

the limits imposed by article L. 3332-19 of the French 
Labour Code on the date of the Board of Directors’ 
decision or shall be equal to the price of the shares 
issued in connection with the capital increase to 
employees who are members of a company savings 
plan pursuant to the twenty-eighth resolution of this 
General Meeting;

7. resolve that this delegation of authority may only be 
used for the purposes of an employee share offering 
that also results in the use of the delegation of authority 
granted by the twenty-eighth resolution of this Meeting 
and only for the purpose of fulfilling the objective set 
out in the first paragraph of this resolution;

8. resolve that the Board of Directors will have the powers, 
within the option to sub-delegate under the conditions 
determined by law and regulations, within the limits 
determined above, to implement this delegation of 
authority, and specifically to:

a) determine the characteristic features, amounts 
and terms of any issue carried out pursuant to this 
delegation, within the limits set out above,

b) carry out the capital increases resulting from this 
delegation of authority, within the cap determined 
above,

c) determine the dates on which subscriptions shall 
open and close,

d) determine the subscription price of the shares and 
transferable securities, in accordance with the legal 
provisions,

e) draw up a list of the beneficiary or beneficiaries 
from within the aforementioned category and of the 
number of shares and/or transferable securities to be 
subscribed for by such beneficiary or beneficiaries,

f) make any adjustments in order to take account of 
the impact of transactions in the Company’s share 
capital, including in the event of an alteration of 
the nominal value of the shares, increase via the 
capitalisation of reserves, the award of free shares, 
a stock split or reverse stock split, the distribution 
of reserves or any other assets, amortisation of the 
share capital, or any other transaction involving 
shareholders’ equity,

g) deduct the expenses, duties and fees resulting from 
the issues from the amount of the issue premiums, 
and deduct from that amount the sums required to 
increase the legal reserve to one tenth of the share 
capital following each issue, at its sole discretion 
and as it sees fit,

h) take all necessary measures and carry out all 
necessary formalities to complete the share issues 
that may be carried out pursuant to the delegation 
that is subject of this resolution, either itself or via a 
representative, and

i) record the completion of the capital increases, 
make consequential amendments to the Articles 
of Association and, more generally, do anything 
necessary to enter into any agreement, take any 
measures, and carry out any formalities that are 
useful or necessary for the listing and financial 
servicing of the securities issued pursuant to this 
delegation, as well as for the exercise of related 
rights;
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9. resolve that this delegation of authority has been 
granted for a period of 18 months as from the date of 
this Meeting;

10. acknowledge that the Board of Directors is required to 
report to the General Meeting, in accordance with the 
statutes and regulations, on its use of the delegation of 
authority granted by this resolution; and

11. acknowledge that this authorisation cancels the 
unused part of any previous authorisation for the same 
purpose over the non-expired term, as from today.

THIRTIETH RESOLUTION – Approval of 
amendments to the provisions of the Articles 
of Association to comply with new laws and 
regulations

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, 
voting in accordance with the quorum and majority 
requirements for Extraordinary General Meetings, and 
having reviewed the Board of Directors’ report on the 
proposed resolutions, resolve to amend the Company’s 
Articles of Association as follows, so that they comply with 
new laws and regulations:

• In respect of the compensation of Directors:
 – harmonisation of the final paragraph of article 11.1.5 
and paragraphs 1 and 2 of article 13 of the Company’s 
Articles of Association with article L. 225-45 of the 
French Commercial Code, as amended by Law no. 
2019-486 of 22 May 2019 (known as the “Pacte Law”) 
which abolished the use of the term “attendance 
fees”;

 – consequential amendment of the final paragraph of 
article 11.1.5 of the Company’s Articles of Association, 
with the rest of the article remaining unaltered:

“In consideration for services rendered, the observer(s) 
may receive compensation, in accordance with 
the conditions decided by the Board of Directors, 
deducted from the total compensation awarded to 
the Board members by a general meeting.”

 – consequential amendment of paragraphs 1 and 2 of 
article 13 of the Company’s Articles of Association, 
with the rest of the article remaining unaltered:

 – paragraph 1: “The Ordinary General Meeting may 
allocate to Directors, in compensation for their 
activity, an annual fixed sum that the meeting 
determines, without being bound by previous 
decisions. This sum is recognised in the accounts 
under operating expenses.”

 – paragraph 2: “The Board of Directors freely 
distributes among its members the total amounts 
allocated to them on the conditions provided for 
by prevailing laws. It may also allocate a greater 
amount to members of the Board of Directors who 
serve on committees than that allocated to the 
other Directors. The Board of Directors may also 
allocate exceptional compensation for specific 
tasks or mandates assigned to its members; this 
compensation, which is also recognised under 
operating expenses, is subject to the special 
procedure applying to regulated agreements.”

• In respect of the role of the Board of Directors:
 – harmonisation of the first sentence of article 11.3 of the 
Company’s Articles of Association with article L. 225-35 
of the French Commercial Code, as amended by 
Law no. 2019-486 of 22 May 2019 (known as the 
“Pacte Law”), which requires the Board of Directors 
to consider the Company’s interests as well as social 
and environmental issues;

 – consequential amendment of the first sentence of 
article 11.3 of the Company’s Articles of Association, 
with the rest of the article remaining unaltered:

“In relation to its general powers, the Board of Directors 
determines the Company’s business strategy and 
ensures that it is carried out, in accordance with the 
Company’s interests, and with due consideration of 
the social and environmental issues associated with 
its business activity.”

• In respect of the commitments made in favour of 
executive corporate officers:
 – harmonisation of the final paragraph of article 13 of 
the Company’s Articles of Association with Ordinance 
no. 2017-1234 of 27 November 2019, which repealed 
article L. 225-42-1 of the French Commercial Code;

 – consequential amendment of the final paragraph of 
article 13 of the Company’s Articles of Association, 
with the rest of the article remaining unaltered:

“Commitments may be undertaken in favour of 
the Chairman, the Chief Executive Officer or the 
Deputy Chief Executive Officers, with respect to 
compensation, indemnities or benefits payable or 
likely to be payable in connection with or following the 
termination or change of their duties on the conditions 
provided for by prevailing laws.”

• In respect of the registration requirements for attending 
General Meetings:
 – harmonisation of paragraph 3 of article 15.1 of the 
Company’s Articles of Association with article R. 225-85 
of the French Commercial Code, as amended by 
Decree no. 2014-1466 of 8 December 2014;

 – consequential amendment of paragraph 3 of 
article 15.1 of the Company’s Articles of Association, 
with the rest of the article remaining unaltered:

“All shareholders are entitled to attend General 
Meetings and to take part in deliberations, personally 
or by authorised representative under the applicable 
legal and regulatory conditions, upon simple proof, 
under the applicable legal and regulatory conditions, 
of their identity and the registration of shares in the 
name of the shareholder or that of an intermediary 
registered on its behalf.”

 – update of the reference to the first sentence of the 
second paragraph of article 1316-4 of the French 
Civil Code on electronic signatures, which was 
repealed then replaced by the second paragraph 
of article 1367 of the French Civil Code as a result 
of Ordinance No. 2016-131 of 10 February 2016 on 
the reform of contract law, the general legal regime 
and the proof of obligations. This article sets out the 
conditions that electronic signatures must meet, and 
provides that they must involve the use of a reliable 
identification process that provides a secure link to the 
document to which they are attached.
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THIRTY-FIRST RESOLUTION – Amendment of 
article 11.2.3 of the Company’s Articles of 
Association to enable the Board of Directors to 
take decisions by written consultation on the 
conditions provided for by law

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, 
voting in accordance with the quorum and majority 
requirements for Extraordinary General Meetings, and 
having reviewed the Board of Directors’ report and in 
accordance with the provisions of article L. 225-37 of the 
French Commercial Code, introduced by Law no. 2019-744 
of 19 July 2019 on simplifying, clarifying and updating 
company law, resolve to allow the Board of Directors to 
take decisions by written consultation on the conditions 
provided for by law.

As a consequence, the following paragraphs are added 
to the end of article 11.2.3 of the Company’s Articles of 
Association:

“Directors may also make the decisions that specifically 
fall within the remit of the Board of Directors and that 
are exhaustively listed by prevailing laws by written 
consultation.

In the event that decisions are taken by written consultation 
(including any consultation carried out electronically), 
the text of the proposed decisions and the necessary 
documents shall be sent to the Directors by any written 
means, including by electronic transmission.

In such circumstances, the Directors shall have fifteen 
(15) days from receiving the draft decisions in which to 
cast their vote. Votes may be cast by any written means, 
including by electronic transmission. Any Director who 
fails to respond within the period set out above shall be 
deemed to have abstained.

In the event that decisions are taken by written 
consultation, the Statutory Auditor(s), where applicable, 
and the representative of the social and economic 
committee shall be notified, by any means, prior to the 
written consultation taking place.

In the event of a written consultation, the decisions made 
by the Directors shall be documented in a written report 
drawn up and signed by the Chairman, with the response 
of each Director appended thereto.”

THIRTY-SECOND RESOLUTION – Delegation 
of authority to the Board of Directors to make 
the necessary amendments to the Company’s 
Articles of Association so that they comply 
with laws and regulations, subject to such 
amendments being ratified by the Shareholders 
at the following Extraordinary General Meeting

The shareholders convened for the General Meeting, 
voting in accordance with the quorum and majority 
requirements for Extraordinary General Meetings, and 
having reviewed the Board of Directors’ report, confer 
full powers on the Board of Directors to make the Articles 
of Association compliant with laws and regulations, subject 
to such amendments being ratified by the Shareholders at 
the following Extraordinary General Meeting.

Ordinary resolution

THIRTY-THIRD RESOLUTION – Powers to carry out formalities

The shareholders confer full powers on the bearer of a copy of, or an extract from, the minutes of this meeting for the 
purpose of carrying out any necessary legal or other formalities.
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The Board of Directors is setting out the reasons for each 
of the resolutions proposed to the 2020 Meeting below.

Resolutions 1 to 16 (inclusive), 26 and 33 are governed by 
the quorum and majority conditions required for Ordinary 
General Meetings. Resolutions 17 to 25 (inclusive) and 27 
to 32 (inclusive) are governed by the quorum and majority 
conditions required for Extraordinary General Meetings.

1.  Approval of the annual and 
consolidated financial statements 
for the year ended 31 December 
2019, allocation of profit

FIRST AND SECOND RESOLUTIONS – Approval of 
the annual and consolidated financial statements 
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

The Board of Directors has approved the annual and 
consolidated financial statements for the 2019 financial 
year with a view to the 2020 Meeting. The Company’s 
2019 Universal Registration Document setting out and 
commenting on these financial statements is available 
on the Company’s website (www.korian.com).

We are proposing that you approve the annual and 
consolidated financial statements for 2019 by voting for 
the 1st and 2nd resolutions.

Accordingly, the purpose of the 1st resolution is to approve 
the annual financial statements for 2019, which show a 
profit of €66,961,178.31, and to approve the total expenses 
and charges referred to in article 39 (4) of the French 
General Tax Code, i.e. the sum of €266,930, and the 
corresponding tax liability of €91,904, after reviewing the 

Board of Directors’ and Statutory Auditors’ reports on these 
annual financial statements.

The purpose of the 2nd resolution is to approve the 
consolidated financial statements for 2019, which show 
a consolidated net profit Group share of €114.681 million, 
after reviewing the Board of Directors and Statutory 
Auditors’ reports on these consolidated financial 
statements.

THIRD RESOLUTION – Allocation of profit

The purpose of the 3rd resolution is to decide on the 
allocation of profit for the 2019 financial year.

The profit for the financial year totalled €66,961,178.31.

Given the scale of the current health crisis, and the need to 
continue investing heavily in the quality of care provided 
and in protecting residents, patients and employees, you 
are asked:

• to appropriate €3,348,058.92 from this profit and allocate 
it to the legal reserve, in accordance with the provisions 
set out in article L. 232-10 of the French Commercial 
Code;

• to acknowledge that the balance of profit of the 2019 
financial year, i.e. the amount of €63,613,119.39, plus 
retained earnings which amount to €38,079,075.85, bring 
the distributable profit to the sum of €101,692,195.24; and

• to resolve to allocate this distributable profit to the 
“Retained earnings” account and, therefore, not to 
distribute any dividends in respect of the 2019 financial 
year.

In accordance with the law, the shareholders are 
reminded that the following dividends were distributed 
for the last three financial years.

Financial year 
concerned 
(year of 
distribution)

Number of shares 
comprising the 

share capital

Number 
of shares 
receiving 

dividends
Dividend paid 

per share

Revenue distributed per share
Eligible for the 40% tax 

credit provided for 
in article 158, par. 3.2° of 

the French Tax Code

Ineligible for the 40% tax 
credit provided for 

in article 158, par. 3.2° of 
the French Tax Code

2018 (2019) 81,985,563 81,950,284 €0.60 €0.60 (1) €0
2017 (2018) 80,983,563 80,960,195 €0.60 €0.60 (2) €0
2016 (2017) 80,204,403 80,186,118 €0.60 €0.60 (3) €0

(1) The Combined General Meeting of  6 June 2019 granted every shareholder in the Company the option to be paid the dividend either in cash or in shares.
(2) The Combined General Meeting of  14 June 2018 granted every shareholder in the Company the option to be paid the dividend either in cash or in shares.
(3) The Combined General Meeting of  22 June 2017 granted every shareholder in the Company the option to be paid the dividend either in cash or in shares.

Board of Directors’ report 
on the proposed resolutions
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2.  Approval of the components of 
the compensation paid during 
the financial year ended on 
31 December 2019, or awarded 
in respect of that financial year, 
to the executive corporate officers

FOURTH AND FIFTH RESOLUTIONS – Approval of 
the components of the compensation paid 
during the financial year ended on 31 December 
2019, or awarded in respect of that financial 
year, to Mrs Sophie Boissard, in her capacity as 
Chief Executive Officer of the Company, and 
to Mr Christian Chautard, in his capacity as 
Chairman of the Company’s Board of Directors

We recommend that you approve the fixed, variable, 
and extraordinary components that make up the 
compensation and benefits of any kind paid during the 
2019 financial year, or awarded in respect of that financial 
year, to the Chief Executive Officer and to the Chairman 
of the Board of Directors, respectively, pursuant to the 

compensation policy approved for each of them by the 
General Meeting of 6 June 2019 (7th and 8th resolutions), 
in accordance with article L. 225-100 III of the French 
Commercial Code, by voting for the 4th and 5th resolutions.

We remind you that the variable or extraordinary 
compensation components may only be paid once they 
have been approved by the General Meeting.

The tables below show the compensation components 
and benefits of any kind paid during the 2019 financial 
year, or awarded in respect of that financial year, to the 
Chief Executive Officer and the Chairman of the Board 
of Directors, and are also included in section 4.2.2 of the 
Company’s 2019 Universal Registration Document.

In light of the health crisis caused by the coronavirus 
(Covid-19) and in line with the proposal of Mrs Sophie 
Boissard, the Board of Directors decided, at its 
meeting of 29 April 2020, on the recommendation of 
the Compensation and Appointments Committee, 
in respect of 2020, to reduce the compensation that 
would have been paid to the Chief Executive Officer 
in 2020 (2019 variable compensation(1) and 2020 fixed 
compensation) by 25%, i.e. by a gross amount of 
€236,250.

Components of the compensation or benefits paid during the 2019 financial year or awarded 
in respect of that financial year to Mrs Sophie Boissard, Chief Executive Officer

Compensation components 
put to the vote

Amounts awarded 
in respect of 
the previous year Comments

Fixed compensation €450,000 
(amount paid)

At its 18 November 2015 meeting, the Board of Directors decided to set the gross 
annual compensation payable to the Chief Executive Officer in relation to her office 
as Chief Executive Officer at €450,000, on the recommendation of the Compensation 
and Appointments Committee.

Pursuant to the decision of the Board of Directors, Mrs Sophie Boissard received gross 
compensation of €450,000 for the period between 1 January and 31 December 2019. 
This compensation was paid on a monthly basis.

Annual variable compensation €495,000 
Subject to approval 
by the 2020 
Meeting

At its 18 November 2015 meeting, the Board of Directors decided to set the Chief 
Executive Officer’s annual variable compensation at a maximum of 100% of her gross 
fixed annual compensation, in the event that performance conditions are met, and at 
a maximum of 120% of her gross fixed annual compensation in the event that these 
conditions are exceeded, as measured solely on the basis of quantifiable criteria, on 
the recommendation of the Compensation and Appointments Committee.

In respect of the 2018 financial year, Mrs  Sophie Boissard received variable 
compensation of €540,000 in 2019. The payment of such variable compensation 
was decided upon by the Board of Directors on 14 March 2019 and approved by the 
shareholders at the General Meeting held on 6 June 2019.

For the 2019 financial year, the Board of Directors, at its meeting of 5 December 2018, 
approved the following set of quantifiable and qualitative criteria, on the recommendation 
of the Compensation and Appointments Committee:
• quantifiable criteria (accounting for two-thirds of variable compensation): EBITDA 

and operating cash flow (2), with equal weighting given to both quantifiable criteria;
• qualitative criteria (accounting for 33% of variable compensation with equal weighting):

 – quality of work: employee commitment, limited use of short-term contracts, 
occupational health, the development of apprenticeships,

 – quality of service: satisfaction of residents, patients and families, quality of care 
provided, launch of the certification programme (ISO 9001),

 – international development: expansion into new countries,
 – CSR: reduction of waste, reducing water and energy consumption.

At its 27 February 2020 meeting, the Board of Directors assessed the achievement 
of these performance criteria as set out in the summary table on the Chief Executive 
Officer’s annual variable compensation on page 42, on the recommendation of the 
Compensation and Appointments Committee.

(1) Subject to approval by the 2020 Meeting. 
(2) Understood as cash flow from operations net of  financial expense and taxes.
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Compensation components 
put to the vote

Amounts awarded 
in respect of 
the previous year Comments

Multi-annual variable 
compensation

N/A Mrs Sophie Boissard did not receive any multi-annual variable compensation.

Extraordinary compensation N/A Mrs Sophie Boissard did not receive any extraordinary compensation in 2019.
Stock options, performance 
shares and any other long-term 
benefits

N/A Mrs Sophie Boissard did not receive any new allocation of stock options or performance 
shares in relation to the 2019 financial year.

Compensation for acting 
as a Director

N/A Mrs Sophie Boissard did not receive any compensation for acting as a Group Director.

Value of benefits of all types €12,765 As Mrs Sophie Boissard did not wish to be provided with a Company car in 2019, the 
benefits in kind (accounting value) consist of the payment of unemployment insurance 
contributions to an external organisation.

Severance pay No payment Principle

At its 18 November 2015 meeting, the Board of Directors decided to grant severance 
pay to Mrs  Sophie Boissard, on the recommendation of the Compensation and 
Appointments Committee, in the event that her corporate office is terminated or not 
renewed as the result of a change in strategy or control, except in the event of gross 
negligence or wilful misconduct. This payment would be conditional on performance 
criteria, and its amount would be equivalent to the Reference Annual Compensation 
(as it is defined below) plus 25% for each year of service, although it cannot exceed 
200% of the Reference Annual Compensation, after deducting any amount payable in 
relation to the non-compete compensation mentioned below, if the Company has not 
waived the benefit of this compensation.

Reference Annual Compensation

Reference Annual Compensation refers to the gross annual fixed and variable 
compensation received for the last 12 months prior to the date when Sophie Boissard’s 
office is terminated or not renewed, and excludes any compensation received in relation 
to the medium or long-term incentive plans granted to the management teams, and any 
extraordinary compensation that may be awarded to her on a one-off and discretionary 
basis by the Board of Directors, where applicable.

Circumstances of forced departure

A change of strategy is defined as a change in the Company’s strategy that is the 
subject of the last financial communication approved by the Chief Executive Officer, 
or a significant transaction for the Group that does not fall within the scope of the last 
medium-term plan approved by the Board of Directors in agreement with the Chief 
Executive Officer.

A change of control is defined as an acquisition of a significant interest in the Company, 
accompanied by the appointment of a number of Directors that is likely to have a 
decisive influence on the Board of Directors’ decisions.

Performance conditions

At its meeting on 23 March 2016, the Board of Directors determined the performance 
criteria for this severance payment as follows, on the recommendation of the 
Compensation and Appointments Committee (1).

In the event of termination (except for gross negligence or wilful misconduct) due to 
a change of strategy or control between the 2018 closing date, performance will be 
measured according to the average rate of achievement of the objectives used to 
calculate the variable component of Mrs Sophie Boissard’s annual compensation for 
the three financial years preceding her departure, as follows:
• the achievement rate for objectives used to calculate the variable component of 

annual compensation for the three financial years preceding her departure < 40%: 
no severance pay will be owed;

• 40% ≤ the achievement rate for objectives used to calculate the variable component 
of annual compensation for the three financial years preceding her departure < 60%: 
severance pay equal to 50% of the Reference Annual Compensation will be owed;

• 60% ≤ the achievement rate for objectives used to calculate the variable component 
of annual compensation for the three financial years preceding her departure < 100%: 
severance pay equal to 100% of the Reference Annual Compensation will be owed.

In accordance with article L. 225-42-1 of the French Commercial Code (now repealed), 
this severance pay for the Chief Executive Officer was approved by the adoption of the 
9th resolution by the General Meeting of the Company’s Shareholders on 23 June 2016.

(1) The severance payment arrangements that would have applied in the event of  termination prior to 31 March 2019 are set out in the 2018 registration document, which was 
filed with the French Financial Markets Authority on 25 April 2019 under No. D. 18-0411.
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Compensation components 
put to the vote

Amounts awarded 
in respect of 
the previous year Comments

Non-compete compensation No payment At its 18  November 2015 meeting, the Board of Directors decided to impose a 
non-compete commitment on Mrs Sophie Boissard, on the recommendation of 
the Compensation and Appointments Committee, to prohibit her from holding any 
corporate office or executive position of any kind or providing any advisory services, for 
a period of two years as from the termination of her duties, for any business or company 
that is in competition with the Company and that specialises in long- and medium-term 
stays, including long-term care nursing homes and assisted living facilities, in all the 
countries in which Korian has business interests at the time of the clause’s enforcement.

In consideration, Mrs Sophie Boissard is entitled to non-compete compensation 
equal to 50% of the gross fixed annual compensation received for the 12 months 
preceding the date on which the event triggering her departure occurred (date of notice 
of resignation from the Company, or date of termination or non-reappointment by the 
Board) (hereafter the “Date of Termination”), combined, if applicable, with severance 
pay, provided the sum of the two benefits does not exceed two years of annual fixed 
and variable compensation (in which case severance pay will be reduced accordingly). 
Compensation received pursuant to the medium- or long-term incentive plans for 
management teams, and any extraordinary compensation that may be awarded by 
the Board of Directors on a one-off and discretionary basis, are not components of 
annual fixed and annual compensation, and are not included in the basis for calculating 
non-compete compensation.

The Company may waive the benefit of this compensation no later than 15 days from 
the Date of Termination.

In accordance with the provisions of article L. 225-42-1 of the French Commercial Code 
(now repealed), this non-compete compensation was approved by the adoption of the 
9th resolution by the General Meeting of the Company’s Shareholders on 23 June 2016.

Supplementary pension plan N/A Mrs Sophie Boissard did not benefit from a supplementary pension plan.
Joint welfare and medical 
expenses scheme

Yes Mrs Sophie Boissard was covered by social security protection schemes equivalent 
to those for salaried executives (illness and personal protection insurance), as well as 
by a civil liability insurance and unemployment insurance policy.

The table below breaks down the level at which the quantifiable and qualitative criteria applied to determine Mrs Sophie 
Boissard’s 2019 variable compensation were met (1):

Objectives Minimum Target Maximum Actual (5)

Quantifiable targets
67% of fixed 
compensation (target 
performance)

EBITDA (2) As a% of fixed compensation 0% 33% 43% 34%
Value of the indicator 
(in millions of  euros) 518.2 534.2 550.2 535.1

Operating cash flow (3) (4) As a% of fixed compensation 0% 33% 43% 43%
Value of the indicator 
(in millions of  euros) 171.4 190.5 209.5 230.6

Quantifiable total 0% 67% 87% 77%

Achievement
Qualitative targets
33% of fixed 
compensation (target 
performance)

Quality of work
- Employee commitment
- Limited use of short-term contracts
- Occupational health
- Development of apprenticeships

33% 33% 33%

Quality of service
- Satisfaction of residents, patients and families
- Quality of the care provided
- Launch of the certification programme (ISO 9001)
International development
- Expansion into new countries
CSR
- Reduction of waste
- Reducing the consumption of water and energy
Qualitative total 33% 33% 33%

TOTAL VARIABLE COMPONENT (AS A% OF FIXED COMPENSATION) 0% 100% 120% 110%

(1) The percentages in this table refer to annual fixed compensation and are rounded to the nearest whole number.
(2) 100% is paid if  2019 EBITDA is at least €534.2 million (the “Target EBITDA”).

0% is paid if  2019 EBITDA is less than €518.2 million (97% of  the Target EBITDA) (the bonus increases linearly between 97% and 100% of  the target).
The bonus is increased to 130% of  the base if  2019 EBITDA reaches €550.2 million (103% of  the Target EBITDA) (the bonus increases linearly between 100% and 103% of  the target).

(3) 100% is paid if  2019 operating cash flow is equal to €190.5 million (the “Target Operating Cash Flow”).
0% is paid if  2019 operating cash flow is less than €171.4 million (90% of  the Target Operating Cash Flow) (the bonus increases linearly between 90% and 100% of  the target).
The bonus is increased to 130% of  the base if  2019 operating cash flow reaches €209.5 million (110% of  the Target Operating Cash Flow) (the bonus increases linearly 
between 100% and 110% of  the target).

(4) Understood as cash flow from operations net of  financial expense and taxes.
(5) Payment of  annual variable compensation for financial year 2019 is subject to prior approval by the Ordinary General Meeting that is convened to approve the financial 

statements for the year ended 31 December 2019.
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Components of the compensation or benefits paid during the 2019 financial year or awarded 
in respect of that financial year to Mr Christian Chautard, Chairman of the Board of Directors

Compensation components put 
to the vote

Amounts awarded 
in respect of the 
previous year Comments

Fixed compensation €345,000 
(amount paid)

At its meeting on 25 March 2015, the Board of Directors decided to set Mr Christian 
Chautard’s gross fixed annual compensation for his office as Chairman of the Board 
at €345,000, on the recommendation of the Compensation and Appointments 
Committee (1).

At its meeting on 22 June 2017, the Board of Directors renewed Mr Christian Chautard’s 
office as Chairman of the Board and again set his gross fixed annual compensation at 
€345,000.

Pursuant to the decision of the Board of Directors, Mr Christian Chautard received gross 
compensation of €345,000 for the period between 1 January 2019 and 31 December 
2019. This compensation was paid on a monthly basis.

Annual variable compensation N/A Mr Christian Chautard did not receive any annual variable compensation.
Multi-annual variable 
compensation

N/A Mr Christian Chautard did not receive any variable multi-annual variable compensation.

Extraordinary compensation N/A Mr Christian Chautard did not receive any extraordinary compensation.
Stock options, performance 
shares and any other long-term 
benefits

N/A Mr Christian Chautard is not entitled to any stock option or performance share scheme, 
or to any other long-term benefit.

Compensation for acting 
as a Director

N/A In accordance with Mr Chautard’s proposal at the Board of Directors’ meeting of 
22 June 2017, the Board has decided not to pay him compensation for carrying out 
his directorship.

Value of benefits of all types N/A Mr Christian Chautard did not receive any benefits in kind.
Severance pay N/A No severance pay has been agreed for Mr Christian Chautard.
Non-compete compensation N/A No commitment has been made to pay non-compete compensation.
Supplementary pension plan N/A Mr Christian Chautard does not benefit from a supplementary pension plan.
Joint welfare and medical 
expenses scheme

N/A Mr Christian Chautard is not covered by any social security plans.

(1) On the understanding that, on the recommendation of  the Compensation and Appointments Committee, at its 18 November 2015 meeting, the Board of  Directors increased 
Mr Christian Chautard’s gross fixed annual compensation to €450,000 for the performance of  his duties as Chairman and Chief  Executive Officer, prorated over the interim 
period that followed the dismissal of  Mr Yann Coléou, i.e. from 18 November 2015 to 26 January 2016.

3. Approval of the report on the 
compensation of the Company’s 
Chief Executive Officer, Chairman 
of the Board of Directors and 
Directors

SIXTH RESOLUTION – Approval of the report on the 
compensation of the Company’s Chief Executive 
Officer, Chairman of the Board of Directors and 
Directors

The purpose of the 6th resolution, pursuant to 
article L. 225-100 II of the French Commercial Code, is 
to approve the report on the compensation of the 
Company’s Chief Executive Officer, Chairman of the Board 
of Directors and Directors, which includes the information 
referred to in article L. 225-37-3 of the French Commercial 
Code, as presented in the report on the Company’s 
corporate governance referred to in article L. 225-37 of 
that code.

4. Approval of the 2020 compensation 
policy for corporate officers

SEVENTH, EIGHTH AND NINTH RESOLUTIONS – 
Approval of the compensation policy for the 
Company’s Chief Executive Officer, Chairman of 
the Board of Directors and Directors for the 2020 
financial year

As required by article L. 225-37-2 of the French Commercial 
Code, the 2020 compensation policy for the Company’s 
corporate officers is put to a shareholders’ vote.

The purpose of the 7th, 8th and 9th resolutions is to approve 
the compensation policy for the Company’s Chief 
Executive Officer, Chairman of the Board of Directors and 
Directors for the 2020 financial year.

The compensation policy for corporate officers, as 
set out below and in Section 4.2.1 of the Company’s 
2019 Universal Registration Document, is determined 
by the Board of Directors, on the recommendation of 
the Compensation and Appointments Committee. 
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The compensation paid by the Company complies with 
the provisions of Ordinance No. 2019-1234 of 27 November 
2019 on the compensation of corporate officers of listed 
companies, implementing the PACTE law of 22 May 2019, 
and Decree no. 2019-1235 of 27 November 2019 on the 
requirements of the AFEP-MEDEF Code of January 2020, as 
well as with the recommendations of the French Financial 
Markets Authority (the “AMF”).

2020 compensation policy for corporate officers

Principles governing the compensation 
of corporate officers

The compensation policies for corporate officers, as set 
out in section 4.2.1 of the Company’s 2019 Universal 
Registration Document and included in this document 
apply, respectively, to the Chief Executive Officer, the 
Chairman of the Board of Directors and the Directors.

In the event of a change, the compensation policies 
for new corporate officers will be established on a 
case-by-case basis by the Board of Directors, on the 
recommendation of the Compensation and Appointments 
Committee and in accordance with the AFEP-MEDEF 

(1) And possibly extraordinary compensation in certain very specific circumstances set out below.

Code, and will be submitted to a General Meeting of 
Shareholders.

If the 2020 Meeting does not approve the 7th and 
8th resolutions, the compensation policies previously 
approved by the General Meeting of 6 June 2019 (7th and 
8th resolutions) will continue to apply.

If the 2020 Meeting does not approve the 9th resolution, 
and if there is no previously approved compensation 
policy, compensation will be determined in accordance 
with the compensation awarded in respect of the 2019 
financial year.

Fundamental principles applicable to 
the compensation of corporate officers

The Board of Directors ensures that the compensation 
policy is adapted to the Company’s strategy and the 
environment in which it operates, and that it promotes 
performance and competitiveness over the medium and 
long term.

The fundamental principles applicable to the 
compensation of corporate officers are established in 
accordance with the provisions of article L. 225-37-2 of the 
French Commercial Code, provided that the Chairman of 
the Board of Directors only receives fixed compensation(1):

Inclusion in the Company’s 
strategy

The compensation policy for the Chief Executive Officer is directly linked to the business’s strategy, since her 
performance is assessed in the same way as the business’s performance, using identical financial criteria. 
It aims to promote the implementation of the strategy year after year.

Consistency with the 
Company’s interests

The variable portion of compensation factors in non-financial criteria, in particular environmental, social and 
societal criteria that are assessed year after year with a long-term perspective.

Contribution to the business’s 
long-term strategy

The Chief Executive Officer’s compensation includes long-term variable compensation which is intended to 
promote the Group’s long-term growth with stringent performance conditions.

As part of her long-term compensation package, the Chief Executive Officer is also required to retain a 
significant proportion of the performance shares awarded to her until her term of office ends, which encourages 
a long-term vision and sustainable growth.

Description of all compensation 
components

All components of the Chief Executive Officer’s compensation are described in detail below, together with 
the way in which they are calculated.

Explanation of the decision-
making process used to 
calculate, revise and pay 
compensation

The compensation policy for executive corporate officers (for all components of compensation) is decided 
on by the Board of Directors, on the recommendation of the Compensation and Appointments Committee, 
and is submitted to the shareholders for their approval at the Ordinary General Meeting.

Exceptions from the 
compensation policy

Not applicable.

The principles applicable to the compensation of corporate officers are also established in accordance with the 
recommendations of the AFEP-MEDEF Code.

Comprehensiveness All compensation components are taken into account so that it may be assessed in overall terms.
Balance between the 
compensation components

Each component of the compensation must be clearly substantiated and correspond to the corporate interest.

Comparability Assessment of compensation based on the Company’s reference market, as well as the responsibilities 
assumed, results achieved and work performed.

Consistency Compensation is calculated in a manner consistent with that of the Company’s other executives and employees, 
and in line with the Company’s interests and performance.

Understandability of the rules Establishment of simple, stable and transparent rules.

Definition of demanding and explicit performance criteria that are directly linked to the company’s strategy.
Proportionality Market practices are taken into account in calculating compensation components, together with the company’s 

interests and the compensation of the Company’s employees.
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2020 compensation policy for the Chief 
Executive Officer

The compensation policy for the Chief Executive Officer 
was drawn up by the Board of Directors at its meetings of 
27 February and 29 April 2020, pursuant to a proposal of 
the Compensation and Appointments Committee. It must 
be approved by the Shareholders at this General Meeting.

The compensation of the Chief Executive Officer 
comprises:

• fixed compensation;

• annual variable compensation;

• long-term compensation that takes the form of a free 
award of performance shares;

(1) Together with the amount of the employer’s share of the theoretical social security contributions relating thereto.

• other benefits (extraordinary compensation in certain 
specifically defined circumstances, non-compete 
compensation, severance pay and social benefits).

The Board of Directors, on a recommendation of the 
Compensation and Appointments Committee, ensures 
that the compensation structure is in line with market 
practices and is balanced, with the proportion of annual 
variable compensation and long-term compensation being 
sufficiently large when compared to fixed compensation.

The objective is to achieve a balance between short-term 
and long-term performance with a view to ensuring that 
the Company grows in a sustainable manner.

The particular business sector in which the Company 
operates, social care, is also taken into account.

Target structure of the compensation of the Chief Executive Officer in respect of 2020

27%

33%

40%

Fixed compensation 

Annual variable compensation

Long-term variable compensation

60% paid in cash

73% subject to 
performance conditions

40% paid in the form
of shares

Fixed compensation

The fixed compensation, which also serves as the basis 
for calculating the annual variable compensation, is not 
systematically adjusted each year. It has in fact remained 
unchanged since the Chief Executive Officer assumed the 
role on 26 January 2016.

It is reviewed by the Board of Directors, on the 
recommendation of the Compensation and Appointments 
Committee, at the time of reappointment or during 
the term of office, in the event of a change in the 
responsibilities associated with the role or in the event of 
a material divergence from market practices.

At its 27 February 2020 meeting, the Board of Directors 
had decided, in respect of the 2020 financial year, to set 
the gross annual compensation payable to the Chief 
Executive Officer at €450,000, on the recommendation 
of the Compensation and Appointments Committee.

In light of the health crisis caused by the coronavirus 
(Covid-19) and in line with the proposal of Mrs Sophie 
Boissard, the Board of Directors decided, at its meeting 
of 29 April 2020, on the recommendation of the 
Compensation and Appointments Committee made at 
its meeting of 14 April 2020, in respect of 2020, to reduce 
the compensation that would have been received by 
the Chief Executive Officer in 2020 by 25%, i.e. by a gross 
amount of €236,250. This reduction will be spread across 
the gross fixed compensation payments to be made to 
the Chief Executive Officer for May to December 2020.

The reduction described above will not have any effect 
on the components of the Chief Executive Officer’s 
compensation that are calculated based on her gross 
fixed annual compensation (including her annual variable 
compensation, long-term variable compensation, 
severance pay and non-compete compensation). These 
components will therefore be calculated based on the 
Chief Executive Officer’s gross fixed annual compensation 
before the reduction, i.e. €450,000.

At the Chief Executive Officer’s suggestion, the Board of 
Directors decided that the gross amount of €236,250(1) 
would be paid by the Company to a new solidarity fund, 
created by Korian, to be used to fund research into 
Covid-19 therapies and to provide support to caregivers 
and their families (the “Solidarity Fund”).

Annual variable compensation

Annual variable compensation is calculated as a 
percentage of gross fixed annual compensation 
(disregarding the exceptional reduction decided on in 
2020 linked to the coronavirus (Covid-19)) in the event 
that performance targets are met, with the possibility of 
that percentage being increased in the event that those 
targets are exceeded, as measured solely on the basis of 
quantifiable financial criteria.

The purpose of the annual variable compensation is to 
encourage the Chief Executive Officer to achieve annual 
performance targets that are set by the Board of Directors 
and that are in line with the Group’s strategic objectives 
for the year. In particular, it aligns the Chief Executive 
Officer’s compensation for the year with the Group’s 
annual financial performance.
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The performance criteria applicable to the compensation 
policy for the Chief Executive Officer enable the Group’s 
performance to be measured over a given period and 
against the performance of its reference market.

The financial performance targets are supplemented by 
non-financial qualitative targets in line with the Group’s 
strategy. As such, the Chief Executive Officer’s annual 
variable compensation includes CSR targets.

The overall structure of annual variable compensation is 
as follows:

• 67% based on the Group’s financial performance by 
reference to at least two quantifiable criteria that are 
relevant to the Group at a given time. Each of the 
criteria is weighted equally;

• 33% based on a maximum of four non-financial 
qualitative criteria by reference to the Group’s priority 
projects identified by the Board, in line with the “In Caring 
Hands” strategy. In light of the health crisis caused by 
the coronavirus (Covid-19), the qualitative targets have 
been adjusted to take account of the Group’s new 
priority projects for 2020.

Implementation in 2020

Accordingly, for 2020,

• the quantifiable criteria are growth in revenue (new 
criterion), EBITDA and operating cash flow(1),

• the qualitative criteria are management of the health 
crisis caused by the coronavirus (Covid-2019) and 
preparation for post-crisis business recovery in Europe.

Based on the Group’s performance and the Chief 
Executive Officer’s level of responsibility, and in 
anticipation of her being reappointed to her role, the 
Board of Directors, at its meeting of 27 February 2020, had 
decided, on the recommendation of the Compensation 
and Appointments Committee, that, with effect from the 
2020 financial year, the Chief Executive Officer’s annual 
variable compensation would be increased in the event 
that targets were exceeded, as measured on the basis 
of quantifiable criteria, in order to align the policy on the 
Chief Executive Officer’s annual variable compensation 
with market practices.

In view of the health crisis caused by the coronavirus 
(Covid-19), the Board of Directors, at its meeting of 
29 April 2020, decided, on the recommendation of the 
Compensation and Appointments Committee, and in 
line with the suggestion of the Chief Executive Officer, 
that, for the 2020 financial year, the Chief Executive 
Officer’s maximum annual variable compensation and 
the proportion between the quantifiable and qualitative 
criteria would remain the same as for the 2019 financial 
year. It may therefore comprise a maximum of 100% of 
her gross fixed annual compensation in the event that 
performance conditions are achieved, and a maximum 
of 120% of her gross fixed annual compensation in the 
event that these conditions are exceeded. The gross 
fixed annual compensation disregards the exceptional 
reduction decided on in 2020 linked to the coronavirus 
(Covid-19).

In the event that the Chief Executive Officer were to leave 
her position during the year, the same principles would be 
applied on a pro rata basis to the period in which the Chief 
Executive Officer was in the role.

(1) Understood as cash flow from operations net of financial expenses and taxes.

Payment of the 2020 variable compensation will be 
conditional on their approval by the General Meeting that 
will vote on the financial statements for the year ended 
31 December 2020, which will be held in 2021.

Long-term variable compensation

Long-term compensation mechanism

The compensation policy for the Chief Executive Officer 
must contribute to the business’s long-term strategy and 
also be linked to growth in the Company’s value and its 
share price, thereby encouraging alignment between her 
interests and those of the shareholders. To that end, the 
Chief Executive Officer receives long-term compensation 
in the form of a free award of performance shares, 25% of 
which must be retained until the end of her term of office, 
which encourages a long-term vision and sustainable 
growth.

Upon the proposal of the Chief Executive Officer, the 
Board of Directors decides, on the recommendation of the 
Compensation and Appointments Committee, to award 
free performance shares to the Group’s principal senior 
managers based on the same criteria and conditions as 
the shares awarded to the Chief Executive Officer, with 
a view to encouraging the achievement of long-term 
business objectives and incentivising employees and 
building staff loyalty.

The length of the vesting period for the free shares is fixed 
at three years.

Performance conditions

The final vesting of the free shares is subject to internal and 
external performance conditions measured over three 
financial years, and the degree to which such conditions 
are met is determined by the Board of Directors on the 
recommendation of the Compensation and Appointments 
Committee.

The performance criteria applied are directly linked to 
the business’s strategy and are designed to support the 
long-term development of the business with stringent 
performance conditions based on:

• the business’s economic performance (revenue, 
operating cash flow(1), EBITDA, etc.);

• the performance of the Korian share price by reference 
to Total Shareholder Return (TSR);

• CSR.

The weighting of each criterion may be adjusted for each 
new award in line with the business’s strategic priorities.

For the 2020 award, the performance criteria fixed by the 
Board of Directors are as follows:

• 50% of shares awarded based on the business’s 
economic performance with:

 – 25% measured by reference to revenue growth, and

 – 25% by reference to operating cash flow(1);

• 40% of shares awarded based on the performance of 
the Korian share price by reference to Total Shareholder 
Return (TSR);

• 10% based on CSR.
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Continued employment conditions

The ultimate vesting of the shares is also conditional on the 
beneficiaries continuing to work for the Group on the final 
vesting date of the shares.

Retention obligation

Pursuant to article L. 225-197-1 of the French Commercial 
Code, the Chief Executive Officer must retain, throughout 
her term of office, 25% of the shares definitively awarded 
to her at the end of the vesting period, after a review of 
the performance conditions.

The Chief Executive Officer also undertakes not to enter 
into hedging instruments over any of the performance 
shares definitively awarded to her at any point during her 
term of office.

Cap

The amount of the long-term compensation awarded to 
the Chief Executive Officer may not exceed, at the time 
it is awarded (initial value on award) an amount equal 
to 150% of the combined amount of her gross annual 
fixed and variable compensation payable in respect of 
the previous financial year (disregarding the exceptional 
reduction decided on in 2020 linked to the coronavirus 
(Covid-19)).

Multi-annual variable compensation

The compensation policy for the Chief Executive 
Officer does not provide for any multi-annual variable 
compensation.

Extraordinary compensation

There are currently no plans for the Chief Executive Officer 
to receive any extraordinary compensation in 2020. Only 
very specific circumstances could give rise to extraordinary 
compensation, in accordance with the recommendations 
of the AFEP-MEDEF Code, i.e.:

• situations that do not fall within the scope of the annual 
strategic and operating objectives;

• situations that were unforeseeable on the date when the 
Board set the criteria for determining the gross annual 
variable compensation;

• situations that affect the Company due to their 
magnitude, the commitment that they require, and the 
problems that they pose.

This compensation cannot exceed 100% of Mrs Sophie 
Boissard’s gross fixed annual compensation in any event 
(disregarding the exceptional reduction decided on in 
2020 linked to the coronavirus (Covid-19)).

The payment of any such extraordinary compensation is 
subject to the approval of the shareholders in a General 
Meeting.

Severance pay

Principle

In anticipation of the Chief Executive Officer being 
reappointed to her role, on the recommendation of the 
Compensation and Appointments Committee, the Board 
of Directors, on 5 December 2019, authorised the renewal 
of the severance pay arrangements on the conditions set 
out below (the “Severance Pay”).

The Chief Executive Officer will receive severance pay 
in the event of the termination or non-renewal of her 

corporate office (except for gross negligence or wilful 
misconduct) due to a change of strategy or control, 
payment of which will be subject to meeting performance 
criteria and will be capped at an amount equal to twice 
her Reference Annual Compensation (as defined below) 
(the “Target Severance Pay”), after deducting any amount 
due as non-compete compensation, as described below, 
if the Company has not waived the non-compete clause 
and subject to the performance conditions described 
below.

Reference Annual Compensation

Reference Annual Compensation means the gross fixed 
and annual variable compensation received for the twelve 
months prior to the date on which her office is terminated 
or not renewed (disregarding the exceptional reduction 
decided on in 2020 linked to the coronavirus (Covid-19)), 
excluding compensation received under the medium or 
long-term incentive plans arranged for the management 
teams, and the extraordinary compensation that may be 
awarded to her by the Board of Directors on a one-off and 
discretionary basis.

Circumstances of forced departure

A Change of Strategy is defined as a change in the 
Company’s strategy that is the subject of the last financial 
communication approved by the Chief Executive Officer, 
or a significant transaction for the Group that does not fall 
within the scope of the last medium-term plan approved 
by the Board of Directors in agreement with the Chief 
Executive Officer.

A Change of Control is defined as an acquisition of a 
significant interest in the Company, accompanied by the 
appointment of a number of Directors that is likely to have 
a decisive influence on the Board of Directors’ decisions.

Performance conditions

The payment of the Severance Pay is subject to the 
following performance conditions:

• if the achievement rate of the targets used to calculate 
the variable component of annual compensation for the 
three financial years preceding the date of termination 
or non-reappointment is lower than 40%, no Severance 
Pay shall be payable;

• if the achievement rate of the targets used to calculate 
the variable component of annual compensation for the 
three financial years preceding the date of termination 
or non-reappointment is equal to or greater than 40% 
but lower than 60%, the amount of the Severance Pay 
shall be equal to 50% of the Target Severance Pay i.e. it 
shall be equal to the Reference Annual Compensation;

• if the achievement rate of the targets used to calculate 
the variable component of annual compensation for the 
three financial years preceding the date of termination 
or non-reappointment is equal to or greater than 60%, 
the amount of the Severance Pay shall be equal to 100% 
of the Target Severance Pay, i.e. twice the Reference 
Annual Compensation.

Example

If Mrs Sophie Boissard were to leave her position before 
the end of 2020, based on her compensation over the last 
three financial years (2019, 2018 and 2017), she would be 
entitled to receive €1,755,000, i.e. approximately 2.62% of 
2019 annual profits (which were €66,961,178.31).
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Non-compete compensation

In connection with the reappointment of the Chief 
Executive Officer to her role, on the recommendation 
of the Compensation and Appointments Committee, 
the Board of Directors, on 5 December 2019, authorised 
the renewal of the non-compete compensation on the 
conditions set out below.

The Chief Executive Officer is bound by a non-compete 
commitment which prohibits her from holding any 
corporate office or executive position of any kind or 
providing any consultancy services, for a period of two 
years as from the termination of her duties, for any business 
or company that is in competition with the Company and 
that specialises in long and medium-stay care homes, 
including long-term nursing homes and assisted living 
facilities, in all of the countries in which Korian operates at 
the time when the clause is enforced.

In consideration, the Chief Executive Officer is entitled to 
non-compete compensation equal to 50% of the gross 
fixed annual compensation (disregarding the exceptional 
reduction decided on in 2020 linked to the coronavirus 
(Covid-19)) received for the 12 months preceding the date 
on which the event triggering her departure occurred 
(date of notice of resignation from the Company, or 
date of termination or non-reappointment by the Board) 
(hereafter the “Date of Termination”), payable monthly 
over the length of the non-compete commitment and 
combined, if applicable, with Severance Pay, provided 
the sum of the two benefits may not exceed twice the 
amount of the Reference Annual Compensation, as 
defined above (in which case the Severance Pay will be 
reduced accordingly).

The Company may waive the benefit of the non-compete 
commitment no later than 15 days from the Date of 
Termination.

Benefits

Supplementary pension plan

The Chief Executive Officer does not benefit from a 
supplementary pension plan.

Company vehicle

The Chief Executive Officer may benefit from a company 
vehicle. The costs of insuring and maintaining the vehicle 
and any fuel costs (for business use) are met by the 
Company.

Joint welfare and medical expenses scheme

The Chief Executive Officer is covered by the Group 
“healthcare” and “disability, invalidity and death” plans 
that have been taken out for the benefit of salaried 
executives and that are currently in force within the 
Company, as well as civil liability insurance.

Unemployment insurance

To reflect the fact that the Chief Executive Officer does not 
have an employment contract, the Company has taken 
out a private unemployment insurance policy with the 
Association pour la garantie sociale des chefs et dirigeants 
d’entreprise (GSC) that provides cover to the Chief Executive 
Officer in the event that her professional activity ceases.

For the 2020 financial year, the cost of the Chief Executive 
Officer’s private unemployment insurance policy is 
€12,957.85.

Summary of the benefits granted to the Chief Executive Officer at the end of her term of office

 

Voluntary departure/
termination for wilful 
negligence or gross 
misconduct

Non-reappointment/termination associated with a change 
of strategy or control (except for wilful negligence or gross 
misconduct) Retirement

Severance pay (1) No benefits Rate of achievement of objectives (2) < 40%:
No compensation to be paid

No benefits

  Rate of achievement of objectives (2) between ≥ 40% and < 60%:
• 100% of gross variable and fixed annual compensation (3) 

received for the last 12 months
• amount to be received as non-compete compensation

 

  Rate of achievement of objectives (2) between ≥ 60 and <100%:
• 200% of gross variable and fixed annual compensation (3) 

received for the last 12 months
• amount to be received as non-compete compensation

 

Non-compete 
compensation (1) (4)

50% of the gross fixed annual 
compensation (3) received 
for the 12 months preceding 
the date on which the event 
triggering the departure 
occurred

50% of the gross fixed annual compensation (3) received for the 
12 months preceding the date on which the event triggering the 
departure occurred, payable monthly over the duration of the 
non-compete commitment.

No benefits

Supplementary pension plan No benefits No benefits No benefits
Performance share plans 
that have not yet vested (5)

Complete lapsing Complete lapsing No benefits

(1) The severance pay, combined, if  applicable, with non-compete compensation, cannot exceed twice the Reference Annual Compensation equal to the gross fixed and annual variable 
compensation received for the last 12 months prior to the date when Mrs Sophie Boissard’s office was terminated or not renewed (disregarding the exceptional reduction decided 
on in 2020 linked to the coronavirus (Covid-19)), and excludes any compensation received under medium or long-term incentive plans granted to the management teams, and any 
extraordinary compensation that may be awarded to her by the Board of  Directors on a one-off  and discretionary basis, if  applicable.

(2) The objectives used to calculate the variable component of  annual compensation for the three financial years preceding her departure.
(3) Disregarding the exceptional reduction decided on in 2020 linked to the coronavirus (Covid-19) and excluding any compensation received under medium or long-term incentive plans 

granted to the management teams, and any extraordinary compensation that may be awarded to her by the Board of  Directors on a one-off  and discretionary basis, if  applicable.
(4) The Company may waive the benefit of  the compensation no later than 15 days after the Date of  Termination (date of  notice of  resignation from the Company, or date of  termination 

or non-reappointment by the Board.
(5) In accordance with article L. 225-197-3 of  the French Commercial Code, in the event of  death, the inheritors or beneficiaries of  the performance share beneficiary may, if  they so 

desire, request the vesting of  all the Korian shares within six months of  the date of  death, the performance criteria being deemed to have been fully met. Furthermore, in accordance 
with article L. 225-197-1 of  the French Commercial Code, in the event of  2nd or 3rd degree disability within the meaning of  article L. 341-4 of  the French Social Security Code, the Korian 
shares will be vested from the occurrence of  the disability, depending on the extent to which the performance criteria have been met.
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2020 compensation policy for the Chairman 
of the Board of Directors

The compensation policy for the Chairman of the Board 
of Directors was drawn up by the Board of Directors at 
its meetings of 27 February and 29 April 2020, pursuant 
to a proposal of the Compensation and Appointments 
Committee. It must be approved by the Shareholders at 
this General Meeting.

The compensation of the Chairman of the Board of 
Directors comprises:

• fixed compensation;

• extraordinary compensation in certain precisely defined 
circumstances.

Fixed compensation

The Chairman’s fixed compensation is calculated based 
on the following factors:

• responsibilities and level of involvement;

• expertise and experience.

The gross fixed annual compensation of the Chairman 
of the Board of Directors of €345,000 has not changed 
since he took up the role on 25 March 2015(1) and 
following his reappointment on 22 June 2017. It is not 
automatically adjusted each year, but may be reviewed 
by the Board of Directors, on the recommendation of the 
Compensation and Appointments Committee, at the time 
of reappointment or during the term of office, in particular 
in the event of a change in the responsibilities associated 
with the role, or in the event of a material divergence from 
market practices.

In respect of the 2020 financial year, the Board of 
Directors had decided, at its meeting of 27 February 
2020, on the recommendation of the Compensation and 
Appointments Committee, to increase the gross fixed 
annual compensation of the Chairman of the Board of 
Directors from €345,000 to €375,000 in view of his increased 
responsibilities and his level of involvement linked to the 
size of the Group compared to 2015.

In light of the health crisis caused by the coronavirus 
(Covid-19) and in line with the proposal of Mr Christian 
Chautard, the Board of Directors decided, at its 
meeting of 29 April 2020, on the recommendation of 
the Compensation and Appointments Committee 
made at its meeting of 14 April 2020, in respect of 2020, 
not to increase the Chairman of the Board of Directors’ 
gross fixed annual compensation and to reduce it by 
25%, i.e. by a gross amount of €86,250. This reduction 
will be spread across the gross fixed compensation 
payments to be made to the Chairman for May to 
December 2020.

At the Chairman’s suggestion, the Board of Directors 
decided that the gross amount of €86,250(2) would be paid 
by the Company to the Solidarity Fund.

Extraordinary compensation

There are currently no plans for the Chairman of the Board 
of Directors to receive any extraordinary compensation 
in 2020. Only very specific circumstances could give rise 
to extraordinary compensation, in accordance with the 
recommendations of the AFEP-MEDEF Code, i.e.:

(1) It being reiterated that the Board of Directors, in its meeting on 18 November 2015, decided, upon the proposal of the Compensation and Appointments Committee, 
to set Mr Christian Chautard’s gross annual fixed compensation at €450,000, pro-rated according to his service as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer during the 
interim period that followed the revocation of Mr Yann Coléou, i.e. from 18 November 2015 to 26 January 2016.

(2) Together with the amount of the employer’s share of the theoretical social security contributions relating thereto.

• situations that affect the Company due to their 
magnitude, the commitment that they require, and the 
problems that they pose (including monitoring unusual 
transactions that impact the Group’s structure or scope).

This compensation cannot exceed 100% of his gross fixed 
annual compensation in any event (disregarding the 
exceptional reduction decided on in 2020 linked to the 
coronavirus (Covid-19)).

The payment of any such extraordinary compensation is 
subject to the approval of the shareholders in a General 
Meeting.

No other compensation components

In accordance with Mr Chautard’s proposal, the Board of 
Directors has decided not to pay him compensation for 
carrying out his directorship.

He does not receive any other compensation components 
(variable compensation, long-term compensation, 
benefits, severance payment or non-compete 
compensation).

Approval of the 2020 compensation policy 
for the Company’s Directors

The compensation policy for the Company’s Directors 
was drawn up by the Board of Directors at its meetings of 
27 February and 29 April 2020, pursuant to a proposal of 
the Compensation and Appointments Committee. It must 
be approved at this General Meeting.

The total annual amount of compensation for Directors 
has been set at €400,000 since the tenth resolution was 
passed by the shareholders at the General Meeting held 
on 23 June 2016, and has not since been changed.

It is reiterated that, in accordance with the Chairman of 
the Board of Directors’ proposal at the Board of Directors’ 
meeting of 22 June 2017, the Board has decided not to 
pay him compensation for carrying out his directorship. 
Consequently, the total annual amount of the 
compensation awarded to the Directors is divided among 
the other Directors, including the Director representing the 
employees.

The criteria for allocating the compensation reflect a 
number of amendments made in 2019:

• Predica and Mr Jérôme Grivet’s proposal not to receive 
compensation for carrying out their directorship, 
enacted by the Board of Directors;

• the end of the Board Observer’s term of office;

• the end of the term of office of a non-resident Director.

The compensation policy also reflects:

• the increased number of extraordinary meetings of 
the Board of Directors and its committees as a result of 
the strategic challenges faced by the Company and 
the growth in the number of projects carried out in the 
Company’s interest as party of the Company’s strategy;

• the increased responsibility of the Chairs of the 
Committees;

• the commitment to providing stability to a Board of 
Directors that is engaged and contributes to the Group’s 
long-term success.
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In view of the health crisis caused by the coronavirus 
(Covid-19), and in line with the suggestion made by 
the Directors, the Board of Directors, at its meeting of 
29 April 2020, decided, on the recommendation of the 
Compensation and Appointments Committee, not 
to claim 25% of the total annual gross amount of the 
compensation for Directors, i.e. €100,000.

The Board of Directors also decided that an amount 
equal to the total theoretical cost for the Company of this 
fraction of the Directors’ compensation (including social 
security charges) would be paid by the Company to the 
Solidarity Fund.

Components Description
Compensation • The sum of €300,000 is divided among the Directors as a fixed payment and on the basis of their actual attendance at 

Board and committee meetings;
• The sum of €70,000 is earmarked to pay, in the amounts determined by the Board of Directors, (i) additional compensation 

to non-resident Independent Directors based on their physical attendance of Board meetings and committee meetings 
and (ii) additional compensation to Directors for Board meetings and/or committee meetings that are not scheduled in 
the annual calendar drawn up by the Board of Directors;

• The sum of €30,000 is divided between the Chair of the Audit Committee, the Chair of the Compensation and Appointments 
Committee and the Chair of the Ethics, Quality and CSR Committee, who receive one half (1/2), one third (1/3) and one 
sixth (1/6) of that sum, respectively.

The amount of €300,000 is divided among the Directors in accordance with the following rules:
• 45% of the above amount is distributed equally between the members of the Board as a fixed component of compensation, 

with Independent Directors receiving compensation six times greater than that of non-Independent Directors;
• 30% of the above amount is divided between members of the Board of Directors pro rata to the number of meetings 

they attend;
• 25% of the above amount is divided between the members of the various committees pro rata to the number of meetings 

they attend, with the Chair of each committee entitled to double compensation.

The compensation is only payable if Directors attend at least half of the periodic meetings of the Board of Directors 
scheduled in the annual calendar drawn up in advance by the Board of Directors.

A Director who attends a Board or committee meeting via videoconferencing or any means of telecommunication will 
be entitled to only half the compensation. Attendance by any other means does not entitle a Director to compensation.

If, exceptionally, a committee meeting is held (i) during a suspension of a Board of Directors’ meeting, or (ii) immediately 
before, or (iii) immediately after a Board meeting, compensation will be paid only for the Board of Directors’ meeting.

If more than one Board of Directors’ meeting is held on the same day, in particular on the day of the Annual General Meeting, 
Directors’ attendance at such meetings will be counted as attendance at one meeting.

Exceptional duties The Board of Directors may entrust exceptional duties to certain Directors (which are temporary and fall outside their role 
as a Director) that entitle them to compensation.

Any such compensation is subject to the approval of the shareholders at a General Meeting pursuant to article L. 225-38 
et seq. of the French Commercial Code.

Reimbursement 
of expenses

The members of the Board are also entitled to reimbursement, on production of receipts, of travel expenses incurred in 
attending Board and specialised committee meetings.

5. Observation that no new 
agreements have been entered into

TENTH RESOLUTION – Statutory Auditors’ special 
report on related-party agreements and 
commitments pursuant to article L. 225-38 of the 
French Commercial Code – Observation that no 
new agreements have been entered into.

The purpose of the 10th resolution is to acknowledge the 
fact that no related-party agreements or commitments 
were entered into in the financial year ended on 
31 December 2019.

6. Replacement of an alternate 
Statutory Auditor

The purpose of the 11th resolution is to replace the alternate 
Statutory Auditor to Mazars, following the resignation of 
Mr Cyrille Brouard, by appointing Mr Jérôme de Pastors 
for the remainder of his predecessor’s term of office, i.e. 
until the conclusion of the Ordinary General Meeting 
of shareholders to be convened in 2021 to vote on the 
financial statements for the financial year ended on 
31 December 2020.

We hereby inform you that Mr Jérôme de Pastors has 
not, in the two most recent financial years, audited any 
capital contribution or merger involving the Company 
or the companies that it controls within the meaning of 
article L. 233-16 of the French Commercial Code.

Mr Jérôme de Pastors has stated, in advance of the 
meeting, that he accepts the appointment.
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7.  Renewal of directorships and 
appointment of Directors

TWELFTH, THIRTEENTH, FOURTEENTH AND FIFTEENTH 
RESOLUTIONS – Renewal of the directorships of 
Mr Christian Chautard and Mr Markus Müschenich 
and appointment of Mr Philippe Dumont and 
Mrs Sophie Boissard as Directors

In accordance with the recommendation in the AFEP-
MEDEF Code that Directors’ terms of office should not 
exceed four years, the Articles of Association provide that 
the term of office for the Company’s Directors is three 
years. In addition, terms of office are staggered so that 
one-third of Directors are renewed each year. Accordingly, 
the terms of office of Mr Christian Chautard, Mr Jérôme 
Grivet, Investissements PSP and Mr Markus Müschenich will 
expire at the conclusion of the 2020 Meeting.

The Board of Directors, at its meeting of 27 February 2020, 
decided to ask you, in the 12th, 13th, 14th and 15th resolutions, to:

• renew the directorships of:

 – Mr Christian Chautard, a Director since 2014(1), who 
has served as Chairman of the Board of Directors 
since 25 March 2015. If Mr Christian Chautard is 
reappointed, the Board of Directors will be able to 
continue benefiting from his strategic experience and 
his knowledge of the sector in France and in Germany. 
He will support the Group’s development through 
balanced governance with the Chief Executive 
Officer, whose term of office was renewed at the 
beginning of the year,

 – Mr Markus Müschenich, Independent Director since 
22 June 2017. Dr Markus Müschenich will be able to 
continue sharing his medical expertise and usefully 

(1) He was appointed by the General Meeting held on 21 March 2012 that adopted a single-tier governance system. In connection with Korian’s merger with and 
takeover of Medica, and subject to the condition precedent that it be completed, the Ordinary General Meeting of 18 March 2014 (i) acknowledged his resignation 
and (ii) immediately appointed him for a three-year term.

applying his healthcare experience. The Board of 
Directors will also be able to benefit from his expertise 
in digital solutions specific to the care and health 
sectors, which will be especially useful given the 
Group’s recent investments in digitising its offering 
and the importance of continuing to develop local 
“outpatient” care services;

• to appoint as Directors:

 – Mr Philippe Dumont, Deputy Chief Executive Officer 
of Crédit Agricole SA, Head of Insurance and Chief 
Executive Officer of Crédit Agricole Assurances and 
Predica. In the event that Mr Philippe Dumont is 
appointed, the Board of Directors will benefit from 
his experience as a high-ranking manager and his 
expertise in the areas of economics, finance, the 
environment and information technology,

 – Mrs Sophie Boissard, Chief Executive Officer. In the 
event that Mrs Sophie Boissard is appointed, the 
Board of Directors will benefit from her experience 
as a manager and her operational knowledge of 
Korian and its French and non-French subsidiaries. 
Her presence will offer the Board a closer working 
relationship with the management teams, thereby 
increasing the effectiveness of the Company’s 
governance,

over a three-year term expiring at the conclusion of the 
General Meeting of shareholders convened to vote on 
the financial statements for the financial year ending 
31 December 2022.

In the event that Mr Christian Chautard’s directorship 
is renewed, he will be reappointed by the Board as 
Chairman of the Board of Directors on the conclusion 
of the 2020 Meeting, for a term of the same length his 
directorship.
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As part of these proposals to reappoint and appoint Directors, biographical information about the candidates is provided 
below, as required by article R. 225-83-5 of the French Commercial Code.

Mr Christian Chautard

Chairman of the Board of Directors and Member of the Investment Committee

Born on: 9 July 1948 in Valence (26)
Nationality: French/German
Address: 21-25, rue Balzac, 75008 Paris

Date of appointment (1): GM of 18 March 2014
Date of reappointment: GM of 22 June 2017
End of term: GM voting on the financial statements for financial year 2019

Biography
Mr Christian Chautard studied at the École Polytechnique and holds an MBA from INSEAD. Early in his career he held operational positions 
in two leading groups in the metallurgy industry. He then headed a commodities trading company with offices in New York, London and Paris. 
In 1982, he began a career as a strategy, organisation and governance consultant in an international organisation advising executive officers of 
international groups. He has worked in Europe and in the United States, notably at Mercer, now Oliver Wyman. He is also fully familiar with Germany 
and its business practices.
He was appointed Chairman of Korian’s Supervisory Board on 5 December 2011, and since then has successively held various offices as an 
executive or Director. He has been the Chairman of Korian’s Board of Directors since 25 March 2015.

Shareholding
At the date of this report, Mr Christian Chautard holds 1,239 Korian shares.

Other offices in the Group
Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Korian Stiftung Deutschland foundation (Germany)

Offices outside the Group (2)

Chairman: Renovia

Offices that have expired in the last five years
Chairman & Chief Executive Officer: Korian (listed company)
Chairman of the Supervisory Board: Korian Deutschland AG (Germany), Korian Management AG (Germany)
Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors: Korian (listed company)
Director: Spigraph Group, Anthenor Holding Ltd
Member of the Supervisory Board: Korian Deutschland AG (Germany), Korian Management AG (Germany)

(1) Mr Christian Chautard was appointed by the General Meeting held on 21 March 2012 that adopted a single-tier governance system. In connection with Korian’s merger with 
and takeover of  Medica, and subject to the condition precedent that it be completed, the Ordinary General Meeting of  18 March 2014 (i) acknowledged his resignation and 
(ii) immediately appointed him for a three-year term.

(2) Mr Christian Chautard is in compliance with the applicable laws and recommendations on holding multiple corporate offices.



 532020 SHAREHOLDERS’ MEETING NOTICE • 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT ON THE PROPOSED RESOLUTIONS

Dr Markus Müschenich

Director and member of the Ethics, Quality and CSR Committee

Born on: 9 June 1961 in Düsseldorf (Germany)
Nationality: German
Address: Friedrichstrasse 68, 10117 Berlin, Germany
Main position held: Managing Partner of Flying Health

Date of appointment: GM of 22 June 2017
End of term: GM voting on the financial statements for financial year 2019

Biography
Dr Markus Müschenich is a graduate of the Universities of Düsseldorf (public health) and Münster (medicine) and began his career in 1987 
as a consultant in the paediatrics department of the University of Düsseldorf. In 1996, he became an independent management consultant, 
specialising in strategy, development and restructuring. In 1998, he became an expert in digital solutions in the health field as an assistant to the 
Chief Executive Officer and Medical Director of the Berlin Trauma Center between 1999 and 2001. In 2002, he became a member of the Board 
of Directors and Chief Medical Officer of the Paul-Gerhardt-Diakonie Hospital. From 2009 to 2012, he was a member of the Board of Directors 
and, during the last six months, Chief Medical Officer of Sana Kliniken. He is currently Managing Partner of Flying Health, which he created in 
2012. In 2016, he set up the Flying Health Incubator, which provides support for start-ups developing digital solutions for healthcare systems. 
In addition, Dr Markus Müschenich is currently a member of the AOK-Bundesverband (regulatory health insurance) Scientific Institute’s Quality 
Management Advisory Board.

Shareholding
At the date of this report, Dr Markus Müschenich holds 77 Korian shares.

Offices outside the Group (1)

N/A

Offices that have expired in the last five years
N/A

(1) Dr Markus Müschenich is in compliance with the applicable laws and recommendations on holding multiple corporate offices.
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Mr Philippe Dumont

Born on: 15 May 1960 in Lille (59)
Nationality: French
Address: 14, rue Gustave Zédé, 75016 Paris
Main position held: Deputy Chief Executive Officer of Crédit Agricole S.A., 
in charge of Insurance, Chief Executive Officer of Crédit Agricole Assurances, 
Chief Executive Officer of Predica

Biography
Mr Philippe Dumont is Deputy Chief Executive Officer of Crédit Agricole S.A., in charge of Insurance, Chief Executive Officer of Crédit Agricole 
Assurances and Chief Executive Officer of Predica since January 2020. He is a member of Crédit Agricole S.A.’s Executive Committee.
In the first part of his career, he worked in public administration, at the Ministry of the Economy and Finance and then with Michel Barnier at the 
Ministry for the Environment from (1993-1995). He then became Deputy Director of François Fillon’s private office when he was at the Ministry 
for the Post, Information and Space Technologies (1995-1996). Mr Philippe Dumont joined the Crédit Agricole group in 1997 as Head of the 
Economics, Finance and Tax department at Fédération Nationale du Crédit Agricole, of which he became Deputy Chief Executive Officer 
in April 2004. In 2004, he was appointed Inspector General in charge of Internal Audit and a member of Crédit Lyonnais’ Management Committee, 
before being appointed Group Inspector General in 2006. On 15 October 2008, he was appointed a member of Crédit Agricole S.A.’s Executive 
Committee and, in September 2011, he became a member of Crédit Agricole S.A.’s Management Committee. In July 2009, Mr Philippe Dumont 
became Chief Executive Officer of Crédit Agricole Consumer Finance. In August 2015, he was also appointed Deputy Chief Executive Officer of 
Crédit Agricole S.A. in charge of Specialised Financial Services.
Mr Philippe Dumont is a graduate of École Nationale du Génie Rural, des Eaux et des Forêts and an agronomy graduate of Institut National 
Agronomique Paris Grignon. He also holds a PhD (Docteur-ingénieur) in economics.

Shareholding
At the date of this report, Mr Philippe Dumont does not hold any Korian shares.

Offices outside the Group (1)

Chief Executive Officer: Crédit Agricole Assurances (listed company) (2), Predica (French SA) (2)

Vice-Chairman: Crédit Agricole Vita (Italian SPA) (2), Groupement français des bancassureurs (Association)
Director: Spirica (French  SA) (2), Pacifica (French  SA) (2), Adicam (French  SARL) (3), CA Group Infrastructure Platform (French  SAS) (3), 
CA Indosuez Wealth (France) (French SA) (3), LCL (listed company) (3)

Permanent representative of Crédit Agricole Assurances, Director: Caci (French SA) (2)

Legal representative of Crédit Agricole Assurances, Chairman: Crédit Agricole Assurances Solutions (French SAS) (2)

Permanent representative of Predica, Chairman: Fonds stratégique de participations (French SICAV)
Member of the Supervisory Board: Crédit Agricole Innovations & territoires (French SAS) (3), F/I Venture (French SAS) (3)

Board Observer: La Médicale de France (French SA) (2)

Offices that have expired in the last 5 years
Chairman: Agos Ducato (Italian SPA), FCA Bank (Italian SPA)
Vice-Chairman: ASF (Association Française des Sociétés Financières)
Chief Executive Officer: CA Consumer Finance (French SA)
Director: CA Payment services (French  SAS), CA Leasing & factoring (French  SA), Chairman of the Appointments Committee, 
Fireca (French SAS), Caci (French SA), Fia-Net Europe (Luxembourg SA)

(1) Mr Philippe Dumont is in compliance with the applicable laws and recommendations on holding multiple corporate offices.
(2) Crédit Agricole Assurances Group.
(3) Crédit Agricole Group.
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Mrs Sophie Boissard

Chief Executive Officer of Korian

Born on: 11 July 1970 in Paris (75)
Nationality: French
Address: 21-25, rue Balzac, 75008 Paris

Start of term: 26 January 2016
Date of reappointment: 1 January 2020
End of term: 31 December 2025

Biography
Mrs Sophie Boissard is a graduate of the École Normale Supérieure and the École Nationale d’Administration and has been the Chief Executive 
Officer of Korian since 2016. Previously, starting in 2008, she was a member of the SNCF Group’s Executive Committee. At SNCF she created 
and developed the real estate value enhancement activities (Gares et Connexions, SNCF Immobilier) and was responsible for strategy and 
international development. She has held various positions in the public sector, in particular with the Conseil d’État, the Employment and Social 
Affairs Ministry and the Economy and Finance Ministry.

Shareholding
At the date of this report, Mrs Sophie Boissard holds 17,510 Korian shares.

Other offices in the Group
Chairwoman of the Korian Deutschland AG (Germany) and Korian Management AG (Germany) Supervisory Boards, Director of Segesta (Italy), 
SLG (Belgium), the KOR Foundation (Italy) and the Korian Stiftung Deutschland Foundation (Germany), Chairwoman of the Korian Foundation for 
Ageing Well.

Offices outside the Group (1)

Member of the Supervisory Board: Allianz SE (listed company)
Director: Over SpA (Italy) 42% held by Korian

Offices that have expired in the last five years
Director: Areva, SANEF

(1) Mrs Sophie Boissard is in compliance with the applicable laws and recommendations on holding multiple corporate offices.

 

(1) In accordance with the provisions of article L. 225-27-1 of the French Commercial Code and article 9.3 of the AFEP-MEDEF Code, the Director representing the employees 
is not included when determining the gender balance and the proportion of independent members of the Board of Directors

Provided the 12th, 13th, 14th and 15th resolutions are adopted, 
at the end of the 2020 Meeting, the Board of Directors will 
comprise the following 11 members, including the Director 
representing the employees: Mr Christian Chautard 
(Chairman), Mrs Sophie Boissard, Mr Philippe Dumont, 
Predica (represented by Mrs Françoise Debrus), Holding 
Malakoff Humanis (represented by Mrs Anne Ramon), 
Mr Jean-François Brin, Mr Jean-Pierre Duprieu, Mrs Anne 
Lalou, Dr Markus Müschenich, Mrs Catherine Soubie 
and Mrs Marie-Christine Leroux (Director representing 
the employees).

The Board of Directors will be 50% female(1) and thus 
comply with articles L. 225-17 and L. 225-18-1 of the French 
Commercial Code.

In accordance with the AFEP-MEDEF Code and the 
recommendation of the Compensation and Appointments 
Committee, the Board of Directors reviewed the 
independence criteria of its Directors at its meeting 
held on 5 December 2019. On the basis of that review, 
and provided the 12th, 13th, 14th and 15th resolutions are 
adopted, half of the members of the Board of Directors 
will be independent (1), i.e. Mr Jean-François Brin, Mr Jean-
Pierre Duprieu, Mrs Anne Lalou, Dr Markus Müschenich and 
Mrs Catherine Soubie.

8. Delegations of authority 
and financial authorisations

SIXTEENTH, SEVENTEENTH, EIGHTEENTH, NINETEENTH, 
TWENTIETH, TWENTY-FIRST, TWENTY-SECOND, 
TWENTY-THIRD, TWENTY-FOURTH, TWENTY-FIFTH, 
TWENTY-SIXTH, TWENTY-SEVENTH, TWENTY-EIGHTH, 
TWENTY-NINTH RESOLUTIONS

By adopting resolutions 16 to 29, you are asked to grant 
the Board delegations of authority and authorisations 
enabling it, in accordance with the regulations in force, 
to implement a share buyback programme, as well as to 
carry out various types of issues.

Should these delegations of authority and authorisations 
be approved, they would, for some, replace, for its unused 
portion, any prior delegation or authorisation having the 
same purpose.

The purpose of all of these delegations of authority is to 
give the Board of Directors the flexibility it needs to select 
among the various types of securities it may issue, and the 
opportunities available in the financial markets, within the 
limits and conditions determined by the General Meeting; this 
will enable the Company to gain a certain degree of flexibility 
in order to perform the transactions that are best suited to 
its requirements and to the financial market environment.

For additional information on these authorisations, please 
refer to the explanatory table below, together with the 
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proposed resolutions and the Statutory Auditors’ special 
reports on resolutions 17 to 25 and 27 to 29 that will be 
submitted to you, and which will also be read out at the 
2020 General Meeting.

In certain circumstances, the Board of Directors, acting in 
the Company’s interests and capitalising on opportunities 
afforded by the financial markets, may issue securities in 
France or abroad, without enabling existing shareholders 
to exercise their preferential subscription rights.

Article L. 233-32 of the French Commercial Code allows 
the Board of Directors to take any action to counter a 
takeover bid, provided the Articles of Association of the 
target company do not restrict this right. The Florange Act 
also abolished the principle that suspended delegations 
of authority previously granted by a General Meeting 
during the offer period if they could jeopardise the bid. 
Accordingly, the Board of Directors has the right to 
implement such delegations of authority, provided the 
terms of such delegations of authority do not prohibit it.

However, in line with market practice, the 2020 Meeting 
is requested to prohibit the Board of Directors from using 
the authority that would be delegated by adopting 
resolution 18 to 26 during a takeover bid period.

In accordance with the applicable legal and regulatory 
provisions, the Board of Directors is required to report 
each year to the General Meeting on the use made of 
the delegations of authority granted under resolutions 18 
to 29, each time that one of these delegations is used. 
The table below describes the financial authorisations 
and delegations of authority that the Board of Directors 
requests you to grant it by voting in favour of resolutions 16 
to 29 (inclusive). Note that the resolutions numbered 17 
to 29 (inclusive) are subject to the quorum and majority 
requirements for Extraordinary General Meetings, with the 
exception of resolution 26, which is subject to the quorum 
and majority requirements for Ordinary General Meetings.

Resolution Purpose Terms and conditions

Sixteenth resolution Authorisation to the 
Board of Directors 
to trade in the 
Company’s shares

Duration: 18 months 
as from the date of the 
2020 Meeting

Securities concerned: Korian shares

Maximum percentage of share capital authorised for purchase:

The number of shares purchased in respect of this delegation will be subject to a dual 
limitation, such that:
a) the number of shares purchased by the Company in the course of the buyback programme 

shall not exceed 10% of Company’s share capital, at any given time. This percentage 
applies to share capital adjusted for capital transactions conducted after the date of the 
2020 Meeting, it being specified that: (i) if the Company’s shares are purchased to promote 
liquidity in accordance with the requirements of the AMF General Regulation, the number 
of shares taken into account to calculate the aforementioned 10% limit is the number of 
shares purchased, less the number of shares resold during the term of the authorisation, 
and (ii) the number of shares purchased with a view to retaining them and subsequently 
delivering them in connection with an acquisition may not exceed 5% of its share capital;

b) the number of shares held by the Company at any given time shall not exceed 10% of the 
shares comprising the Company’s share capital on the date in question.

Maximum unit purchase price for the purposes of the programme: €60.

Maximum number of shares that can be purchased: 8,273,090 shares (based on the number 
of shares comprising the share capital at 31 March 2020)

Maximum total amount for the purposes of the programme: €496,385,400.
Objectives:
a) award or sell shares to employees under the Company’s profit-sharing scheme or any 

employee savings plan as provided for by law, in particular article L. 3332-1 et seq. of the 
French Labour Code; and/or

b) allocate free shares to Group employees and/or corporate officers; and/or
c) deliver shares to cover commitments under stock option plans or an award of free shares 

(or similar plans) and/or any other forms of awards of shares to employees and/or corporate 
officers of the Company and/or of the Group; and/or

d) deliver shares in connection with the exercise of rights attached to transferable securities 
conferring access to the Company’s share capital by the redemption, conversion, exchange 
or presentation of a warrant or in any other manner, and/or

e) cancel all or some of the securities thus bought back, provided resolution 17 is adopted 
by the 2020 Meeting; and/or

f) hold and transfer shares for the purpose of exchange during mergers, spin-offs or capital 
contributions, or for payment or other purposes during acquisitions; and/or

g) purchase shares following a reverse stock split of the Company’s shares, in order to facilitate 
reverse stock split transactions and the management of fractional shares; and/or

h) support the secondary market or promoting the liquidity of the Company’s shares by an 
investment services provider acting under the terms of a liquidity agreement that complies 
with practices permitted by law, and/or

i) enable the Company to trade in its own shares for any other purpose authorised, or that 
may be authorised in the future, by the laws and regulations in force. In such cases, the 
Company would inform its shareholders by way of a press release.
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Resolution Purpose Terms and conditions

Seventeenth resolution Authorisation to the 
Board of Directors 
to reduce the 
Company’s share 
capital by cancelling 
treasury shares up to 
a maximum of 10% of 
the share capital

Duration: 26 months 
as from the date of 
the 2020 Meeting

The Board of Directors would be authorised to reduce the share capital by cancelling treasury 
shares, following purchases carried out as part of its share buyback programme, within the limit 
of 10% of the Company’s share capital in each 24-month period, provided that the 10% limit 
shall apply to the Company’s share capital as adjusted to take account of any transactions in 
the Company’s share capital that are carried out after the 2020 Meeting.

The authorisation to be granted to the Board of Directors, with the option to sub-delegate 
under the conditions determined by the applicable legal and regulatory provisions, would 
confer on it all powers to implement this delegation, and in particular to set the final amount 
of the capital reduction, to set the terms of the capital reduction and carry it out, to charge 
the difference between the book value of the cancelled shares and their par value to all 
available reserve items and premiums, to record the completion of the capital reduction and 
to make the corresponding amendments to the Articles of Association, and to complete all 
formalities and procedures and, in general, to do everything necessary to make the capital 
reduction effective.

Eighteenth resolution Delegation of 
authority to the 
Board of Directors 
to issue, outside 
takeover bid periods, 
ordinary shares 
in the Company 
and/or transferable 
securities conferring 
access to the 
Company’s share 
capital and/or the 
right to receive 
debt securities, 
with preferential 
subscription rights

Duration: 26 months 
as from the date of 
the 2020 Meeting

Pursuant to this delegation, issues of ordinary shares and/or transferable securities conferring 
access to the Company’s share capital and/or debt securities would be carried out with 
preferential subscription rights.

This delegation would be subject to the following ceilings:
a) the maximum nominal amount of capital increases that may be carried out by virtue 

of this delegation, immediately and/or at some future date, may not exceed a total of 
€206,827,000, it being specified that the maximum overall nominal amount of capital 
increases carried out under this delegation and those conferred under resolutions 19 to 
25 submitted to the 2020 Meeting is set at €206,827,000;

b) this amount would be compounded, where applicable, by the nominal amount of the 
additional shares to be issued to preserve the rights of holders of securities conferring 
access to the Company’s share capital in accordance with the legal and regulatory 
provisions as well as with the applicable contractual clauses;

c) the nominal amount of debt securities conferring access to the Company’s share capital 
that may be issued pursuant to either this delegation or resolutions 19, 21, 23, 24 and 25 
submitted to the 2020 Meeting may not exceed a total of €1,000,000,000 or the equivalent 
in any other currency or monetary unit established by reference to several currencies at 
the date of the decision to issue the securities.

Nineteenth resolution Delegation of 
authority to the Board 
of Directors to issue, 
outside takeover bid 
periods, by way of a 
public offering (other 
than those offerings 
referred to in 
article L. 411-2(1) of 
the French Monetary 
and Financial Code), 
ordinary shares 
in the Company 
and/or transferable 
securities 
conferring access 
to the Company’s 
share capital 
and/or the right to 
debt securities, 
without preferential 
subscription rights

Duration: 26 months 
as from the date of 
the 2020 Meeting

Under this delegation, shares would be issued by way of a public offer, excepting offers referred 
to in paragraph 1 of article L. 411-2 of the French Monetary and Financial Code.

Shareholders’ preferential subscription rights to ordinary shares and/or transferable securities 
conferring access to the Company’s share capital would be cancelled, with the option for the 
Board of Directors to give shareholders the possibility of priority subscription.

It is specified that any offers to the public authorised by virtue of this delegation may be 
combined, within the framework of the same issue or several issues carried out simultaneously, 
with offers referred to in paragraph 1 of article L. 411-2 of the French Monetary and Financial 
Code made pursuant to resolution 20 submitted to the 2020 Meeting.

This delegation would be subject to the following terms:
a) the maximum nominal amount of the capital increases that may be carried out, immediately 

and/or at some future date, by virtue of this delegation, may not exceed €41,365,400;
b) this amount would be compounded, where applicable, by the nominal amount of the 

additional shares to be issued to preserve the rights of holders of securities conferring 
access to the Company’s share capital in accordance with the legal and regulatory 
provisions as well as with the contractual clauses;

c) the maximum nominal amount of the capital increases that may be carried out by virtue of 
this delegation would be deducted from the overall capital increase ceiling of €206,827,000 
set by resolution 18 submitted to the 2020 Meeting;

d) the nominal amount of debt securities conferring access to the Company’s share capital 
that may be issued pursuant to either this delegation and or resolutions 18, 20, 21, 23, 24 
and 25 submitted to this General Meeting may not exceed a total of €1,000,000,000 or 
the equivalent in any other currency or monetary unit established by reference to several 
currencies at the date of the decision to issue the securities;

e) in accordance with article L. 225-136 of the French Commercial Code and subject to 
resolution 22, (i) the issue price of the shares would be at least equal to the minimum price 
provided for by the legal and regulatory provisions in force at the time of issue, i.e. on the 
day of the General Meeting, the weighted average price of the Korian share over the last 
three trading sessions on the Euronext Paris regulated market before the start of the offer, 
possibly reduced by a maximum discount of 10%, and (ii) the issue price of the transferable 
securities conferring access, either immediately or at some future time, to the Company’s 
share capital shall be such that the amount immediately received by the Company, along 
with any amount that may be received at a later date, is, for each share or other equity 
security in the Company issued as a result of the issuance of such securities, at least equal 
to the minimum subscription price set out in the preceding paragraph, after any necessary 
adjustment of this amount to account for any difference in the date on which their holders 
become entitled to receive dividends.
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Resolution Purpose Terms and conditions

Twentieth resolution Delegation of 
authority to the 
Board of Directors 
to issue, outside 
takeover bid periods, 
ordinary shares 
in the Company 
and/or transferable 
securities conferring 
access to the 
Company’s share 
capital and/or the 
right to receive 
debt securities, 
without preferential 
subscription rights, to 
qualified investors or 
an investors’ club

Duration: 26 months 
as from the date of 
the 2020 Meeting

Under this delegation, shares would be issued by way of an offer referred to in paragraph 1 
of article L. 411-2 of the French Monetary and Financial Code.

Shareholders’ preferential subscription rights to ordinary shares and/or securities would be 
cancelled.

It is specified that any offers to the public authorised by virtue of this delegation may 
be combined, within the framework of the same issue or of several issues carried out 
simultaneously, with offers to the public made pursuant to resolution 19 submitted to the 
2020 Meeting.

This delegation would be subject to the following terms:
a) the nominal amount of the capital increases that may be carried out immediately or at 

some future time pursuant to this delegation may not exceed 10% of the share capital (as 
existing on the date of use of this delegation by the Board of Directors), it being stipulated 
that this amount (i) shall count towards the nominal ceiling of €41,365,400 attached to 
resolution 19 and the overall ceiling of €206,827,000 set by resolution 18 submitted to 
this General Meeting or, where applicable, the amount of the overall ceiling provided for 
by a resolution with the same purpose that supersedes said resolution during the period 
of validity of this delegation, (ii) may not in any event exceed the limits provided for by the 
regulations applicable on the date of the issue, and (iii) will be increased, as appropriate, by 
the nominal amount of the additional shares to be issued to preserve the rights of holders 
of securities conferring access to the Company’s share capital, in accordance with legal 
and regulatory provisions as well as with applicable contractual stipulations;

b) the nominal amount of debt securities conferring access to the Company’s share capital 
that may be issued pursuant to either this delegation and or resolutions 18, 19, 21, 23, 
24 and 25 submitted to the 2020 Meeting may not exceed a total of €1,000,000,000 or 
the equivalent in any other currency or monetary unit established by reference to several 
currencies at the date of the decision to issue the securities;

c) in accordance with article L. 225-136 of the French Commercial Code and subject to 
resolution 22, (i) the issue price of the shares would be at least equal to the minimum 
price provided for by the legal and regulatory provisions in force at the time of issue, i.e. 
on the day of the General Meeting, the weighted average price of the Korian share over 
the last three trading sessions on the Euronext Paris regulated market before the start of 
the offer, possibly reduced by a maximum discount of 10%, and (ii) the issue price of the 
transferable securities conferring access, either immediately or at some future time, to 
the Company’s share capital shall be such that the amount immediately received by the 
Company, along with any amount that may be received at a later date, is, for each share or 
other equity security in the Company issued as a result of the issuance of such securities, 
at least equal to the minimum subscription price set out in the preceding paragraph, after 
any necessary adjustment of this amount to account for a difference in the date on which 
their holders become entitled to receive dividends.

Twenty-first resolution Authorisation to the 
Board of Directors 
to increase the 
number of securities 
to be issued in the 
event of issuance 
of shares, with or 
without preferential 
subscription rights, 
outside takeover bid 
periods

Duration: 26 months 
as from the date of 
the 2020 Meeting

The 2020 Meeting is asked to delegate to the Board of Directors, with the option of sub-
delegation under the conditions set by the applicable legal and regulatory provisions, its power 
to increase the number of securities to be issued in the event of the issue of securities of the 
Company with or without preferential subscription rights made pursuant to resolutions 18, 
19 and 20 submitted to the 2020 Meeting, under the conditions and timeframes set out in 
article L. 225-135-1 of the French Commercial Code, within the limit of 15% of the initial 
issue and at the same price as that used for the initial issue and subject to the ceilings set 
by the resolution pursuant to which the capital increase or, as the case may be, the issue of 
transferable securities representing debt securities conferring access to the Company’s 
share capital is made.
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Resolution Purpose Terms and conditions

Twenty-second resolution Authorisation to the 
Board of Directors, 
in the event of 
the issuance of 
ordinary shares 
in the Company 
and/or transferable 
securities conferring 
access to the 
Company’s share 
capital and/or the 
right to receive 
debt securities, 
without preferential 
subscription rights, 
to set the issue price 
in accordance with 
the terms approved 
by the General 
Meeting, up to a 
maximum of 10% of 
the Company’s share 
capital

Duration: 26 months 
as from the date of 
the 2020 Meeting

The 2020 Meeting is asked to authorise the Board of Directors, when deciding to issue 
ordinary shares and/or securities conferring access to the Company’s share capital without 
preferential subscription rights by public offer pursuant to resolutions 19 and 20, to disregard, 
within the limit of 10% of the share capital per year, the price conditions provided for in the 
aforementioned terms and to set the issue price as follows:
a) the issue price of the shares shall be at least equal to the minimum price specified by the 

legal and regulatory provisions in force at the time of issuance, which at the date of this 
General Meeting is the weighted average price of the Korian shares on the Euronext Paris 
regulated market over the three trading days immediately before the price is set, to which 
a maximum discount of 10% may be applied;

b) the issue price of transferable securities conferring access to the Company’s share capital, 
other than ordinary shares, must be such that the amount immediately received by the 
Company, plus any amount the Company may subsequently receive, is, for each ordinary 
share issued as a result of the issuance of these other securities, at least equal to the 
amount stated in the above paragraph, after adjustment of this amount to account for 
any difference in the date on which their holders become entitled to receive dividends, as 
appropriate.

Twenty-third resolution Authorisation to the 
Board of Directors 
to issue, outside 
takeover periods, 
ordinary shares 
in the Company 
and/or transferable 
securities conferring 
access to the 
Company’s share 
capital to pay for 
contributions in 
kind granted to 
the Company and 
which consist of 
equity securities 
and/or transferable 
securities conferring 
access to the 
Company’s share 
capital, up to a 
maximum of 10% of 
said share capital

Duration: 26 months 
as from the date of 
the 2020 Meeting

This delegation covers the issue of shares and/or transferable securities conferring access 
to the Company’s share capital to pay for contributions in kind made to the Company, when 
article L. 225-148 of the French Commercial Code is not applicable.
a) the maximum nominal amount of the capital increases that may be carried out immediately 

or at some future time pursuant to this delegation may not exceed €41,365,400, or the 
equivalent in any other currency or monetary unit established by reference to several 
currencies, it being stipulated that this amount (i) shall count towards the nominal ceiling 
of €41,365,400 set in resolution 19 and the overall nominal ceiling of €206,827,000 set in 
resolution 18 submitted to the 2020 Meeting or, where applicable, the amount of the overall 
ceiling provided for by a resolution with the same purpose that supersedes said resolution 
during the period of validity of this delegation, and (ii) will be increased, as appropriate, by 
the nominal amount of the additional shares to be issued to preserve the rights of holders 
of securities conferring access to the Company’s share capital, in accordance with legal 
and regulatory provisions as well as with applicable contractual stipulations;

b) the nominal amount of debt securities conferring access to the Company’s share capital 
that may be issued pursuant to either this delegation or resolutions 18, 19, 20, 21, 24 and 25 
submitted to the 2020 Meeting may not exceed a total of €1,000,000,000 or the equivalent 
in any other currency or monetary unit established by reference to several currencies at 
the date of the decision to issue the securities.
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Resolution Purpose Terms and conditions

Twenty-fourth resolution Delegation of 
authority to the 
Board of Directors 
to issue, outside 
takeover bid periods, 
ordinary shares 
in the Company 
and/or transferable 
securities conferring 
access to the 
Company’s share 
capital, in the event 
of a public exchange 
offer initiated by 
the Company, 
without preferential 
subscription rights, 
up to a maximum 
of 10% of the 
Company’s share 
capital

Duration: 26 months 
as from the date of 
the 2020 Meeting

The 2020 Meeting is asked to delegate to the Board of Directors, with the option to sub-
delegate under the conditions determined by law and regulations, its authority to issue ordinary 
shares in the Company and/or transferrable securities giving access to the Company’s share 
capital, by any means, either immediately or at some future time, in consideration for securities 
tendered to a public offer with an exchange component initiated by the Company in France 
or to a transaction of equivalent effect in a foreign country, in accordance with local rules 
(including in connection with a reverse merger or a scheme of arrangement in the UK or 
US), involving the securities of the Company or of another company whose securities are 
admitted to trading on any of the regulated markets referred to in article L. 225-148 of the 
French Commercial Code:
a) the maximum nominal amount of the capital increases that may be carried out immediately 

or at some future time pursuant to this delegation may not exceed €41,365,400, or the 
equivalent in any other currency or monetary unit established by reference to several 
currencies, it being stipulated that this amount (i) shall count towards the nominal ceiling of 
€41,365,400 set in resolution 19 and the overall ceiling of €206,827,000 set in resolution 18 
submitted to the 2020 Meeting or, where applicable, the amount of the overall ceiling 
provided for by a resolution with the same purpose that supersedes said resolution during 
the period of validity of this delegation, and (ii) will be increased, as appropriate, by the 
nominal amount of the additional shares to be issued to preserve the rights of holders of 
securities conferring access to the Company’s share capital, in accordance with legal and 
regulatory provisions as well as with applicable contractual stipulations;

b) the nominal amount of debt securities conferring access to the Company’s share capital 
that may be issued pursuant to either this delegation and or resolutions 18, 19, 20, 21, 
23 and 25 submitted to the 2020 Meeting may not exceed a total of €1,000,000,000 or 
the equivalent in any other currency or monetary unit established by reference to several 
currencies at the date of the decision to issue the securities.

Twenty-fifth resolution Delegation of 
authority to the Board 
of Directors to issue 
ordinary shares 
in the Company 
and/or transferable 
securities conferring 
access to the 
Company’s share 
capital without 
preferential 
subscription rights for 
a category of persons 
as provided for in 
article L. 225-138 
of the French 
Commercial Code

Duration: 18 months 
as from the date of 
the 2020 Meeting

The 2020 Meeting is asked to delegate to the Board of Directors, with the option to sub-
delegate such powers under the conditions determined by law and regulations, its authority 
to issue, on one or more occasions, in the proportions and at the times that it shall choose, 
either within or outside France, without preferential subscription rights in favour of a category 
of persons defined below, in euros, a different currency or in any monetary unit established by 
reference to several currencies: transferable securities conferring access, either immediately 
or at some future date, to ordinary shares in the Company (including warrants and/or equity 
issues) or conferring the right to receive debt securities.

Pursuant to article L. 228-93 of the French Commercial Code, the transferable securities 
to be issued may confer access to ordinary shares to be issued by the Company and/or by 
any company that directly or indirectly holds more than half of its share capital or in which it 
directly or indirectly holds more than half of the share capital.

The preferential right of shareholders to subscribe for the ordinary shares and other 
transferable securities conferring access to the Company’s share capital to be issued 
pursuant to article L. 228-91 of the French Commercial Code would be waived in favour of 
the following categories of people:
• any credit institution licensed to provide the investment service referred to in paragraph 6-1 

of article L. 321-1 of the French Monetary and Financial Code and acting as an underwriter 
for the equity securities of companies listed on the Euronext Paris regulated market during 
equity line transactions.

This delegation of authority would allow the Company to establish an optional additional 
financing system (equity line) in order to fund the Group’s acquisitions drive and strengthen 
its financial structure. In such cases, the credit institution would not retain the securities 
subscribed upon underwriting as these would immediately and gradually be placed on the 
market.

The maximum overall nominal amount of the capital increases that may be carried out 
pursuant to this delegation may not exceed €41,365,400 or the equivalent in any other 
currency or monetary unit established by reference to several currencies, it being specified 
that this amount (i) shall count towards the nominal ceiling of €41,365,400 set in resolution 19 
and towards the overall nominal ceiling of €206,827,000 set in resolution 18 submitted to 
the General Meeting or, where applicable, towards the overall cap provided for by a resolution 
with the same purpose that may be substituted for that resolution during the period in which 
this delegation remains valid, and (ii) will be increased by the nominal value of the ordinary 
shares in the Company to be issued to protect the rights of holders of transferable securities 
conferring access to the Company’s share capital, in accordance with the law and, where 
applicable, contractual provisions providing for other adjustment situations.
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The nominal amount of debt securities conferring access to the Company’s share capital 
that may be issued pursuant to either this delegation or resolutions 18, 19, 20, 21, 23 and 24 
submitted to the General Meeting may not exceed a total of €1,000,000,000 or the equivalent 
in any other currency or monetary unit established by reference to several currencies at the 
date of the decision to issue the securities.

In accordance with the provisions of article L. 225-138 of the French Commercial Code, 
the issue price and/or the conditions for setting the issue price of the ordinary shares that 
may be issued by virtue of this delegation of authority shall be determined by the Board of 
Directors, it being specified that:
• the issue price of the ordinary shares that may be issued pursuant to this delegation of 

authority shall be at least equal to the volume-weighted average price of Korian shares in 
the last three trading sessions on the Euronext Paris regulated market immediately before 
the price is set after adjustment, where appropriate, of this amount to account for any 
difference in the date on which their holders shall become entitled to receive dividends, 
and possibly reduced by a maximum discount of 5%, and that

• the issue price of the transferable securities conferring access, by any means, to the 
Company’s share capital that may be issued pursuant to this delegation of authority shall 
be such that the amount immediately received by the Company, along with any amount that 
may be received at a later date, is, for each share issued as a result of the issuance of such 
securities, at least equal to the volume-weighted average price of Korian shares in the last 
three trading sessions on the Euronext Paris regulated market immediately before (i) the 
issue price of those transferable securities conferring access to the Company’s share capital 
is set, or (ii) the issue of the shares resulting from the exercise of the right to be allotted the 
shares attached to those transferable securities conferring access to the Company’s share 
capital, after adjustment, where appropriate, of this amount to account for any difference 
in the date on which their holders shall become entitled to receive dividends, and possibly 
reduced by a maximum discount as set out above.

In the event that this delegation of authority is used, the decision to issue transferable 
securities conferring access to the Company’s share capital expressly entails the waiver 
by shareholders of their preferential right to subscribe for the equity securities to which the 
transferable securities that are issued may entitle them.

Twenty-sixth resolution Delegation of 
authority to the 
Board of Directors to 
increase the share 
capital by capitalising 
reserves, earnings, 
premiums or other 
funds outside 
takeover bid periods

Duration: 26 months 
as from the date of 
the 2020 Meeting

The 2020 Meeting is asked to delegate to the Board of Directors its authority to increase 
share capital by capitalising reserves, earnings, premiums or other similar amounts, through 
the issuance and allocation of free shares or by increasing the par value of existing ordinary 
shares, or using a combination of these two methods.

The amount of any immediate or future capital increases resulting from issues carried out 
by virtue of this delegation may not exceed a total nominal amount of €20,000,000, it being 
specified that (i) this ceiling would be separate and distinct from any other ceiling relating to 
the issue of ordinary shares or securities conferring access to the Company’s share capital 
authorised or delegated by the 2020 Meeting, and (ii) this amount would, if applicable, be 
increased by the nominal amount of additional shares to be issued to maintain the rights of 
holders of transferable securities conferring equity rights, in accordance with statutory and 
regulatory provisions as well as applicable contractual terms and conditions.

Twenty-seventh 
resolution

Authorisation to the 
Board of Directors to 
grant existing and/or 
new free shares in 
the Company to 
employees and/or 
corporate officers of 
the Company and its 
subsidiaries

Duration: 38 months 
as from the date of 
the 2020 Meeting

The 2020 Meeting is asked to authorise the Board of Directors to award existing and/or new 
shares in the Company free of charge.

The beneficiaries of such awards may be:
• employees, or certain categories thereof, of the Company and/or of companies or groups 

directly or indirectly linked to it under the conditions provided for in article L. 225-197-2 of 
the French Commercial Code;

• corporate officers, or certain categories thereof, of the Company and/or of companies or 
groups directly or indirectly linked to it under the conditions provided for in paragraph II of 
article L. 225-197-1 of the French Commercial Code.

This delegation of authority would be conducted as follows:
a) the Board of Directors would determine the identity of the beneficiaries of the allocations 

and the number of shares awarded to each of them;
b) the Board of Directors would set the conditions and, where appropriate, the criteria for 

the award of shares, in particular the performance conditions, it being specified that the 
final allocation of shares would be subject to a condition of continued employment in the 
Group for all the beneficiaries, and to quantifiable performance conditions assessed over 
the entire vesting period for executive corporate officers;
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c) the total number of free shares awarded pursuant to this authorisation may not represent 
more than 1% of the share capital (on the date of the Board of Directors’ decision);

d) the total number of free shares awarded pursuant to this authorisation to the Company’s 
executive corporate officers may not represent more than 0.1% of the share capital on 
the date of the Board of Directors’ decision and, as such, may not exceed 10% of the total 
amount of the shares that may be awarded pursuant to this authorisation;

e) awards of shares to their beneficiaries shall become final at the end of a vesting period of 
no less than three years, it being specified that the Board of Directors shall have the option 
to extend the vesting period and, where necessary, impose a holding period;

f) shares may not be awarded to employees or corporate officers who hold more than 10% 
of the share capital, and awards of free shares may not result in an employee or corporate 
officer holding more than 10% of the share capital;

g) the Board of Directors is required to set, for executive corporate officers, the quantity of 
ordinary shares that they will be required to retain until they leave office.

 The performance conditions for executive corporate officers to be set by the Board of 
Directors in 2020 would be as follows:
• 50% of shares awarded based on the business’s economic performance, with:

– 25% measured by reference to revenue growth, and
– 25% measured by reference to operating cash flow(1).

• 40% of shares awarded based on the performance of the Korian share price by reference 
to the Total Shareholder Return (TSR),

• 10% based on CSR factors.

The allocation of shares to their beneficiaries will be final after a minimum vesting period of 
three years.

Twenty-eighth 
resolution

Delegation of 
authority to the Board 
of Directors to issue 
ordinary shares 
in the Company 
and/or securities 
conferring access 
to the Company’s 
share capital, 
immediately or at 
some future time, 
without preferential 
subscription rights, 
for members of a 
Company or Group 
savings plan

Duration: 26 months 
as from the date of 
the 2020 Meeting

In accordance with the provisions of article L. 225-129-6 of the French Commercial Code, the 
2020 Meeting is asked to vote on a resolution proposing the completion of a capital increase 
under the conditions set out in articles L. 3332-18 et seq. of the French Labour Code. As 
required by law, the 2020 Meeting would cancel preferential subscription rights.

This delegation of authority would be governed as follows:
a) the nominal amount of the capital increase liable to be carried out, in one or more 

instalments, pursuant to this delegation of authority may not exceed 2.5% of the capital 
on the date of the decision of the Board of Directors to increase the share capital by issuing 
shares and/or securities conferring access to the Company’s share capital reserved for 
members of a savings plan, it being specified that this ceiling (i) would be separate and 
distinct from any other ceiling on the issue of ordinary shares and/or securities conferring 
access to the Company’s share capital authorised or delegated by the 2020 Meeting or, if 
applicable, any other General Meeting during the term of this delegation, and (ii) this amount 
would, if applicable, be increased by the nominal amount of additional shares to be issued 
to maintain the rights of holders of transferable securities conferring access to capital, in 
accordance with legal and regulatory provisions as well as applicable contractual clauses;

b) the subscription price for new shares in each issue would be set in accordance with the 
provisions of article L. 3332-19 of the French Labour Code, i.e. neither less than 30% (or 
40% when the holding period provided for by the plan in application of articles L. 3332-25 
and L. 3332-26 of the French Labour Code is equal to or greater than ten years) of the 
average share price quoted during the 20 trading sessions preceding the decision of the 
Board of Directors relating to the capital increase and the corresponding issue of shares, 
nor greater than this average;

c) the Board of Directors could, within the limits set out in article L. 3332-21 of the French 
Labour Code, allocate free shares or transferable securities conferring equity rights in the 
Company by way of the employer’s contribution and/or to replace the discount.

(1) Understood as cash flow from operations net of financial expenses and taxes.
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Twenty-ninth resolution Delegation of 
authority to the Board 
of Directors to issue 
ordinary shares 
in the Company 
and/or transferable 
securities 
conferring access 
to the Company’s 
share capital, 
immediately or at 
some future time, 
without preferential 
subscription rights, 
for certain categories 
of beneficiary 
for the purpose 
of an employee 
shareholding scheme

Duration: 18 months 
as from the date of 
the 2020 Meeting

The 2020 Meeting is asked to cancel shareholders’ preferential subscription rights.

This delegation of authority is made in response to legal, tax or practical difficulties or 
uncertainties in certain countries, due to which employee share offerings may require the 
use of arrangements that differ from those offered to employees of the Group’s French 
companies who are members of one or more company savings plans.

This delegation of authority would be governed as follows:
a) this delegation of authority may only be used for the purposes of an employee share offering 

that also results in the use of the delegation of authority granted under resolution 28;
b) the increase in the Company’s share capital through the issue of shares and/or transferable 

securities conferring access to the Company’s share capital restricted (i) to employees 
and corporate officers of companies affiliated to the Company on the conditions set out 
in article L. 225-180 of the French Commercial Code and (ii) to any bank or any subsidiary 
controlled by a bank, or to any entity incorporated under French or foreign law, with or 
without legal personality, acting on the Company’s instructions in connection with the 
introduction of an employee shareholding or employee savings scheme, to the extent that 
the subscription of the person authorised is necessary or desirable to enable employees 
to subscribe for the Company’s capital on conditions that are economically equivalent to 
those that may be offered to members of one or more company savings plans as part of 
a capital increase carried out pursuant to resolution 28 of this Meeting, it being specified 
that resolution 28 May be used to implement leveraged schemes;

c) the total nominal amount of the capital increase liable to be carried out, in one or more 
instalments, pursuant to this delegation of authority may not exceed 0.15% of the 
Company’s share capital on the date of the decision of the Board of Directors to increase 
the share capital, it being specified that this ceiling (i) will be deducted from the overall 
ceiling provided for in resolution 28 submitted to this General Meeting, (ii) is separate and 
distinct from any other ceiling on the issue of ordinary shares and/or securities conferring 
access to the Company’s share capital authorised or delegated by the 2020 Meeting or, if 
applicable, any other General Meeting held during the period of validity of this delegation, 
and (iii) this amount would, if applicable, be increased by the nominal amount of additional 
shares to be issued to maintain the rights of holders of transferable securities conferring 
access to capital, in accordance with the applicable legal and regulatory provisions and 
contractual clauses;

d) the subscription price for the new shares of each issue would be (i) set in accordance 
with the provisions of article L. 3332-19 of the French Labour Code, or (ii) equal to that of 
the shares issued as part of the capital increase reserved for employees belonging to a 
company savings plan, in application of resolution 28;

e) such authorisation would supersede the unused portion of any previous authorisation 
granted for the same purpose, over the unexpired term of said authorisation from the date 
of the 2020 Meeting.
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Simplified summary of issue limits

Purpose of the delegation  
of authority/ authorisation

Individual limit 
of the amount 

of immediate or 
future capital 

increases
Overall limits of the amount of immediate 

or future capital increases

Overall limit of the 
nominal amount 

of securities 
conferring access 

to capital

Issue of securities with PSRs (No. 18) (1)* €206,827,000

€206,827,000 
(≤50% of the 
share capital)

€1 billion

Public offering without PSRs (No. 19) (1)* €41,365,400

€41,365,400 
(≤10% of the 
share capital)

“Private placement” without PSRs (No. 20) (1)* 10% of share capital
Increase in the number of securities to be issued 
in the event of an issue with or without PSRs 
(No. 21) (1)*

15% of the initial 
issue (2)

Setting the issue price of shares in the event of 
an issue of shares and/or transferable securities 
(No. 22)*

Ceiling on 
the relevant 

authorisation
Issue remunerating a contribution in kind 
(No. 23)* €41,365,400
Capital increase in the event of a public exchange 
offer (No. 24)* €41,365,400
Capital increase reserved for certain categories 
of beneficiaries (No. 25)* €41,365,400
Capital increase by capitalising reserves, 
earnings, premiums or similar funds (No. 26)* €20,000,000

Free share awards (No. 27) 1% of share capital
Issue reserved to Company or Group savings 
plan members (No. 28)

2.5% of share 
capital 2.5% of 

share 
capital

Capital increase reserved for certain categories 
of beneficiaries as part of an employee 
shareholding transaction (No. 29)

0.15% of share 
capital

* Neutralised during takeover bid periods.
(1) PSR: preferential subscription rights for shareholders.
(2) Overall limits applying to the initial issue.
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9. Approval of amendments to 
the Articles of Association made 
in order to comply with new laws 
and regulations

THIRTIETH RESOLUTION – Approval of amendments 
to the Articles of Association made in order to 
comply with new laws and regulations

By approving resolution 30, you are asked to bring the 
Company’s Articles of Association into line with new laws 
and regulations.

You are therefore asked to harmonise:

• the final paragraph of article 11.1.5 and paragraphs 1 
and 2 of article 13 of the Company’s Articles of 
Association with article L. 225-45 of the French 
Commercial Code, as amended by Law no. 2019-486 
of 22 May 2019 (known as the “Pacte Law”) which 
abolished the use of the term “attendance fees”;

• the first sentence of article 11.3 of the Articles of 
Association, relating to the powers of the Board of 
Directors, with article L. 225-35 of the French Commercial 
Code (known as the “Pacte Law”), which requires the 
Board of Directors to consider the Company’s interests 
as well as social and environmental issues;

• the final paragraph of article 13 of the Company’s 
Articles of Association relating to commitments 
undertaken in favour of executive corporate officers with 
Government Ordinance No. 2017-1234 of 27 November 
2019, which repealed article L. 225-42-1 of the French 
Commercial Code;

• paragraph 3 of article 15.1 of the Company’s 
Articles of Association with article R. 225-85 of the 
French Commercial Code as amended by decree 
No. 2014-1466 of 8 December 2014 in order to specify 
the modifications of the registration conditions required 
to participate in general meetings.

Lastly, you are asked to update of the reference to the 
first sentence of the second paragraph of article 1316-4 
of the French Civil Code on electronic signatures, which 
was repealed then replaced by the second paragraph 
of article 1367 of the French Civil Code as a result of 
Government Ordinance No. 2016-131 of 10 February 
2016 on the reform of contract law, the general legal 
regime and the proof of obligations. This article sets out 
the conditions that electronic signatures must meet, 
and provides that they must involve the use of a reliable 
identification process that provides a secure link to the 
document to which they are attached.

The corresponding changes would be made to the 
Articles of Association, the rest of the articles remaining 
unchanged.

10. Amendment of the Company’s 
Articles of Association to allow the 
Board of Directors to take decisions 
by written consultation

THIRTY-FIRST RESOLUTION – Amendment of the 
Company’s Articles of Association to allow the 
Board of Directors to take decisions by written 
consultation

By approving resolution 31, you are asked, in accordance 
with the provisions of article L. 225-37 of the French 
Commercial Code, resulting from law No. 2019-744 of 
19 July 2019 simplifying, clarifying and updating company 
law, to allow the Board of Directors to take decisions 
by written consultation under the conditions set by the 
regulations and to amend article 11.2.3 of the Company’s 
Articles of Association accordingly.

In accordance with article L. 225-37 of the French 
Commercial Code, the decisions concerned are as 
follows:

• co-optation of Directors;

• authorisation to give guarantees, pledges and security 
interests;

• transfer of the registered office within the same 
department;

• convening of the General Meeting;

• amendment of the Articles of Association aimed at 
bringing them into compliance with legislative and 
regulatory provisions.

11. Harmonisation of the Company’s 
Articles of Association with laws 
and regulations

THIRTY-SECOND RESOLUTION – Harmonisation of 
the Company’s Articles of Association with laws 
and regulations

By approving resolution 32, you are asked to give all 
powers to the Board of Directors to make the necessary 
amendments to the Company’s Articles of Association 
so that they comply with laws and regulations, subject to 
such amendments being ratified by the Shareholders at 
the next Extraordinary General Meeting.

12. Formalities

THIRTY-THIRD RESOLUTION – Powers to carry out 
formalities

This resolution grants the powers necessary to complete 
all formalities that may be required following the 2020 
Meeting.

The proposed resolutions appended to this report provide 
greater detail about the information presented above.

Please do not hesitate to contact us for any further 
information. We hope that you will approve the resolutions 
submitted to you.

The Board of Directors
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This is a free English translation of the Independent third party’s report issued in French and is provided solely for the 
convenience of English-speaking readers. This report should be read in conjunction with, and construed in accordance 
with, French law and professional standards applicable in France.

For the year ended 31 December 2019

To the Shareholders,

In our capacity as the statutory auditors of your Company, 
we hereby present our report on related-party agreements 
amending our earlier report of 27 April 2020 following the 
Company’s decision to remove resolution 12, relating to 
the approval of commitments undertaken in respect of 
the Chief Executive Officer of your Company, Mrs. Sophie 
Boissard, as formerly provided for under article L. 225-42-1 of 
the French Commercial Code (Code de commerce) until 
the French government order (Ordonnance) 2019-1234 of 
27 November 2019. These commitments are henceforth 
subject to the French system for ex-ante/ex-post votes 
on compensation as amended by the aforementioned 
government order and do not constitute related-party 
agreements within the meaning of article L. 225-38 of the 
French Commercial Code.

It is our duty to inform you, on the basis of the information 
that has been provided to us, about the characteristics 
and material terms of regulated agreements that have 
been reported to us or that we discovered in performing 
our assignment, as well as the grounds showing that these 
are in the Company’s interest. However, it is not our role to 
comment on whether they are beneficial or appropriate, 
or to ascertain whether any other agreements exist. 
Pursuant to article R. 225-31 of the French Commercial 
Code, it is your responsibility to determine whether entering 

into these agreements was beneficial, with a view to 
approving them. 

In addition, and if applicable, it is our duty to provide you 
with the information required by article R. 225-31 of the 
French Commercial Code on the execution, during the 
past financial year, of regulated agreements approved 
by a General Meeting.

Agreements submitted for approval 
at the General Meeting
We inform you that we have not received notice of any 
agreements that have been authorised and entered into 
during the past financial year and that would have to 
be submitted to the General Meeting pursuant to the 
provisions of article L. 225-38 of the French Commercial 
Code.

Agreements already approved 
at General Meetings
We hereby inform you that we have not been advised 
of any agreements already approved at prior General 
Meetings and which remained in force during the past 
fiscal year.

Courbevoie and Paris-La Défense, 4 May 2020

The Statutory Auditors

MAZARS ERNST & YOUNG et Autres

Anne VEAUTE May KASSIS-MORIN

Statutory Auditors’ reports 
on the proposed resolutions
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Statutory Auditors’ report on the reduction in share capital – 
Seventeenth resolution

This is a free English translation of the Independent third party’s report issued in French and is provided solely for the 
convenience of English-speaking readers. This report should be read in conjunction with, and construed in accordance 
with, French law and professional standards applicable in France.

To the Shareholders,

In our capacity as the Statutory Auditors of your Company, and in accordance with article L. 225-209 of the French 
Commercial Code (Code de commerce) concerning our duties in respect of a reduction in the share capital by 
cancelling repurchased shares, we hereby report on our assessment of the justifications and conditions for the proposed 
reduction in share capital.

Your Board of Directors requests that you grant it all powers, for a period of 26 months from the date of this General 
Meeting, to cancel shares repurchased, pursuant to the authority granted to the Company to buy back its own shares in 
compliance with the aforementioned article, for an amount not exceeding 10% of its share capital, per 24-month period.

We have performed the due diligence that we deemed necessary in accordance with the professional guidelines 
established by the French national institute of Statutory Auditors (Compagnie nationale des commissaires aux comptes) 
relevant to this assignment. This work consisted in assessing the lawful nature of the justifications for, and the terms and 
conditions of, the proposed reduction in the share capital, which does not breach the principle of equal treatment of 
shareholders.

We have no observations to make regarding the justifications for and the terms and conditions of the proposed reduction 
in share capital.

Courbevoie and Paris-La Défense, 7 May 2020

The Statutory Auditors

MAZARS ERNST & YOUNG et Autres

Anne VEAUTE May KASSIS-MORIN
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Statutory Auditors’ report on the issue of shares 
and various transferable securities, with our without 
preferential subscription rights – Eighteenth, nineteenth, 
twentieth, twenty-first, twenty-second, twenty-third, 
and twenty-fourth resolutions

This is a free English translation of the Independent third party’s report issued in French and is provided solely for the 
convenience of English-speaking readers. This report should be read in conjunction with, and construed in accordance 
with, French law and professional standards applicable in France.

To the Shareholders,

In our capacity as the Statutory Auditors of your Company, and in accordance with articles L. 228-92 and L. 225-135 
et seq. of the French Commercial Code (Code de commerce), we hereby present to you our report on the proposed 
delegation of authority to the Board of Directors to issue ordinary shares and/or transferable securities, transactions 
upon which you are called to vote.

On the basis of its report, your Board of Directors submits the following proposals:

• that you delegate it the authority, for a period of twenty-six months, to conduct and set the final conditions for the 
following issues and that, where applicable, to cancel your preferential subscription rights:

 – the issue, with preferential subscription rights, of ordinary shares in the Company and/or transferable securities 
conferring access to ordinary shares in the Company or the right to receive debt securities (eighteenth resolution);

 – the issue, without preferential subscription rights, by way of a public offering other than those referred to in 
article L. 411-2(1) of the French Monetary and Financial Code (Code monétaire et financier), of ordinary shares in 
the Company and/or transferable securities conferring access to the Company’s ordinary shares and/or the right 
to receive debt securities (nineteenth resolution);

 – the issue, without preferential subscription rights, of ordinary shares in the Company’s share capital and/or transferable 
securities conferring access to the Company’s ordinary shares and/or the right to receive debt securities, to qualified 
investors or an investors’ club, as provided for in article L. 411-2(1) of the French Monetary and Financial Code and 
within a limit of 10% of the Company’s share capital on the date on which the Board of Directors uses this delegation 
(twentieth resolution);

 – the issue of ordinary shares in the Company and/or transferable securities conferring access to the ordinary shares 
in the Company, in the event of a public exchange offer initiated by the Company (twenty-fourth resolution);

 – that you grant it the authority, pursuant to the twenty-second resolution and in order to implement the delegation 
referred to in resolutions twenty-one and twenty-two, to set the issue price within the annual legal limit of 10% of the 
Company’s share capital;

• that you delegate it the authority, for a period of twenty-six months, to issue ordinary shares in the Company and/or 
transferable securities conferring access to ordinary shares in the Company, with a view to paying for contributions in 
kind made to the Company (twenty-third resolution) and consisting of equity securities and/or transferable securities 
conferring access to capital, up to a maximum of 10% of the Company’s total share capital.

As per resolutions eighteen, nineteen, twenty, twenty-one, twenty-two, twenty-three, twenty-four and twenty-five, the 
overall nominal amount of the capital increases that may be implemented, immediately or at some future time, must 
not exceed €206,827,000, it being specified that the maximum nominal amount of each of the capital increases that 
may be implemented shall not exceed €41,365,400 under resolutions nineteen, twenty, twenty-three, twenty-four and 
twenty-five. As per resolution twenty, the nominal amount of the debt securities that may be issued may not exceed 
€1,000,000,000 in respect of resolutions eighteen, nineteen, twenty, twenty-one, twenty-three, twenty-four and twenty-five.

These ceilings take into account the additional number of securities that would need to be created in the event that 
the delegations referred to in resolutions eighteen, nineteen and twenty are used, pursuant to the conditions set forth 
in article L. 225-135-1 of the French Commercial Code, assuming resolution twenty-one is adopted.

It is the responsibility of the Board of Directors to prepare a report in accordance with article R. 225 -113 et seq. of the 
French Commercial Code. It is our role to give our true and fair opinion on the information contained in the financial 
statements, on the proposal to cancel preferential subscription rights and on certain other information regarding the 
transactions provided in this report.
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We have performed the due diligence that we deemed necessary in accordance with the professional guidelines 
established by the French national institute of Statutory Auditors (Compagnie nationale des commissaires aux comptes) 
relevant to this assignment. This due diligence consisted of verifying the content of the Board of Directors’ report on these 
transactions and the procedures for determining the issue price of the equity securities to be issued.

Subject to a subsequent review of the terms and conditions of these issues that may be decided, we have no observations 
to make regarding the procedures for determining the issue price of the equity securities to be issued set forth in the 
Board of Directors’ report in respect of resolutions nineteen, twenty and twenty-two.

However, we are unable to give our opinion on the choice of inputs used to calculate the issue prices of securities that 
may be issued in respect of resolutions eighteen, twenty-three and twenty-four, as the Board of Directors’ report does 
not specify the methods used to determine said issue prices.

As the final conditions for these issues have not yet been determined, we cannot report on these conditions or, 
consequently, on the cancellation of preferential subscription rights proposed in resolutions nineteen and twenty.

In accordance with article R. 225-116 of the French Commercial Code, we will prepare an additional report in the event 
that your Board of Directors uses these delegations of authority to issue transferable securities that are equity securities 
conferring access to other equity securities, or the right to receive debt securities, in the event of issues of transferable 
securities conferring access to equity securities to be issued and in the event of the issue of shares without preferential 
subscription rights.

Courbevoie and Paris-La Défense, 7 May 2020

The Statutory Auditors

MAZARS ERNST & YOUNG et Autres

Anne VEAUTE May KASSIS-MORIN
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Statutory Auditors’ report on the issue of ordinary shares 
and/or transferable securities, without preferential 
subscription rights, reserved for a specific category 
of persons – Twenty-fifth resolution

This is a free English translation of the Independent third party’s report issued in French and is provided solely for the 
convenience of English-speaking readers. This report should be read in conjunction with, and construed in accordance 
with, French law and professional standards applicable in France.

To the General Meeting of the Korian company,

In our capacity as the Statutory Auditors of your Company, and in accordance with articles L. 228-92 and L. 225-135 
et seq. of the French Commercial Code (Code de commerce), we hereby present to you our report on the proposed 
delegation of authority to the Board of Directors to issue ordinary shares in the Company (including warrants and/or equity 
issues), and/or transferable securities conferring access to the Company’s share capital, immediately or at some future 
time, or the right to receive debt securities, without preferential subscription rights, reserved for a category of persons as 
provided for under article L. 225-138 of the French Commercial Code, a transaction upon which you are called to vote.

This transaction would result in issues reserved for the following category of beneficiaries:

• any credit institution licensed to provide the investment service referred to in paragraph 6-1 of article L. 321-1 of the 
French Monetary and Financial Code (Code monétaire et financier) and acting as an underwriter for the equity 
securities of companies listed on the Euronext Paris regulated market during equity line transactions.

In its report, your Board of Directors specifies that this delegation would give the Company the means to implement 
additional equity line funding. In such cases, the credit institution would not retain the securities subscribed upon 
underwriting as these would immediately and gradually be placed on the market.

The maximum nominal amount of the increase in share capital as a result of such issues would be set at €41,365,400, it 
being specified that this amount would be deducted from the nominal ceiling of €41,365,400 set forth in resolution 19 
and from the overall nominal ceiling of €206,827,000 set forth in resolution 18, as submitted for approval to the General 
Meeting or, where applicable, deducted from the overall ceiling amount provided under a resolution having the same 
purpose that may supersede said resolution during the term of validity of the present delegation.

The nominal amount of debt securities conferring access to the Company’s share capital issued as a result of this present 
delegation, as with resolutions 18, 19, 20, 21, 23, and 24 of this General Meeting, may not exceed a total of €1,000,000,000 
on the date of the decision to issue the securities. In addition, the Board of Directors’ report states that the issue price 
and/or conditions for setting the issue price shall be determined by the Board of Directors, it being specified that:

• the issue price of the ordinary shares that may be issued in respect of this delegation of authority must be at least equal 
to the weighted average price of the Korian share on the Euronext Paris regulated market over the three trading days 
preceding the decision to set the price, adjusting, where necessary, for any difference in vesting date, and possibly 
applying a discount capped at 5%; and that

• the issue price of the transferable securities conferring access to the Company’s share capital by any means, either 
immediately or at some future time, that may be issued in respect of this delegation of authority shall be such that 
the amount immediately received by the Company (to which would be added, where applicable, any amount that 
may be received by the Company at a later date) must, for each share in the Company issued as a result of the 
issue of transferable securities, be at least equal to the weighted average share price on the Euronext Paris regulated 
market over the three trading days preceding (i) the setting of the issue price of said transferable securities conferring 
access to the share capital, or (ii) the issuance of shares as a result of the exercise of equity rights attached to said 
transferable securities conferring rights to the share capital, adjusting, where necessary, for any difference in vesting 
date, and possibly applying a potential discount capped at 5%.

On the basis of its report, your Board of Directors proposes that you delegate it the authority, for a period of 18 months, 
to issue transferable securities, and cancel your preferential subscription rights thereto, it being specified that the Board 
of Directors may not, without the General Meeting’s prior approval, use the present delegation of authority between 
the date on which any third party files a takeover bid for the Company’s shares and the end of the ensuing bid period.

In such a case, the Board would be responsible for determining the final issue conditions for this transaction.
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It is the responsibility of the Board of Directors to prepare a report in accordance with article R. 225 -113 et seq. of the 
French Commercial Code. It is our role to give our true and fair opinion on the information contained in the financial 
statements, on the proposal to cancel preferential subscription rights and on certain other information regarding the 
issue provided in this report.

We have performed the due diligence that we deemed necessary in accordance with the professional guidelines 
issued by the French national institute of Statutory Auditors (Compagnie nationale des commissaires aux comptes) in 
relation to this assignment. This due diligence consisted of verifying the content of the Board of Directors’ report on this 
transaction and the procedures for determining the issue price of the equity securities to be issued.

Subject to a subsequent review of the terms and conditions of the issue that may be decided, we have no observations 
to make regarding the procedures for determining the issue price of the equity securities to be issued contained in the 
Board of Directors’ report. As the final conditions for such issue have not yet been determined, we cannot report on 
these conditions or, consequently, on the proposed cancellation of preferential subscription rights.

In accordance with article R. 225-116 of the French Commercial Code, we will produce another report in the event that 
your Board of Directors makes use of this delegation of authority.

Paris-La Défense and Courbevoie, 7 May 2020

The Statutory Auditors

MAZARS ERNST & YOUNG et Autres

Anne VEAUTE May KASSIS-MORIN
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Statutory Auditors’ report on the authorisation to grant 
existing and/or new free shares in the Company – 
Twenty-seventh resolution

This is a free English translation of the Independent third party’s report issued in French and is provided solely for the 
convenience of English-speaking readers. This report should be read in conjunction with, and construed in accordance 
with, French law and professional standards applicable in France.

To the General Meeting of the Korian company,

In our capacity as Statutory Auditors of your Company, and in accordance with article L. 225-197-1 of the French 
Commercial Code (Code de commerce), we hereby present to you our report on the proposal to authorise the award of 
existing and/or new free shares to: employees of the Company and/or certain categories of employee; any companies 
or business combinations directly or indirectly related to the Company, as provided under article L. 225-197-2 of the French 
Commercial Code; and, to corporate officers and/or certain corporate officers of the Company and/or of companies 
or business combinations directly or indirectly related to the Company, as provided under article L. 225-197-1-II of the 
French Commercial Code, a transaction upon which you are called to vote.

In the event that authorisation is granted, the free shares would be allocated as follows:

a) the Board of Directors would identify the beneficiaries of the allocation and the number of shares to be granted per 
beneficiary;

b) the Board of Directors would set the terms and conditions and, where necessary, the share allocation criteria, notably 
performance conditions, it being specified that the vesting of said shares would be subject to attendance conditions 
in respect of the Group, applying to all beneficiaries, and to quantifiable performance conditions assessed over the 
full vesting period in the case of executive corporate officers;

c) the number of shares likely to be granted in respect of this authorisation may not exceed 1% of the Company’s share 
capital on the date of the Board of Directors’ decision;

d) the total number of free shares granted to executive corporate officers in respect of this authorisation may not 
exceed 0.1% of the share capital on the date of the Board of Directors’ decision and, as such, may not exceed 10% 
of the total number of free shares allocated in respect of this authorisation;

e) the shares granted to the beneficiaries would vest after a minimum vesting period of three years, it being understood 
that the Board of Directors would have the power to extend the vesting period and, where applicable, provide for 
a retention period;

f) shares may not be granted to employees and corporate officers owning more than 10% of the share capital, nor may the 
allocation of free shares result in an employee or corporate officer individually owning more than 10% of the share capital;

g) the Board of Directors would set the number of ordinary shares to be issued to executive corporate officers as well 
as the number of such shares these would be obliged to hold until such time as they leave office.

The Board of Directors would set forth the following performance conditions for executive corporate officers in 2020:

• 50% of shares allocated to be contingent upon Korian’s business performance, with:

 – 25% based on revenue growth, and

 – 25% based on operating cash flow.

• 40% of shares allocated to be contingent upon Korian’s share price performance on the market, as measured by 
Total Shareholder Return (TSR), and

• 10% based on CSR criteria.

The free shares will definitively vest to beneficiaries after a minimum vesting period of three years.

On the basis of its report, your Board of Directors proposes that you grant it the authority, for a period of thirty-eight 
months, to award existing and/or new free shares.

It is the responsibility of the Board of Directors to prepare a report on this transaction for which it requests authorisation. It is 
our role to inform you of our observations, if any, on the information provided to you concerning the proposed transaction.

We have performed the due diligence that we deemed necessary in accordance with the professional guidelines 
established by the French national institute of Statutory Auditors (Compagnie nationale des commissaires aux comptes) 
relevant to this assignment. In particular, this work consisted of verifying that the procedures envisaged and described 
in the Board of Directors’ report are in accordance with the provisions of the law.

We have no observations to make regarding the information provided in the Board of Directors’ report on the proposed 
authorisation to grant free shares.

Paris-La Défense and Courbevoie, 7 May 2020

The Statutory Auditors

MAZARS ERNST & YOUNG et Autres

Anne VEAUTE May KASSIS-MORIN
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Statutory Auditors’ report on the issue of ordinary shares 
and/or transferable securities conferring access to the 
Company’s share capital reserved for members of a 
Company savings plan – Twenty-eighth resolution

This is a free English translation of the Independent third party’s report issued in French and is provided solely for the 
convenience of English-speaking readers. This report should be read in conjunction with, and construed in accordance 
with, French law and professional standards applicable in France.

To the General Meeting of the Korian company,

In our capacity as the Statutory Auditors of your Company, and in accordance with articles L. 228-92 and L. 225-135 
et seq. of the French Commercial Code (Code de commerce), we hereby present to you our report on the proposed 
delegation of authority to the Board of Directors to issue ordinary shares in the Company and/or transferable securities 
conferring access to the Company’s share capital, without preferential subscription rights, reserved for members of a 
Company or Group savings plan, a transaction upon which you are called to vote.

The maximum nominal amount of the increase in share capital resulting from such issues may not exceed 2.5% of the 
Company’s share capital on the date of the Board of Directors’ decision to use the delegation of authority, it being 
specified that this ceiling shall be independent and separate from any other ceiling relating to the issue of ordinary shares 
and/or transferable securities conferring access to the Company’s share capital or authorised by this General Meeting 
or, where applicable, any other General Meeting convened during the term of validity of this delegation.

This issue is submitted for your approval in accordance with article L. 225-129-6 of the French Commercial Code and 
article L. 3332-18 et seq. of the French Labour Code (Code du travail).

On the basis of its report, your Board of the Board of Directors proposes that you grant it the authority, for a period of 
26 months, to issue ordinary shares and transferable securities, without preferential subscription rights, it being specified 
that this delegation of authority shall cancel and supersede the unused portion of any prior delegation having the same 
purpose for the unexpired term of said delegation as today’s General Meeting.

In such a case, the Board shall be responsible for determining the final issue conditions for this transaction.

It is the responsibility of the Board of Directors to prepare a report in accordance with articles R. 225 -113 et seq. of the 
French Commercial Code. It is our role to give an opinion on the proposal to cancel the preferential subscription rights 
and on certain other information regarding the issue provided in this report.

We have performed the due diligence that we deemed necessary in accordance with the professional guidelines 
established by the French national institute of Statutory Auditors (Compagnie nationale des commissaires aux comptes) 
relevant to this assignment. This due diligence consisted of verifying the content of the Board of Directors’ report on this 
transaction and the procedures for determining the issue price of the equity securities to be issued.

Subject to a subsequent review of the terms and conditions of the issue that may be decided, we have no observations 
to make regarding the procedures for determining the issue price of the equity securities to be issued contained in the 
Board of Directors’ report.

As the final conditions for said issue have not yet been determined, we cannot report on these conditions or, consequently, 
on the proposed cancellation of preferential subscription rights.

In accordance with article R. 225-116 of the French Commercial Code, we will produce another report in the event that 
your Board of Directors makes use of this delegation of authority.

Paris-La Défense and Courbevoie, 7 May 2020

The Statutory Auditors

MAZARS ERNST & YOUNG et Autres

Anne VEAUTE May KASSIS-MORIN
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Statutory Auditors’ report on the issue of ordinary shares 
and/or transferable securities, without preferential 
subscription rights, for certain categories of beneficiary 
for the purpose of an employee shareholding scheme – 
Twenty-ninth resolution

This is a free English translation of the Independent third party’s report issued in French and is provided solely for the 
convenience of English-speaking readers. This report should be read in conjunction with, and construed in accordance 
with, French law and professional standards applicable in France.

To the General Meeting of the Korian company,

In our capacity as the Statutory Auditors of your Company, and in accordance with articles L. 228-92 and L. 225-135 
et seq. of the French Commercial Code (Code de commerce), we hereby present to you our report on the proposed 
delegation of authority to the Board of Directors to issue ordinary shares in the Company and/or transferable securities 
conferring access to the Company’s share capital, without preferential subscription rights, a transaction upon which you 
are called to vote. Due to legal, fiscal and practical difficulties or uncertainties in certain countries, the implementation 
of employee shareholding schemes in said countries may require the use of alternative transactions to those provided 
to employees of the Group’s French companies who are member of one or more Company savings plans.

Such issues would be reserved for (i) employees and corporate officers of companies affiliated with the Company 
pursuant to the provisions of article L. 225-180 of the French Commercial Code, and (ii) any banking establishment or 
subsidiary controlled by any such establishment, or any entity established under French or foreign law, incorporated 
or otherwise, acting on the Company’s behalf for the purposes of implementing an employee shareholding scheme 
or savings plan, in as much as the authorised person’s subscription would be a prerequisite or preferred condition for 
employees to subscribe to the Company’s share capital under conditions which are financially equivalent to those 
offered to members of one or more Company savings plans in respect of a capital increase made in accordance with 
resolution 28 of the present General Meeting, it being specified that this resolution may be used for the purposes of 
leveraged offers.

The increase in share capital resulting from such issues may not exceed 0.15% of the Company’s share capital on the 
date of the Board of Directors’ decision to implement said capital increase, it being specified that this ceiling (i) shall be 
deducted from the overall limit provided under resolution 28 submitted to the present General Meeting, (ii) is independent 
and separate from any other ceiling set in relation to the issue of ordinary shares and/or transferable securities conferring 
access to the Company’s share capital or authorised by the Combined General Meeting of 22 June 2020 or, where 
applicable, any other General Meeting convened during the term of validity of this delegation.

In its report, your Board of Directors informs you that the subscription price of the new shares issued for each transaction 
would be (i) set in accordance with article L. 3332-19 of the French Labour Code (Code du Travail), or (ii) equal to the 
price of shares issued in respect of the capital increase reserved for employee members of a Company savings plans, 
pursuant to resolution 28.

On the basis of its report, your Board of Directors requests that you delegate to it, for a period of eighteen months, the 
authority to issue, and cancel your preferential subscription rights to, the ordinary shares and/or transferable securities 
to be issued, it being specified that:

• the Board of Directors may only use this delegation of authority for the purposes of an employee shareholding scheme 
otherwise resulting in the use of the delegation of authority granted under resolution 28 of this General Meeting and 
for the sole purposes of fulfilling the aforementioned objective;

• this authorisation supersedes the unused portion of any previous authorisation granted for the same purpose over the 
unexpired term of said authorisation as of today’s General Meeting.

In such a case, the Board shall be responsible for determining the final issue conditions for this transaction.

It is the responsibility of the Board of Directors to prepare a report in accordance with article R. 225 -113 et seq. of the 
French Commercial Code. It is our role to give our true and fair opinion on the information contained in the financial 
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statements, on the proposal to cancel preferential subscription rights and on certain other information regarding the 
issue provided in this report.

We have performed the due diligence that we deemed necessary in accordance with the professional guidelines 
issued by the French national institute of Statutory Auditors (Compagnie nationale des commissaires aux comptes) in 
relation to this assignment. This due diligence consisted of verifying the content of the Board of Directors’ report on this 
transaction and the procedures for determining the issue price of the equity securities to be issued.

Subject to a subsequent review of the terms and conditions of the issue that may be decided, we have no observations 
to make regarding the procedures for determining the issue price of the equity securities to be issued contained in the 
Board of Directors’ report.

As the final conditions for such issue have not yet been determined, we cannot report on these conditions or, consequently, 
on the proposed cancellation of preferential subscription rights.

In accordance with article R. 225-116 of the French Commercial Code, we will produce an additional report in the event 
that your Board of Directors makes use of this delegation of authority.

Paris-La Défense and Courbevoie, 7 May 2020

The Statutory Auditors

MAZARS ERNST & YOUNG et Autres

Anne VEAUTE May KASSIS-MORIN
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Any shareholder, irrespective of the number of shares they hold, may either vote remotely or grant a proxy to the Chairman 
or person of their choice by post or electronically, based on the following procedures.

Requirements for participating in the 2020 Meeting

In accordance with article R. 225-85 of the French Commercial Code, you must first provide proof of your shareholder 
status by registering your shares under your name no later than two business days prior to the 2020 Meeting, i.e. 18 June 
2020 at midnight, Paris time (“D-2”):
• in the (directly or administered) registered securities accounts held on behalf of the Company by its representative, 

CACEIS Corporate Trust;
• in the bearer securities accounts held by the accredited financial intermediary, as referred to in article L.211-3 of the 

French Monetary and Financial Code, that manages your securities account.

To exercise your voting rights at the 2020 Meeting

In accordance with the provisions set out in Ordinance No. 2020-321 of 25 March 2020 authorising the 2020 Meeting 
to be held without shareholders, their proxies or other persons entitled to attend being present in person, no admission 
cards will be sent to shareholders.

You have the option to vote ahead of the 2020 Meeting remotely or by granting a proxy to the Chairman or 
third party via the VOTACCESS secure voting platform or via the postal or proxy voting form under the conditions 
described below.

How to participate 
in the General Meeting?

Due to current circumstances regarding the coronavirus (Covid-19), and in accordance with Ordinance No. 2020-321 
of 25 March 2020, the Board of Directors has decided to hold the 2020 Meeting at the Espace Athènes Services, 
located at 8 rue d’Athènes, 75009 Paris, France, behind closed doors and without shareholders, their proxies or 
other people entitled to attend being present in person.

You are therefore asked not to request an admission card but instead to cast your votes ahead of the 2020 Meeting 
remotely or grant a proxy to the Chairman or third party either via the VOTACCESS secure voting platform or via 
the postal or proxy voting form under the conditions described below.

The 2020 Meeting will be recorded and rebroadcast in full at 5.30 pm on 22 June 2020 on the Company’s website 
at www.korian.com in the “Investors” section under “Shareholders” and then “General Assembly”.

As the General Meeting is to be held behind closed doors, it will not be possible to ask questions during the 2020 
Meeting or to add new resolutions to the agenda. You may send any written questions you may have by post or 
by e-mail to the address secretariat.conseil@korian.fr under the conditions described below.

Korian will inform its shareholders of any changes to the requirements for participating and voting in the General 
Meeting and, for this purpose, we recommend that you refer regularly to the dedicated section on the Company’s 
website at www.korian.com.

DISCLAIMER
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Postal voting or proxy voting by post

In the exceptional circumstances created by the public health crisis, and with potentially limited postal services 
operating, we recommend that you opt to cast your votes by email.

The postal or proxy voting form below is automatically sent 
by post to shareholders whose shares are held in directly 
registered or administered registered accounts.

Bearer shareholders must request this form from the 
financial intermediary that manages their securities.

Any shareholder who has not been able to obtain this 
voting form may download it from Korian’s website 
at www.korian.com in the “Investors” section under 
“Shareholders” and then “General Assembly”, or may 
request it by ordinary post from CACEIS Corporate Trust, 
Service Assemblées Générales Centralisées, 14 rue Rouget 
de Lisle, 92862 Issy-les-Moulineaux Cedex 9, France. CACEIS 
Corporate Trust must receive this request no later than six 
days prior to the General Meeting, i.e. by 16 June 2020.

You must complete the form below and forward it by 
19 June 2020 at the latest:
• for holders of registered shares: to CACEIS Corporate 

Trust, Service Assemblées Générales Centralisées, 14 
rue Rouget de Lisle, 92862 Issy-les-Moulineaux Cedex 9, 
France, using the pre-paid envelope provided;

• for holders of bearer shares: either to CACEIS Corporate 
Trust at the address above or to your accredited financial 
intermediary, together with the shareholder certificate.

Whether you are a holder of registered shares or bearer 
shares, you must not send your voting form directly to 
Korian.

Postal voting or proxy voting by electronic means
Shareholders also have the option to send their voting 
instructions or appoint or dismiss a proxy online prior to the 
General Meeting via the VOTACCESS platform under the 
conditions described below:

• for holders of registered shares:
Holders of directly registered shares who wish to vote 
online must access the VOTACCESS platform via the OLIS 
Actionnaire website at https://www.nomi.olisnet.com using 
their usual access codes. They can find their user ID on the 
postal voting form.

Holders of administered registered shares must access 
the website using their ID number, which they can find 
on the postal voting form. Should the shareholder no 
longer have their user ID and/or password, they may 
contact CACEIS Corporate Trust by post at the following 
address: CACEIS Corporate Trust, Service Assemblées 
Générales Centralisées, 14 rue Rouget de Lisle, 92862 
Issy-les-Moulineaux Cedex 9, France.

From the homepage, registered shareholders must follow 
the instructions shown on the screen.

• for holders of bearer shares: holders of bearer shares 
must enquire whether their account management 
institution has access to the VOTACCESS platform and, 
if so, whether access is subject to any particular terms 
of use.

If the shareholder’s account management institution 
does have access to the VOTACCESS platform, the 
shareholder must log on to their account management 
institution’s Internet portal using their usual access codes.

Once they have logged on, holders of bearer shares 
must click on the icon that appears on the line 
corresponding to their Korian shares and follow the 
instructions shown on the screen.

The VOTACCESS platform will be open starting from 
2 June 2020. The option to vote or grant a proxy to the 

Chairman online before the 2020 Meeting will be available 
until 21 June 2020 at 3 pm Paris time.

In order to avoid congesting the dedicated secure 
website, shareholders are advised not to wait until the 
day before the Meeting to enter their instructions.

Please do not submit the postal voting form if you are 
casting your votes online.

Only bearer shareholders whose account management 
institutions have access to the VOTACCESS platform and 
offer this service for this Meeting will be able to access it. If the 
account management institution does not have access to the 
VOTACCESS platform, the shareholder may, in accordance 
with the provisions set out in in article R. 225-79 of the French 
Commercial Code, give notice of the appointment or dismissal 
of a proxy by e-mail as follows:

• for holders of registered shares: to the following e-mail 
address ct-mandataires-assemblees@caceis.com. 
Include your first and last names, address and CACEIS 
Corporate Trust identifier if your shares are held in a 
directly registered account (information available in the 
top left section of your securities account statement), or 
your identifier with your banking or financial intermediary 
if your shares are held in an administered registered 
account, as well as the first and last names of the proxy 
appointed or dismissed;

• for holders of bearer shares: to the following email 
address ct-mandataires-assemblees@caceis.com. 
Include your first and last names, address and full 
banking details, as well as the first and last names of the 
proxy appointed or dismissed. Be sure to ask the financial 
intermediary that manages your securities account to 
send written confirmation (by post) to CACEIS Corporate 
Trust, Service Assemblées Générales Centralisées, 14 
rue Rouget de Lisle, 92862 Issy-les-Moulineaux Cedex 9, 
France (or by fax to 00 33 (0)1 49 08 05 82).
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If a proxy form does not specify the name of a proxy, 
the Chairman of the General Meeting will cast a vote in 
favour of the adoption of proposed resolutions submitted 
or approved by the Board of Directors and a vote against 
the adoption of all other proposed resolutions.

The proxy may not represent the shareholder in person at 
the Meeting. The proxy must send their instructions for the 
purpose of exercising their powers by e-mail to CACEIS 
Corporate Trust at the following address ct-mandataires-
assemblees@caceis.com via the form referred to in 
article R. 225-76 of the French Commercial Code and no 
later than four days prior to the General Meeting.

CACEIS Corporate Trust must receive the form no later 
than 19 June 2020

By way of derogation from paragraph III of article R. 225-85 
of the French Commercial Code, and without requiring a 
related clause in the Articles of Association, a shareholder 
who has already cast their vote remotely, sent a proxy or 
requested an admission card or shareholder certificate 

under the conditions stipulated in the last sentence of 
paragraph II of this same article may opt to participate 
in the Meeting in another form provided that their 
corresponding instructions reach the Company within 
a time-frame consistent with the provisions set out in 
paragraph I of article R. 225-77 and article R. 225-80 of 
the same code, as amended by article 6 of Decree 
No. 2020-418 of 10 April 2020.

By way of derogation from the second sentence of 
article R. 225-80 of this Code, any prior instructions received 
are thus dismissed.

They may, however, sell some or all of their shares. 
If ownership is transferred at least two business days prior 
to the Meeting, i.e. by 18 June 2020 at midnight Paris time, 
the Company will accordingly invalidate or amend the 
vote cast remotely, the proxy, the admission card or the 
shareholder certificate, as applicable. For this purpose, 
the accredited account management intermediary will 
inform the Company or its representative of the transfer of 
ownership and send it any necessary information.

Documents provided to shareholders

In accordance with applicable legal and regulatory 
provisions, all the documents that must be held at the 
disposal of shareholders for General Meetings will be 
available at Korian’s registered office at 21-25 rue Balzac, 
75008 Paris, France.

The documents and information referred to in article R. 225-73-1 
of the French Commercial Code (including the wording of the 
proposed resolutions and the reports that will be presented 
to the 2020 Meeting) are published on the Company’s 
website at www.korian.com (in the “Investors” section under 
“Shareholders” and then “General Assembly”).

If you wish to add a matter of business or proposed 
resolution to the agenda

Requests to add matters of business or proposed resolutions 
to the agenda, with the reasons therefor, must be sent 
to the Company’s registered office for the attention of 
the “Secrétariat Général Groupe” by registered letter 
with acknowledgement of receipt, or by e-mail to the 
following address: secretariat.conseil@korian.fr, and must 
be received no later than 25 days prior to the General 
Meeting, i.e. by 28 May 2020.

These requests must include a share registration certificate 
proving that the persons making the request own or 
represent the percentage of the share capital required 
under article R. 225- 71 of the French Commercial Code.

In accordance with article R. 225-73-1 of the French 
Commercial Code, the list of matters of business added to 
the agenda and the wording of the proposed resolutions, 
if any, will be posted on the Company’s website at 
www.korian.com in the “Investors” section under 

“Shareholders” and then “General Assembly”. Requests 
to add proposed resolutions to the agenda must include 
the wording of the proposed resolutions and may include 
a brief explanation of the grounds therefor.

A review by the General Meeting of any matters of 
business or proposed resolutions submitted is conditioned 
on providing, no later than two business days prior to 
General Meeting, i.e. by 18 June 2020 at midnight, Paris 
time, a new certificate evidencing that the shareholder’s 
shares are registered in accounts in accordance with the 
requirements specified above.

The Chairman of the Board of Directors will acknowledge 
receipt of requests to add matters of business or proposed 
resolutions to the agenda within five days of receipt 
thereof, by registered letter or by e-mail sent to the address 
indicated by the shareholder.
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If you wish to submit a written question

Every shareholder is entitled to submit written questions to 
the Board of Directors. A joint answer may be provided 
to questions with similar content. The answer to a written 
question will be considered to have been given if it is 
published on the Company’s website under a heading 
dedicated to Q&A. The Board of Directors will reply to any 
questions that have not been answered under the above 
conditions during the General Meeting.

Questions must be sent by registered letter with 
acknowledgement of receipt, together with a share 
registration certificate, to the following address: 
“Secrétariat Général Groupe”, 21-25 rue Balzac, 75008 
Paris, France, or by email to secretariat.conseil@korian.fr.

Questions must be sent no later than four business days 
prior to the General Meeting, i.e. by 16 June 2020.

How to fill in your form?

The postal or proxy voting form can be downloaded on Korian’s website at www.korian.com in the “Investors” section 
under “Shareholders” and then “General Assembly”.

1   You would like to vote remotely: tick the box at the top of the frame and then indicate how you 
are voting. To vote “for” a resolution, you do not need to fill in any boxes. To vote “against” or 
abstain, fill in the corresponding boxes under the relevant resolution numbers.

2   You would like to give your proxy to the Chairman of the 2020 Meeting.

3   You would like to give your proxy to a person of your choice.

Regardless of your choice, don’t 
forget to date and sign the form.

1 2 3



Photo credits: Guillaume Leblanc and rights reserved.
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Pursuant to article R. 225-88 of the French Commercial Code, as from the date notice of the General Meeting is given 
and until the fifth day before the meeting, any shareholder may request that the Company send them the documents 
listed in articles R. 225-81 and R. 225-83 of the French Commercial Code.

If you wish to receive these documents, please complete the following form and return it to us.

The form must be returned to:

CACEIS Corporate Trust 
Service Assemblées Générales Centralisées 
14, rue Rouget de Lisle 
92862 Issy-les-Moulineaux Cedex 9 – France 
Centralising institution appointed by Korian

In accordance with its sustainable development and environmental protection commitments, the Company points 
out that these documents and this information may also be viewed and downloaded from the Company’s website 
(www.korian.com).

Mr/Ms: ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

Full address:  ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

Post code:  ������������������  City:  �����������������������������������������������������������������������������

Country:  ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

Holder of  �������������  Korian shares in registered form.

Holder of  �������������   Korian shares in bearer form (please attach a copy of the shareholder certificate issued by 
your financial intermediary).

❒ I request that you send the documents and information listed in article R. 225-83 of the French Commercial Code in 
relation to the Combined General Meeting of 22 June 2020 to the address above.

❒ In my capacity as a registered shareholder, and pursuant to article R. 225-88, paragraph 3, of the French Commercial 
Code, I request that you send me the documents and information listed in article R. 225-83 of the French Commercial 
Code for each shareholders’ meeting held subsequently.

Request for documents
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